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NIRDHAN UTTHAN LAGIIUBITTA BITTTYA SANSTHA LTD.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. (the

Organization), which comprise the statement of Balance Sheet as at Ashadh 31,2077, and the Income

Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to

the t'inancial statements, including a sumlnary of significant accounting policies'

In our opinion, attached financial statements prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards

(NFRS) along with applicable carved out provisions' generally accepted accounting principles' and read

together with notes to accounts, give a true and fair view of financial position of the Company as at 3l Ashadh

ZA77,its operation results for the period then ended , its cash flow for the period then ended and changes in

equity during the period..

fll':;T,Sr$ltlJ*o,r in accordance with Nepar Stancrards on Auditing (NSAs).our responsibilities under

rhose standards are further clescribed in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial

Statements section of our repofi. We are independent of the Organization in accordance with the ICAN

Hanclbook of Code of Ethics for professional Accountants (the Code) together with the ethical requirements

that are relevant to our audit of the firrancial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accorclance with these requirements and the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

l(ey Audit N'latters

Key audit lnatters are those rnatters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our auclit

o[.tite finatrcial statements of the cru'rent period. These tnatlers were adclressed in the context of our audit of

the financial statelnents as a whole, anrl in forming our opinion thereon. and we do not provide a separate

opiniori o;t these matlers.

R, Parajuli
Chartered Accor

& Associates
untants

l.oan Loss h ovision ( [.1,P)

Loan loss provision is thc key perlortrance indicalor

olan,r,financing business. There has been

significant increase i"e.by 32lYo in LLP in the

current year compared to the previous year. That is

ITCAMOP JVa : 2O?

Princinal Audit Procedures

We assessed the Organization's operational processes

regarding recording of LLP'

Our audit approach consisted testing ofthe design

and operating effectiveness ofinternal controls and

substantive testing as foilows:

RESPONSE TO KEY AUDIT MATTERI(EY AUDIT MATTER

why we recognized it as a key audit matter.
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o Selected a sample of continuing and new

loans and tested the operating effectiveness

of internal controls relating to overall loan

management. We carried out a combination

of procedures involving enquiry and

observation, re-performance and inspection

of evidence in respect of operation of these

controls
. Verified the calculation of LLP based on the

recent Directives issued by Nepal Rastra

Bank

o Assessed the COVID -19 Lockdown

impact on current year's LLP of the

company by referring to previous year LLP
pattern.

Conclusio-n: Our procedure did not identifu any

material exceptions.

Information Svstem Audit flSA)

The information system is rapidly changing with

evolving new technologies. The existing information

system ofthe Organization has not been audited for

last three years. Therefore, it is recognized by us as

key audit matters.

Refer : Nepal Rastra Bank Unified Directive 6.2.Ga

to Microfinance.

Principal Audit (rocedures

We assessed the Organization's current information

system's capacity in capturing data as input and

production of information as output through

combination of procedures involving enquiry and

observation, re-performance and inspection of
evidence in respect of flow of information.

Conclusion: Our procedure did not identify any

material exceptions for the current period.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance

with NFRSs and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of

financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or elror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Organization's ability to

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going

concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Organization or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Organization's financial ppfl$irls,pfocess.
1e\,jF--\lJb--'i
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I

Auditor,s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in

accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise

from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements'

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit' We also:

. Identi& and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

. Obtain an understanding ofinternal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the Organization's intemal control'

. Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Organization's ability to continue as a going concern'

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained upto the date of our auditor's report. However,

future events or conditions may cause the Organization to cease to continue as a going concem'

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that

we identifu during our audit'

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence ,and where applicable, related safeguards'

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of

most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit

matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure

about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to

outweigh the public interest benefits of such cornmunication' n A
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Report on the Requirements of the Companies Act 2053, Bank and Financial !nstitution Act 2073

We have obtained satisfactory information and explanations asked for, which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; the returns received from the branch offices of the

Organisation, though the statements are independently not audited, were adequate for the purpose of the audit;

the financial statements including the consolidated statement of financial position, consolidated statement of

profit or loss, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity,

consolidated statement of cash flows and notes to consolidated financial statements have been prepared in all

material respect in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2063, and they are in agreement with

the books of accounts of the organisation; and the accounts and records of the organisation are properly

maintained in accordance with the prevailing laws.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, in the course of our audit, we

observed that the loans have been written off as specified: the business of the Organisation was conducted

satisfactorily, and the Bank's transactions were found to be within the scope of it's authorlty. We did not come

across cases ofaccounting related fraud and the cases where the board ofdirectors or any office bearer ofthe

Organisation has acted contrary to the provisions of law or caused loss or damage to the Organisation or

committed any misappropriation of the funds of the Organisation'

Except as noted on the preceding paragraph and our opinion on the financial statements not prepared in

accordance with the applicabte financial reporting framework required for the fiscal year, the f,rnancial

statements have been prepared, in all material aspects, in accordance with financial reporting framework as per

the regulatory requirement of Nepal Rastra Bank.

Date:

UDIN:

Poush 24,2077

210110CA0024002NkY
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k"+hL tyf bfloTj cg";'rL o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
1= z]o/ k"+hL 4.1 1,695,000,000            1,500,000,000                 
2= hu]*f tyf sf]ifx? 4.2 961,556,042               957,011,988                    
3= C)fkq tyf aG* 4.3 -                          -                               
4= ltg{ af+sL shf{{ ;fk^ 4.4 6,945,132,858            7,694,286,836                  
5= lgIf]k bfloTj 4.5 13,341,628,805           11,048,943,678                
6= k|:tfljt gub nfef+z 10,263,158                 186,315,789                     
7= cfos/ bfloTj -                          -                               
8= cGo bfloTj 4.6 862,505,970              756,866,709                     

s"n k"+hL tyf bfloTj 23,816,086,833          22,143,425,002               

;DklQ cg";'rL o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
1= gub df}Hbft -l;Ssf ;d]t_ 32,259,155                 26,242,987                      
2= g]kfn /fi^« a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft 293,103,708               265,856,168                     
3= a}+s÷ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] df}Hbft 4.7 142,474,064              62,094,912                      
4= dfu tyf cNk ;"rgfdf k|fKt x'g] /sd 2,162,438,302             1,244,635,699                  
5= nufgL 4.8 600,465,640              202,465,640                    
6= shf{ ;fk^ 4.9 19,247,437,785          19,280,871,313                 
7= :yL/ ;DklQ 4.10 186,138,658               192,022,571                     
8= u}/ a}lsé ;DklQ 4.11 -                          -                               
9= cGo ;DklQ 4.12 1,151,769,521             869,235,712                     

s"n  ;Dklt 23,816,086,834          22,143,425,002               

;+efljt bfloTj cg";'rL 4=13
;~rfnsx?sf] #f]if)ff cg";'rL 4=23
k"+hLsf]if tflnsf cg";'rL 4=24
hf]lvd efl/t ;DklQ ljj/)f tflnsf cg";'rL 4=24 -s_
k|d'v ;'rsf°x? cg";'rL 4=25
k|d'v n]vf gLltx? cg";'rL 4=26
n]vf ;DaGwL l^Kk)fLx? cg";'rL 4=27

4=1 b]lv 4=13 ;Ddsf jf;nftsf cleGg c+u x"g\ .
xfd|f] cfhsf] ldltdf ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

z/b lgwL ltjf/L O{Zj/dfg >]i& ;"zLn hf]zL ;ld |tf ltjf/L
cWoIf ;+rfns ;+rfns             ;+rfns

 b]a]Gb| axfb"/ /fpt ^f]k axfb"/ /fodfemL
;+rfns ;+rfns l;P= /fh]z k/fh"nL

cf/= k/fh"nL P)* P;f]l;P^\;
    rf^{*{ PsfpG^]G^;\

k"is/ /fh ;"a]bL hgfb{g b]j kGt sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn
;xfos Aoa:yfks -n]vf_ k|d"v sfo{sf/L clws[t ldlt M 2077÷09÷24d"Vo Aoa:yfks

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 
jf;nft

d"s]z bxfn



ljj/)f cg";'rL o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
1= Jofh cfDbfgL 4=14 3,162,029,024             3,056,674,183                   
2= Jofh vr{ 4=15 1,668,883,463             1,477,485,202                  
v'b Jofh cfDbfgL 1,493,145,561            1,579,188,981                 
3= sldzg tyf cGo ;Grfng cfDbfgL 4=16 394,972,598              490,940,304                   
4= ;^xL #^a( cfDbfgL -                          -                                
s'n ;~rfng cfDbfgL 1,888,118,159           2,070,129,285                 
5= sd{rf/L vr{ 4=17 755,210,746               657,176,373                      
6= cGo ;~rfng vr{ 4=18 163,002,706               145,629,284                    
7= ;^xL #^a( gf]S;fg -                          -                                
;Defljt gf]S;fgL Joj:yf cl#sf] ;~rfng d'gfkmf 969,904,707             1,267,323,629                   
8= ;Defljt gf]S;fgL Joj:yfx? 4=19 544,676,471             129,436,916                     
;~rfng d"gfkmf 425,228,236              1,137,886,713                  
9= u}/ ;~rfng cfDbfgL÷vr{ 4=20 3,004,152                  14,068,059                      
10= ;Defljt gf]S;fgL Joj:yfaf^ lkmtf{ 4=21 -                          -                                
lgoldt sf/f]jf/af^ ePsf] d'gfkmf 428,232,389              1,151,954,772                  
11= c;fdfGo sf/f]jf/x?af^ ePsf] cfDbfgL ÷-vr{_ 4=22 876,936                    267,537                           
sd{rf/L af]g; cl#sf] d"gfkmf 429,109,325              1,152,222,309                  
12= sd{rf/L af]g; Joj:yf 42,910,932              115,222,231                     
13= cfos/ Joj:yf cl#sf] d"gfkmf 386,198,392              1,037,000,078                 
14= cfos/ Joj:yf 129,882,213              323,404,020                   
   ▪ o; jif{sf] s/ Joj:yf 129,438,359               311,730,624                     
   ▪ ljut jif{;Ddsf] s/ Joj:yf -                          13,505,644                      
   ▪ o; jif{sf] :yug s/ vr{ / -cfDbfgL_ 443,854                   (1,832,248)                       
v'b gfkmf÷gf]S;fg 256,316,179               713,596,059                    

4=14 b]lv 4=22 ;Ddsf cg";'lrx? gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fasf cleGg c+u x"g\ .
xfd|f] cfhsf] ldltdf ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

z/b lgwL ltjf/L O{Zj/dfg >]i& ;"zLn hf]zL ;ld|tf ltjf/L
cWoIf ;+rfns ;+rfns             ;+rfns

 b]a]Gb| axfb"/ /fpt ^f]k axfb"/ /fodfemL
 ;+rfns ;+rfns l;P= /fh]z k/fh"nL

cf/= k/fh"nL P)* P;f]l;P^\;
    rf^{*{ PsfpG^]G^;\

 k"is/ /fh ;"a]bL hgfb{g b]j kGt sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn
;xfos Aoa:yfks -n]vf_ k|d"v sfo{sf/L clws[t ldlt M 2077÷09÷24

 d"s]z bxfn 
d"Vo Aoa:yfks

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

 2076 >fj)f 1 b]lv 2077 cfiff( 31 ;Dd
gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj



o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
s= sf/f]jf/ ;+rfngaf^ gub k|jfx
1= gub k|flKt 3,558,018,215            3,563,545,212                  
1=1 Jofh cfDbfgL 3,162,029,024              3,056,674,183                   
1=2 ckn]lvt shf{sf] c;ÚnL 1,219,857                   1,769,643                         
1=3 sldzg tyf cGo cfDbfgL 394,769,333                505,101,386                     

2= gub eÚQmfgL (2,693,771,930)            (2,551,019,636)                 
2=1 Jofh vr{ (1,667,936,733)              (1,476,790,626)                  
2=2 sd{rf/L vr{ (745,827,033)               (639,118,774)                    
2=3 sfof{no ;+rfng vr{ (120,362,133)                (106,508,472)                    
2=4 cfos/ e'QmfgL (159,646,030)               (328,601,764)                    
2=5 cGo vr{ -                           -                                
sfo{ut k'+hL ultljlw cl#sf] gub k|jfx 864,246,285              1,012,525,576                  

;+rfng ;DaGwL rfn' ;DklQdf sdL ÷ -j[l¢_ (1,679,188,788)           (4,258,225,817)                
1= dfu tyf cNk ;'rgfdf k|fKt x"g] /sddf sdL ÷ -j[l¢_ (917,802,603)               59,926,472                      
2= cGo cNksfnLg nufgLdf sdL÷-j[l¢_
3= shf{df  sdL ÷ -j[l¢_ (511,585,864)              (4,189,079,819)                 
4= cGo ;DklQdf sdL ÷ -j[l¢_ (249,800,320)              (129,072,470)                    

;+rfng ;DaGwL rfn" bfloTjdf -sdL_ ÷ j[l¢ 2,283,371,355             2,192,334,673                  
1= lgIf]k bfloTjdf -sdL_ ÷ j[l¢ 2,292,685,127              2,478,916,923                   
2= cNksfnLg ;fk^Ldf -sdL_ ÷ j[l¢
3= cGo bfloTjdf -sdL_ ÷ j[l¢ (9,313,772)                   (286,582,251)                    

sf/f]jf/ ;+rfngaf^ ePsf] s'n gub k|jfx 1,468,428,852           (1,053,365,568)                 

v= nufgL sf/f]jf/df gub k|jfx (419,316,224)              23,829,158                     
1= lb#{sflng nufgLdf sdL ÷ -j[l¢_ 2,000,000                 (153,275,000)                    
2= :yL/ ;DklQdf sdL ÷ -j[l¢_ (21,711,482)               (23,605,317)                       
3= bL#{sfnLg nufgLdf Aofh cfDbfgL 10,959                     
4= nfef+z cfDbfgL 384,299                   709,475                          
5= cGo (400,000,000)            200,000,000                    
u= ljQLo >f]t sf/f]jf/af^ gub k|jfx (935,469,768)             1,112,005,460                 
1= bL#{sfnLg C)f -j)*, l*j]Gr/ cflb_ df -sdL_ ÷ j[l¢ (749,153,979)             1,054,071,536                   
2= z]o/ k"+hLdf -sdL_ ÷ j[l¢
3= cGo bfloTjdf j[l$÷-sdL_ 278,986,556                     
4= g]kfn /fi^« a}+saf^ k|fKt ;xÚlnot ÷ k'g/shf{df -sdL_÷j[l¢
5= nfef+z e"QmfgL (186,315,789)              (221,052,632)                     

#= -                         -                              
ª= o; jif{sf] ;Dk')f{ ultljlwaf^ gub k|jfx -s®v®u®#_ 113,642,860               82,469,051                     
r= gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] zÚ? Dff}Hbft 354,194,067              271,725,016                    
%= gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] clGtd Dff}Hbft 467,836,927              354,194,067                   

xfd|f] cfhsf] ldltdf ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

O{Zj/dfg >]i& ;"zLn hf]zL  ;ld|tf ltjf/L 
;+rfns ;+rfns             ;+rfns

^f]k axfb"/ /fodfemL
;+rfns l;P= /fh]z k/fh"nL

cf/= k/fh"nL P)* P;f]l;P^\;
    rf^{*{ PsfpG^]G^;\

d"s]z bxfn hgfb{g b]j kGt sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn
d"Vo Aoa:yfks k|d"v sfo{sf/L clws[t ldlt M 2077÷09÷24

 k"is/ /fh ;"a]bL 
;xfos Aoa:yfks -n]vf_

 b]a]Gb| axfb"/ /fpt 
;+rfns

cWoIf
z/b lgwL ltjf/L

 gub tyf a}+s df}Hbftsf] ljlgdo b/df ePsf] km/saf^ cfDbfgL ÷ vr{ 

gub k|afx laj/)f

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

 2076 >fj)f 1 b]lv 2077 cfiff( 31 ;Dd

laa/)f



ljj/)f cg";'rL o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
cfDbfgL
1= ut jif{;Ddsf] ;+lrt d'gfkmf 15,463,625                      5,857,990                          
2= o; aif{sf] d'gfkmf 256,316,179                     713,596,059                        
3= ;^xL #^a( sf]if -                               -                                   
4= u|fxs ;+/If)f sf]ifsf]] pkof]u -                               15,607,642                         
5= ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]ifsf] pkof]u 17,744,454                     538,675                             
6= laut jif{sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg ;dfof]hg 1,832,248                       -                                   
hDdf 291,356,506                   735,600,366                       

vr{ cg";'rL o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
1= ut jif{;Ddsf] ;+lrt gf]S;fg -                               -                                   
2= o; jif{sf] gf]S;fg -                               -                                   
3= ;fwf/)f hu]*fsf]if 51,263,236                       142,719,212                        
4= e}k/L cfpg] hu]*f -                               -                                   
5= ;+:yf ljsf; sf]if -                               -                                   
6= nfef+z ;dLs/)f sf]if -                               -                                   
7= sd{rf/L ;DaGwL hu]*fx? 2,563,162                        7,135,961                            
8= k|:tfjLt nfef+z 10,263,158                      186,315,789                        
9= k|:tfljt af]g; z]o/ 195,000,000                   300,000,000                      
10= ljz]if hu]*f sf]if -                               -                                   
11= ;^xL #^a( sf]iF -                               -                                   
12= k"+hL lkmtf{ hu]*f sf]if -                               -                                   
13= k"+hL ;dfof]hg sf]if . -                               -                                   
14= :yug s/ hu]*f (443,854)                        1,832,248                           
15= u|fxs ;+/If)f sf]if 2,563,162                        68,714,908                        
16= ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if 2,563,162                        7,135,961                            
 17= sd{rf/L bIftf clea[$L sf]if 6282662.55
hDdf 263,772,026                    720,136,741                       
;l~rt d"gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ 27,584,480                   15,463,625                        

xfd|f] cfhsf] ldltdf ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

z/b lgwL ltjf/L ;"zLn hf]zL  ;ld|tf ltjf/L 
cWoIf ;+rfns             ;+rfns

 b]a]Gb| axfb"/ /fpt 
;+rfns l;P= /fh]z k/fh"nL

cf/= k/fh"nL P)* P;f]l;P^\;
    rf^{*{ PsfpG^]G^;\

 k"is/ /fh ;"a]bL hgfb{g b]j kGt sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn
;xfos Aoa:yfks -n]vf_ k|d"v sfo{sf/L clws[t ldlt M 2077÷09÷24

O{Zj/dfg >]i&

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

gfkmf gf]S;fg af+*kmf* lx;fa
 2076 >fj)f 1 b]lv 2077 cfiff( 31 ;Dd

 d"s]z bxfn 
d"Vo Aoa:yfks

;+rfns

^f]k axfb"/ /fodfemL
;+rfns



ljj/)f z]o/ k'+hL ;l~rt gf=gf]=  ;fwf/)f hu]*f sf]if k+"hLut hu]*f sf]if z]o/ lk|ldod  ;^xL #^a( sf]iF  :yug s/ hu]*f u|fxs ;+/If)f sf]if
;+:yfut ;fdflhs 
pQ/bfloTj sf]if

sd{rf/L bIftf 
clea[$L sf]if

 cGo hu]*f tyf 
sf]if 

s"n /sd

z"? df}Hbft 1,500,000,000         15,463,624             603,900,003            26,528,871           510,111          709,566                  29,251,009            232,242,480           17,744,454         28,999,623        1,662,247         2,457,011,988          
;dfof]hg 19,576,702             (37,555,306)             (17,744,454)        (35,723,058)              
:yug s/ 443,854                (443,854)              -                        
;dfof]lht ;"? df}Hbft 1,500,000,000       35,484,180          603,900,003          26,528,871          510,111        709,566                28,807,155          194,687,174          (0)                    28,999,623       1,662,247        2,421,288,930         
;dfof]hg -                -                        
o; aif{sf] yk -#^_ -                       256,316,179            -                       (8,233,705)            -              -                       -                     10,959                   -                   -                 -                248,093,433             
;fwf/)f hu]*f sf]if -                       (51,263,236)             51,263,236              -                     -              -                       -                     -                       -                   -                 -                -                        
k|:tfjLt af]g; z]o/ 195,000,000           (195,000,000)          -                       -                     -              -                       -                     -                       -                   -                 -                -                        
k|:tfljt nfef+z -                       (10,263,158)            -                       -                     -              -                       -                     -                       -                   -                 -                (10,263,158)              
sd{rf/L ;DalGw hu]*f -                       (2,563,162)              -                       -                     -              -                       -                     -                       -                   -                 -                (2,563,162)                
;^xL #^j* sf]if -                       -                      -                       -                     -              -                       -                     -                       -                   -                 -                -                        
nufgL ;dfof]hg sf]if -                       -                      -                       -                     -              -                       -                     -                       -                   -                 -                -                        
u|fxs ;+/If)f sf]if -                       (2,563,162)              -                       -                     -              -                       -                     2,563,162                -                   -                 -                -                        
;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if (2,563,162)              -                     -                       2,563,162            -                 -                        
sd{rf/L bIftf clea[$L sf]if
clGtd df}Hbft 1,695,000,000        27,584,480          655,163,239           18,295,165.97      510,111        709,566                28,807,155          197,261,295           2,563,161           28,999,623       1,662,247        2,656,556,042         

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

OlSj^Ldf ePsf] kl/j{tg ;DaGwL lja/)f
cf= a= 2076.77



cg';"rL 4=1

ljj/)f
1=  z]o/ k"+hL
1=1 clws[t k"+hL 2,000,000,000     2,000,000,000        
 s_ 200,00,000 ;fwf/)f z]o/ k|lt z]o/ ?= 100.00 n] 2,000,000,000      2,000,000,000         
 v_ ========== gg\l/l*d]jn lk|km/]G; z]o/ k|lt z]o/ ?====== n] -                     -                        
 u_ ========== l/l*d]jn lk|km/]G; z]o/ k|lt z]o/ ?= ======= n] -                     -                        
1=2   hf/L k"+hL 1,500,000,000      1,200,000,000          
 s_ 150,00,000 ;fwf/)f z]o/ k|lt z]o/ ?= 100.00 n] 1,500,000,000       1,200,000,000          
v_ ========== gg\l/l*d]jn lk|km/]G; z]o/ k|lt z]o/ ?====== n] -                     -                        
u_ ========== l/l*d]jn lk|km/]G; z]o/ k|lt z]o/ ?= ======= n] -                     -                        

1=3   r"Qmf k"+hL 1,500,000,000      1,200,000,000        
 s_ 150,00,000 ;fwf/)f z]o/ k|lt z]o/ ?= 100.00 n] 1,500,000,000       1,200,000,000          
v_ ========== gg\l/l*d]jn lk|km/]G; z]o/ k|lt z]o/ ?====== n] -                     -                        
u_ ========== l/l*d]jn lk|km/]G; z]o/ k|lt z]o/ ?= ======= n] -                     -                        

1,500,000,000      1,200,000,000        
1=4 k|:tfljt af]g; z]o/ 195,000,000         300,000,000            
1=5 sN; Og P*efG; -                    -                      
1=6 hDdf /sd -1=3®1=4®1=5_ 1,695,000,000      1,500,000,000        

k|ltzt z]o/ k'+hL k|ltzt z]o/ k'+hL 
1=  :jb]zL :jfldTj 90.90                 1,363,515,990       90.90                 1,090,812,792         

1=1 g]kfn ;/sf/ -                     -                     -                     -                        
1=2 s ju{sf Ohfhtkq k|fKt ;+:yfx? 36.29                   544,373,237          36.29                   435,498,590            
1=3 cGo Ohfhtkq k|fKt ;+:yfx? -                     -                     -                     -                        
1=4 cGo ;+:yfx? 22.40                  336,033,675           20.40                  244,826,940.00       
;j{;fwf/)f 32.21                   483,109,078         32.19                   410,487,263.00        
1=6 cGo -                     -                     -                     -                        

9.10                   136,484,010        9.10                   109,187,208           
hDdf 100.00 1,500,000,000      100.00               1,200,000,000        

 
z]o/ k+'hL ?=  1,500,000,000 sf] 0=5 k|ltzteGbf a(L z]o/ u|x)f ug]{ z]o/wgLx?
2077 cfiff( d;fGt
l;=g+= z]o/wgL k|sf/ / gfd /sd lsQf k|ltzt
s= ;+:yfks z]o/wgL
1 glan a}+s lnld^]*                       140,898,887    1,408,989      9.39           
2 lxdfnog a}+s lnld^]*                    114,217,500     1,142,175      7.61           
3 Pe/]i^ a}+s lnld^]*                     114,217,500     1,142,175      7.61           
4 lgw{g ;+:yf                             111,543,159     1,115,432       7.44           
5 dLgf kGt                       80,390,381     803,904       5.36           
6 O{G^/g]Zgn kmfO{gfG; skf]{/]zg 113,154,041     1,131,540      7.54           
7 u|fld)f ^«i^                            23,329,969      233,300        1.56           
8 u)f]z axfb"/ yfkf                       10,854,270     108,543       0.72           
9 hgfb{g b]j kGt                          9,538,031      95,380        0.64           
10 g]zgn nfOkm OG;"/]G; sDkgL 30,000,000     300,000       2.00           
v= ;a{;fwf/)f z]o/wgL
1 lgw{g ;+:yf                             194,490,516    1,944,905      12.97           
2 glan a}+s lnld^]*                       66,776,550      667,766        4.45           
3 lxdfnog a}+s lnld^]*                    54,131,400     541,314       3.61            
4 Pe/]i^ a}+s lnld^]*                     54,131,400     541,314       3.61            
5 dLgf kGt                       37,867,050     378,671        2.52           
6 ^f]k axfb/ /fodfemL 10,901,012      109,010       0.73           
7 OlGb/f s]=;L= 9,494,382      94,944        0.63           
8 s]z/L rGb s 'r]l/of 7,590,235      75,902        0.51           

2= a}b]lzs :jfldTj

ut aif{ ?=

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

z]o/ k"+hL tyf :jfldTj

hDdf

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 

ut jif{ ?=o; jif{ ?= 

o; aif{ ?=
z]o/ :jfldTj ljj/)f 



cg';"rL 4=2

ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
1= ;fwf/)f÷a}wflgs hu]*f sf]if 655,163,239                603,900,003               
2= k+"hLut hu]*f sf]if 18,295,166                 26,528,871                 
 3= k+"hL lkmtf{ hu]*f sf]if (Capital Redemption Reserve) -                          -                          
4= k+"hL ;dfof]hg sf]if -                          -                          
5= cGo hu]*f tyf sf]if 259,803,591              310,409,923              
    5=1=  e}k/L cfpg] hu]*f -                          -                          
    5=2=  ;+:yf ljsf; sf]if 152,247                     152,247                     
    5=3=  nfef+z ;lds/)f sf]if -                          -                          
    5=4=  ljz]if hu]*f sf]if -                          -                          
    5=5=  ;DklQ k'gd"{Nof°g sf]if -                          -                          
    5=6=  :yug s/ hu]*f 28,807,155                29,251,009                
    5=7=  cGo :jtGq sf]if -                          -                          
    5=8  cGo hu]*f sf]if -                          -                          
      s  nufgL ;dfof]hg sf]if 1,510,000                  1,510,000                  
      v  z]o/ lk|ldod 510,111                     510,111                     

  u= u|fxs ;+/If)f sf]if 197,261,295                232,242,480              
  #= ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if 2,563,161                   17,744,454                
  ª= sd{rf/L bIftf clea[$L sf]if 28,999,623                 28,999,623                 

6=   ;l~rt gfkmf÷gf]S;fg 27,584,480               15,463,625                 
7=   ;^xL #^a( sf]if 709,566                     709,566                     
8=   hDdf 961,556,042              957,011,988              

hu]*f tyf sf]ifx?
2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn



cg';"rL 4=3

ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
1=  ========== -                          -                          
===== k|ltzt j)*÷C)fkq k|lt j)*÷C)fkq ==== ?= n] ==== -                          -                          
 ldlt ========= df hf/L ePsf] / ldlt ====== df r"Stf x"g] -                          -                          
 -xfn;Ddsf] l/l*Dk;g l/he{ /sd ¿=  =====================_ -                          -                          
2=  ========== -                          -                          
===== k|ltzt j)*÷C)fkq k|lt j)*÷C)fkq ==== ?= n] ==== -                          -                          
 ldlt ========= df hf/L ePsf] / ldlt ====== df r"Stf x"g] -                          -                          
 -xfn;Ddsf] l/l*Dk;g l/he{ /sd ¿=  =====================_ -                          -                          
3=  ========  ========= -                          -                          
4= hDdf 1 ® 2 ®3 -                          -                          

cg';"rL 4=4

ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
s= :jb]zL
     1=  g]kfn ;/sf/ -                          -                          
     2=  g]kfn /fi^« a}+s -                          -                          
     3=  l/kf] bfloTj -                          -                          
     4=  a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf 6,863,905,094            7,636,026,976             
     5=  cGo ;+ul&t ;+:yfx? -                          -                          
     6=  cGo -                          -                          

hDdf 6,863,905,094           7,636,026,976            
 v=  ljb]zL
     1=  a}+sx? -                          -                          

     2=  cGo 81,227,764                58,259,860                
hDdf 81,227,764               58,259,860               

u= hDdf -s ® v_ 6,945,132,858           7,694,286,836           

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

C)fkq tyf j)*

ltg{ af+sL shf{ -;fk^L_



cg';"rL 4=5

ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
1=  Jofh ltg'{ gkg]{ vftfx?
1=1  clgjfo{ art lgIf]k -                         -                         
1=2  :j]lR%s art lgIf]k -                          -                          
1=3  ;j{;fwf/)faf^ ;+sng u/]sf] lgIf]k art
1=4  cGo lgIf]k -                          -                          
Jofh ltg"{ gkg]{ vftfx?sf] hDdf -                         -                         
2=  Jofh ltg"{ kg]{ vftfx? 13,341,628,805          11,048,943,678         
2=1  clgjfo{ art lgIf]k -                          -                          
2=2  :j]lR%s art lgIf]k 11,917,539,928            10,965,497,654           
2=3  ;j{;fwf/)faf^ ;+sng u/]sf] lgIf]k art 1,424,088,877           83,446,024                
2=4  cGo lgIf]k
                -1 ® 2_ hDdf lgIf]k 13,341,628,805          11,048,943,678         

lgIf]k lx;fj

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 



ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
1= :jb]zL d"b|f -                          -                 
2= ljb]zL d"b|f -                          -                 

hDdf -                         -                

cg";"rL 4=6

ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
1= k]G;g÷pkbfg sf]if 537,069,248              415,381,824     
2= labf afktsf] Aoa:yf 102,449,068              101,197,001      
3= sd{rf/L ;~ro sf]if -                          -                 
4= sd{rf/L sNof)f sf]if 29,988,653                28,322,201       
5= sd{rf/L jf]g; Joj:yf 42,910,932                115,222,231       
6= lgIf]kdf e"QmfgL lbg af+sL Jofh 4,239,489                 4,033,459        
7= ;fk^Ldf e"QmfgL lbg af+sL Jofh 2,935,716                   2,195,015         

8= ;)*«L qm]l*^;{ 68,260,678                44,742,313       

9= zfvf ldnfg lx;fj -                          -                 

10= :yug s/ bfloTj -                          -                 

11= e"QmfgL lbg'kg]{ lanx/m -                          -                 
12= e"QmfgL lbg af+sL nfef+z 56,472,901                36,812,272        
13= cGo

sd{rf/L bI.tf clea[l$ sf]if -                          -                 
vr{sf] nfuL Aoa:yf 80,106                      173,034           
ltg{ aF+sL s/ sl§ 15,675,417                 7,312,825         

bfaL gu/]sf] /sd 620,683                     526,554           

n#" ;"/If)f sf]if -                          -                 
n#" laQ ladf z"Ns 1,733,553                   947,981          
nufgLdf ;+efljt hf]lvd jfktsf Joj:yf 69,526                      -                 

hDdf 862,505,970             756,866,709     

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 

sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn
e"QmfgL lbg"kg]{ ljnx?

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn
cGo bfloTj

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 



sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
1= :jb]zL d"b|f -l;Ssf ;d]t_ 32,259,155              26,242,987             
2= ljb]zL d"b|f

hDdf 32,259,155             26,242,987            

:jb]zL

d"b|f ef=?= kl/jTo{ lj=d"= hDdf
1= g]kfn /fi^«« a}+s 293,103,707.53     -    -                -    293,103,708           265,856,168           
s= rNtL vftf 293,103,707.53      -     -     293,103,708            265,856,168            
v= cGo vftf -                    -     -                 -     -                       -                       

293,103,707.53      293,103,708            265,856,168            

cg';"rL 4=7

:jb]zL
d"b|f ef=?= kl/jTo{ lj=d"= hDdf

1= :jb]zL Ohfhtkq k|fKt ;+:yfx? 142,474,064       -     -                 -     142,474,064          62,094,912            
s= rNtL vftf 142,474,064        -     -                 -     142,474,064           62,094,912             
v= cGo vftf -                    -     -                 -     -                       -                       
hDdf 142,474,064       142,474,064          62,094,912            

sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
1= :jb]zL d"b|fdf 2,162,438,302          1,244,635,699          
2= ljb]zL d"b|fdf -                       -                       

hDdf 2,162,438,302         1,244,635,699         

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*

gub df}Hbft

    ljb]zL d'b|f ?=df

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

    ljb]zL d'b|f ?=df
s'n ?= ut jif{ ?=ljj/)f

ljj/)f s'n ?= ut jif{ ?=

                   a}+s / ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] df}Hbft

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*

dfu tyf cNk;"rgfdf k|fKt x"g] /sdx?
2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

  g]kfn /fi^«« a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft
2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 



cg';"rL 4=8

Jofkfl/s cGo
1= g]kfn ;/sf/sf] ^«]h/L ljn -      -                       -                       2,000,000              
2= g]kfn ;/sf/sf] jrtkq -      -                       -                       -                       
3= g]kfn ;/sf/sf] cGo C)Fkq -      190,000,000          190,000,000          190,000,000          
4= g=/f=a}+s C)fkq -      -                       -                       -                       
5= lab]zL C)fkq -      -                       -                       -                       
6= :jb]zL Ohfhtkq k|fKt ;+:yf -      -                       -                       -                       
7= lab]zL a}+s -      -                       -                       -                       
8= ;+ul&t ;+:yfx?sf] z]o/ -      10,465,640             10,465,640             10,465,640             
9= ;+ul&t ;+:yfx?sf] l*j]Gr/ tyf j)* -      -                       -                       -                       
10= cGo nufgL -      -                       -                       -                       
11= d"@tL lgIf]kdf u/]sf] nufgL -      400,000,000          400,000,000          -                       
s"n nufgL -      600,465,640          600,465,640          202,465,640          
Joj:yf -      -                       -                       -                       
v"b nufgL -      600,465,640          600,465,640          202,465,640          

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

nufgL
2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 

o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
k|of]hg

ljj/)f



cg';"rL 4=8-s_

 ljj/)f  k/n df]n ?=  ahf/ d"No cg';f/ ?=  Joj:yf /sd ?= o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=

1= z]o/ nufgL 10,465,640          10,396,084          -                   10,465,640          10,465,640          
1=1 k|e' Soflk^n ln= -u|f]df]/ dr]{G^ a}+s/ ln=_ 1,500,000            1,500,000            -                    1,500,000            1,500,000            
15,000 ;+:yfks z]o/, k|lt z]o/ 100 sf b/n] r"Stf

1=2 ;]G^/ km/ dfO{s|f]kfO{gfG; g]kfn 10,000                10,000                -                    10,000                10,000                
100 ;:yfks z]o/, k|lt z]o/ 100 sf b/n] r"Stf

1+=3 PgcfO{aLPn ;lDa|lw km)* 1 6,955,640            6,886,084           -                    6,955,640            6,955,640            
6,95,564 ;fwf/)f z]o/, k|lt z]o/ 10 sf b/n] r"Stf

1+=4 g]kfn lkmg;f]km^ sDklg ln= 2,000,000            2,000,000            -                    2,000,000            2,000,000            
20,000 ;+:yfks z]o/, k|lt z]o/ 100 sf b/n] r"Stf

2= l*a]Gr/ tyf jG* nufgL 190,000,000        190,000,000        -                   190,000,000        192,000,000        
       2=1 *]enkd]G^ af]G* 190,000,000        190,000,000        -                    190,000,000        190,000,000        

       2=2 6]]h/L lan -                    -                    -                    2,000,000            
s"n nufgL 200,465,640        200,396,084        -                   200,465,640        202,465,640        

3= hf]lvd ;DaGwL Joj:yf -                    -                   -                   -                    -                    
   3=1 ut jif{ ;Ddsf] Joj:yf -                    -                   -                   
   3=2 o; jif{sf] yk÷#^ -                    -                   -                   
s"n Joj:yf -                   
v"b nufgL 200,465,640        200,396,084        -                   200,465,640        202,465,640        
gf]^ M ahf/ d"No pknAw gePsf] z]o/sf] xsdf lstfaL d"NonfO{ g} ahf/ d"No lnO{Psf] % .

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

z]o/, l*a]Gr/ tyf j)*df nufgL



cg';"rL 4=9

ljj/)f v/Lb tyf l*:sfp)^ u/LPsf ljn
ljldt cljldt hDdf o; jif{sf] ut jif{sf]

:jb]zL ljb]zL hDdf hDdf ?= hDdf ?=

1= ;lqmo shf{ ;fk^ (Perfoming Loan) -                      19,781,654,049       19,781,654,049      -  -     -    19,781,654,049       19,410,165,209       
1=1 c;n shf{ -                        12,981,494,888       12,981,494,888       -   -      -    12,981,494,888       19,372,318,788         

1=2 z"Id lgu/fgL shf{ 6,800,159,161     6,800,159,161          6,800,159,161           37846421.54
2= lgl:qmo shf{ ;fk^ - Non Perfoming Loan_ -                      369,163,658            369,163,658            -  -     -    369,163,658            229,409,555          

2=1 sd;n -                        20,479,716              20,479,716              -   -      -    20,479,716              46,960,441             

2=2 z+sf:kb -                        120,912,065             120,912,065            -   -      -    120,912,065             62,286,732               

2=3  v/fa -                        227,771,876             227,771,876            -   -      -    227,771,876             120,162,382             

3= s'n shf{ ;fk^ -1®2_ -                      20,150,817,707       20,150,817,707      -  -     -    20,150,817,707       19,639,574,764       

4= shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf -                      903,379,922            903,379,922           -  -    903,379,922            358,703,451           

4=1 c;n -                        215,973,617              215,973,617             -   -      -    215,973,617              193,723,188             

4=2 z"Id lgu/fgL 340,007,958            340,007,958           340,007,958            1,892,321                

4=3 sd;n -                        5,119,929                5,119,929                -   -      -    5,119,929                11,740,110              

4=4 z+sf:kb -                        60,456,033               60,456,033              -   -      -    60,456,033               31,143,366               

4=5 v/fa -                        227,771,876             227,771,876            -   -      -    227,771,876             120,162,382             

 4=6 t];|f]kIfsf] lwtf]df k|jfx ePsf] shf{sf] nflu yk -                        -                        -                       -   -      -    -                        42,084                   

 4=7  cltl/Qm -                        54,050,509             54,050,509            -   -      -    54,050,509             -                        

v= s"n Joj:yf -                      903,379,922            903,379,922           -  -     -    903,379,922            358,703,451           

5= ut jif{;Ddsf] shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf -                      358,703,451           358,703,451           -  -     -    358,703,451           229,266,535            
5=1 c;n -                        193,723,188             193,723,188            -   -      -    193,723,188             153,101,618             
5=2 z"Id lgu/fgL 1,892,321                 -                        

5=3 sd;n -                        11,740,110               11,740,110              -   -      -    11,740,110               11,601,680               

5=4 z+sf:kb -                        31,143,366                31,143,366               -   -      -    31,143,366                30,913,549              

5=5 v/fa -                        120,162,382             120,162,382             120,162,382             33,601,448              

 5=6 t];|f]kIfsf] lwtf]df k|jfx ePsf] shf{sf] nflu yk -                        42,084                   42,084                  -   -      -    42,084                   48,240                   

 5=7 cltl/Qm -                        -                        -                       -   -      -    -                        -                        

6= o; aif{sf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yf lkmtf{ -                      -                      -                       -                      

7= o; jif{sf] yk shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf -                      544,676,471           544,676,471          -   -      -    544,676,471           129,436,916            

8= o; jif{df yk ÷ lkmtf{ -                      544,676,470.91       544,676,471          -  -     -    544,676,471           129,436,916            

9= s"n shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf -5-6®7_ -                      903,379,922            903,379,922           -  -     -    903,379,922            358,703,451           

v'b shf{ -# – $_ -                      19,247,437,785       19,247,437,785      -  -     -    19,247,437,785       19,280,871,313        

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*

sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 
shf{ ;fk^ juL{s/)f / ;f]sf] nflu Joj:yf

shf{ ;fk^ laa/)f

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*



cfkmg} ;|f]tsf] cg';"rL 4=10

ejg kl/jxg d];Lg/L sfof{no nLhxf]N* ;DklQ cGo  o; jif{  ut jif{ 
k/Ljxg ;fwg ;fdfg  ?= ?=

1= k/ndf]n
 s= ut jif{sf] df}Hbft 87,490,726             19,940,425          -       113,290,121            -                        3,804,722           224,525,995            200,936,264          
 v= o; jif{ yk -                       234,986               -       9,317,392               -                        -                   9,552,378                23,717,900            
 u= o; jif{ k"gd"{Nof°g÷k'gn]{vg -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                     
 #= o; jif{sf] ljqmL -                       -                     -       (13,728)                 -                        (1,472)                (15,200)                   (128,169)               
 ª= o; jif{sf] ckn]vg -                       -       -                      -                        -                        -                     
s'n -s®v®u®#®ª_ k/ndf]n 87,490,726            20,175,411          -      122,593,785          -                      3,803,250          234,063,172            224,525,995          
2= x|f;s§L 
 s= ut jif{;Ddsf] 24,221,990             6,132,666              -       54,146,315            -                        2,001,165            86,502,136              71,716,947            
 v= o; jif{sf] 3,163,437                2,111,254             -       15,204,992            -                        218,337              20,698,019              14,860,524           
 u= x|f;s§L k"gd{"Nof°g÷k"gn]{vg -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                     
 #= o; jif{sf] ljqmL -                       -                     -       856                      -                        -                   856                       (75,335)                 
 ª= o; jif{sf] ckn]vg -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                     
 r= x|f;s§Lsf] /sd ;dfof]hg÷lkmtf{ -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                     

s"n x|f;s§L 27,385,427            8,243,919           -      69,352,163            -                      2,219,502           107,201,011            86,502,136            
3= a"s Eofn" (WDV) -1–2_ 60,105,299            11,931,492           -      53,241,622            -                      1,583,748          126,862,161            138,023,858          
4= hUuf 27,469,841            -                    -      -                     -                      -                  40,981,331             27,469,841           
 o; jif{sf] 13,511,490            
5= k"+hLut lgdf{)F -k'+hLs/)f ul/g"kg]{_

-                      -                    -      -                     -                      -                  -                      -                     
6= nLhxf]N* ;DklQ -                      -                    -      -                     -                  -                      -                     

hDdf -3 ® 4 ® 5 _ 87,575,140           11,931,492           -      53,241,622            -                      1,583,748          167,843,492           165,493,699          

cg"bfgaf^ k|fKt
ejg kl/jxg d];Lg/L sfof{no lnh nLhxf]N* ;DklQ cGo  o; jif{  ut jif{ 

k/Ljxg ;fwg ;fdfg  ?= ?=
1= k/ndf]n
 s= ut jif{sf] df}Hbft -                       12,005,426           -       55,598,727            -                        2,188,000           69,792,152.84         65,979,049           
 v= o; jif{ yk -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        4,946,250             
 u= o; jif{ k"gd"{Nof°g÷k'gn]{vg -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                     
 #= o; jif{sf] ljqmL -                       (2,963,581)            -       (15,300)                 -                        -                   (2,978,881)              (1,133,146)              
 ª= o; jif{sf] ckn]vg -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                     
s'n -s®v®u®#®ª_ k/ndf]n -                      9,041,845           -      55,583,427           -                      2,188,000          66,813,272              69,792,153            

 ljj/)f 

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn
:yL/ ;DklQ

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 

ljj/)f



lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn
:yL/ ;DklQ

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 
2= x|f;s§L -                        
 s= ut jif{;Ddsf] -                       9,003,450            -       32,881,463            -                        1,378,368            43,263,281              39,585,790           
 v= o; jif{sf] -                       682,635               -       7,373,445              -                        121,445              8,177,524               4,546,721             
 u= x|f;s§L k"gd{"Nof°g÷k"gn]{vg -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                     
 #= o; jif{sf] ljqmL -                       (2,921,459)            -       (1,241)                   -                        -                   (2,922,700)               (869,230)               
 ª= o; jif{sf] ckn]vg -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                     
 r= x|f;s§Lsf] /sd ;dfof]hg÷lkmtf{ -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                     
s"n x|f;s§L -                       6,764,625             -       40,253,667            -                        1,499,813           48,518,106             43,263,281            
3= a"s Eofn" (WDV) -1-2_ -                      2,277,220            -      15,329,760            -                      688,187            18,295,165.97         26,528,871            
4= hUuf -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                      
  o; jif{sf] -                       

5= k"+hLut lgdf{)F -k'+hLs/)f ul/g"kg]{_ -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                      
6= nLhxf]N* ;DklQ -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                      
hDdf -3 ® 4 ® 5 _ -                      2,277,220            -      15,329,760            -                      688,187            18,295,166             26,528,871            

hDdf ;Dklt
ejg kl/jxg d];Lg/L sfof{no cGo  o; jif{  ut jif{ 

k/Ljxg ;fwg ;fdfg lnh nLhxf]N* ;DklQ  ?= ?=
1= k/ndf]n
 s= ut jif{sf] df}Hbft 87,490,726             31,945,851           -       168,888,848         -                        5,992,722           294,318,148            266,915,312           
 v= o; jif{ yk -                       234,986               9,317,392               -                        -                   9,552,378                28,664,150            
 u= o; jif{ k"gd"{Nof°g÷k'gn]{vg -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                     
 #= o; jif{sf] ljqmL -                       (2,963,581)            -       (29,028)                 -                        (1,472)                (2,994,081)              (1,261,315)              
 ª= o; jif{sf] ckn]vg -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                     
s'n -s®v®u®#®ª_ k/ndf]n 87,490,726            29,217,256           -      178,177,212          -                      5,991,250          300,876,444          294,318,148          
2= x|f;s§L 
 s= ut jif{;Ddsf] 24,221,990             15,136,116            -       87,027,778            -                        3,379,534            129,765,418            111,302,737           
 v= o; jif{sf] 3,163,437                2,793,888            -       22,578,437            -                        339,782              28,875,544             19,407,245           
 u= x|f;s§L k"gd{"Nof°g÷k"gn]{vg -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                     
 #= o; jif{sf] ljqmL -                       (2,921,459)            -       (385)                     -                        -                   (2,921,844)              (944,565)              
 ª= o; jif{sf] ckn]vg -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                     

 r= x|f;s§Lsf] /sd ;dfof]hg÷lkmtf{ -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                     

s"n x|f;s§L 27,385,427            15,008,545         -      109,605,830         -                      3,719,315           155,719,117            129,765,418          
3= a"s Eofn" (WDV) -1-2_ 60,105,299            14,208,711          -      68,571,382           -                      2,271,935           145,157,327            164,552,730          

4= hUuf 27,469,841             -                     -       -                      -                        -                   40,981,331              27,469,841           

  o; jif{sf] 13,511,490             

5= k"+hLut lgdf{)F -k'+hLs/)f ul/g"kg]{_ -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                     

6= nLhxf]N* ;DklQ -                       -                     -       -                      -                        -                   -                        -                     
hDdf -3 ® 4 ® 5 _ 87,575,140           14,208,711          -      68,571,382           -                      2,271,935           186,138,658           192,022,571           

ljj/)f



cg';"rL 4=11
C)FL jf kf^L{sf] u}/ j}+lsé ;DklQ s'n u}/ a}+}lsé

gfd &]ufgf ;sf/ u/]sf] ldlt ;DklQ /sd ?= k|ltzt /sd ?=

s"n hDdf

gf]S;fgL Joj:yf

u}/ j}+lsé ;DklQ

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

ut jif{ ?=
v'b u}/ j}+lsu 
;DklQ ¿=

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 



cg';"rL 4=12

ljj/)f  o; jif{ ?=  ut jif{ ?=
1= d;nGb df}Hbft 5,063,834               6,547,105               
2= nufgLdf c;"n ug{ af+sL cfDbfgL 1,042,548               970,000                 
3= shf{df c;"n ug{ af+sL Jofh 376,403,576             183,864,432            
  Go"g M Jofh d"NtjL /sd (376,403,576)            (183,864,432)           
4= c;"n ug{ af+sL sldzg -                       -                       
5= ;G*«L *]^;{ 24,494,701             100,768,601            
6= sd{rf/L ;fk^L / k]ZsL 450,265,896            300,923,179             
7= clu|d e"QmfgL 5,641,160                5,206,364                
8= dfu{:y gub -                       -                       
9= dfu{:y cGo -r]s ;d]t_ -                       -                       
10= ljgf ;"rgf *«fkm\^sf] e"QmfgL -                       -                       
11= ckn]vg x"g af+sL vr{ -                       -                       
12= zfvf ldnfg lx;fa -                       -                       
13= :yug s/ ;DklQ 28,807,155             29,251,009              
14= pkbfg sf]if nufgL 545,858,507           415,186,906            
15= cGo -                       -                       

s= w/f}^L 920,454                 914,954                 
v= clu|d cfos/ 39,675,266               9,467,595               
u= u|fxs ;+/If)f sf]ifdf nufgL  50,000,000             -                       

hDdf 1,151,769,521          869,235,712            

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 
cGo ;DklQ

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn



cg';"rL 4=12-s_

1 jif{;Dd 1 jif{b]lv dfly 3 jif{eGbf hDdf ut jif{ ?=
3 jif{;Dd dfly

1= shf{df c;"n ug{ af+sL Jofh 320,391,842           45,891,929         10,119,805           376,403,576          183,864,432           
2= zfvf ldnfg lx;fj -                      -                   -                    -                     -                      
3= Ph]G;L lx;fa -                      -                   -                    -                     -                      
hDdf 320,391,842     45,891,929    10,119,805     376,403,576     183,864,432     

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

cGo ;DklQ -yk ljj/)f_
2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 

o; jif{ ?= 
ljj/)f



cg';"rL 4=13
ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{

hdfgt -                      -                      
ckl/jTo{ shf{ k|ltj$tf (Irrevocable Loan Commitment) -                      -                      
cfos/ jfkt ;Defljt bfloTj (Contingent Liabilities on Income Tax) 7,300,532                -                       
Acceptence ;lxt cGo ;a} k|sf/sf ;Defljt bfloTjx? -                       -                       
r"Qmf jf e"Qmfg x"g af+sL z]o/ nufgL -                       -                       
e"QmfgLsf] nfLu bfaL k/]sf] hdfgt -                       -                       
;+:yfpk/ bfjL k/]sf] t/ ;+:yfn] bfloTj :jLsf/ gu/]sf] bfloTjx? -                       -                       

hDdf 7,300,532               -                      

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

;Defljt bfloTjx?
2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 



cg';"rL 4=13 -s_

ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
s_ ;'/lIft 20,150,817,707       15,451,997,051       
 1= rn÷crn ;DklQsf] ;'/If)fdf 3,677,169,208          1,939,645,014          
 2= :jb]zL Ohfhtkqk|FKt ;+:yfsf] hdfgtdf -                       -                       
 3= ;/sf/L hdfgtdf -                       -                       
 4= cGt/f{li^«o >])FLs[t j}+ssf] hdfgtdf -                       -                       
 5= lgof{t sfuhft (Export Document) sf] ;"/If)fdf -                       -                       
 6= d"@tL /l;bsf] ;"/If)fdf -                      -                      
   s= ;+:yfsf] cfkm\g} d"@tL /;Lbsf] ;"/If)f 728,000                 4,064,931               
   v= cGo Ohfhtkq k|FKt ;+:yfsf] d"@tL /l;bsf] ;"/If)f -                       -                       
 7= ;/sf/L C)fkqsf] ;"/If)fdf -                       -                       
 8= sfp)^/ hdfgtdf -                       -                       
 9= JolQmut hdfgtdf 16,472,920,499        13,508,287,106        
 10= cGo ;"/If)fdf -                       -                       
v_ c;"/lIft -                      -                      

hDdf 20,150,817,707       15,451,997,051       

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

shf{, ;fk^ / ljN; v/Lbsf] ;"/If)f



cg';"rL 4=14

ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
s= shf{ ;fk^df 3,076,547,595            2,979,351,799            
v= nufgLdf 56,826,810                45,241,928               
1= g]kfn ;/sf/sf] ;'/If)fkq -                          -                          
2= ^]«h/L ljN; 480,088                   -                          
3= g]kfn /fi^« a}+ssf] C)fkq 11,840,000                4,133,161                   
4= l*j]~r/ tyf aG* -                          -                          
5= cGt/ a}+s nufgLdf Aofh 44,506,722                41,108,767                 
u= Ph]G;L df]}Hbftdf -                          -                          
#= dfu tyf cNk;'rgfdf k|FKt x"g] df}Hbftdf 28,654,619                32,080,457               
ª= cGodf 

hDdf 3,162,029,024            3,056,674,183            

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn
Jofh cfDbfgL

 2076 >fj)f 1 b]lv 2077 cfiff( 31 ;Dd



cg';"rL 4=15

ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
s= lgIf]k bfloTjdf 967,871,123            775,933,365            
 1= ;b:ox/msf] artdf 853,148,107            671,555,989            
 2= ;a{{;fw/)fsf]]  lgIf]kdf 114,723,016             104,377,376             
v= shf{ ;fk^df 701,012,340           701,551,837            
1= C)fkq tyf j)* -                       -                       
2= g]kfn /fi^« a}+saf^ k|FKt shf{ -                       -                       
3= cGt/ j}+s÷ljQLo ;+:yf shf{ 701,012,340            701,551,837            
4= cGo ;+|ul&t ;+:yf -                       -                       
5= cGo shf{ -                       -                       
u= cGodf -                      -                      
hDdf 1,668,883,463         1,477,485,202        

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn
Jofh vr{

 2076 >fj)f 1 b]lv 2077 cfiff( 31 ;Dd



cg';"rL 4=16

ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
1= ;]jf z"Ns 359,201,339             432,273,675             
2= gljs/)f z"Ns -                       -                       
3= O= k|f= sldzg jfkt 22,880,826             19,299,261              
4= a§f cfDbfgL -                       -                       
5= cGo -                       -                       

s= vftf aGb z"Ns -                       -                       
v= hl/jfgf Aofh 47,475                   74,936                   
u= cGo 11,358,792              37,327,370               

  #= /]ld^]G; lkm 1,484,167               1,965,061                
hDdf 394,972,598           490,940,304          

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

sldzg tyf cGo ;~rfng cfDbfgL
 2076 >fj)f 1 b]lv 2077 cfiff( 31 ;Dd



qm=;+= ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
1 s_ ljlgdo b/df ePsf] km/saf^ -                       -                       
2 v_ ljb]zL d"b|f sf/f]af/af^ -a^\^f afx]s_ -                       -                       

 hDdf cfDbfgL ÷-gf]S;fg_ -                      -                      

cg';"rL 4=17

qm=;+= ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
1 tnj 288,737,067            258,383,619             
2 eQf 181,437,024            158,565,649            
3 ;~rosf]ifdf yk 28,660,272              25,755,859             
4 tflnd vr{ 12,976,925              -                       
5 kf]zfs 6,791,625                7,023,750                
6 cf}iflw pkrf/ vr{
7 ladf vr{ 20,329,476              19,081,405             
8 labf jfktsf] /sd 26,051,932              36,115,895              
9 k]G;g tyf pkbfg vr{ 82,510,741              56,672,982              

s Hofnf 91,081,534              66,117,902               
v sd{rf/L vfhf vr{ 12,281,170              12,499,764             
u b'u{d eQf 4,352,979               4,341,635                
# sd{rf/L bI.tf clea[l$ vr{ -                       12,617,912               

755,210,746           657,176,373             

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

hDdf

 2076 >fj)f 1 b]lv 2077 cfiff( 31 ;Dd

;^xL #^a( cfDbfgL÷gf]S;fg

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn
sd{rf/L vr{

 2076 >fj)f 1 b]lv 2077 cfiff( 31 ;Dd



 2076 >fj)f 1 b]lv 2077 cfiff( 31 ;Dd
cg';"rL 4=18

qm=;+= ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
1 #/ef*f 37,136,541              33,759,702              
2 aQL lah"nL / kfgL 3,946,891               3,848,709              
3 dd{t tyf ;Def/

s= ejg 46,373                 714,835                 
v= ;jf/L ;fwg 1,096,556             426,704                 
u= cGo 1,189,875             1,507,428               

4 aLdf 4,765,849            3,973,534                
5 kf]:^]Hf, ^]n]S;, ^]lnkmf]g / km\ofS;\ 11,887,137            11,535,362               
6 sfof{no pks/)f kmlg{r/ / ;Def/ -                       ==                     
7 e|d)f eQf / vr{ 13,531,198            11,421,486              
8 d;nGb / %kfO{ 9,797,208            12,056,209              
9 kqklqsf tyf k":ts 528,428                 584,785                
10 la!fkg 252,584                 328,433                  
11 sfg'gL . k/fd{; vr{ 227,750                 852,500                 
12 ;Grfns ;ldlt ;DjlGw vr{

s= j}&s eQf 538,000               614,000                 
v= cGo vr{ 265,017                297,324                 

13 ;fwf/)F ;ef ;DjlGw vr{ 225,276                233,300                  
14 n]vf k/LIF)f ;DjlGWf

s= n]vfk/LIf)f z"Ns 500,000              545,200                 
v= cGo vr{ -                       -                       

15 /sd :yfgfGt/)F sldzg 9,117,305                6,102,341                
16 l:y/ ;DklQdf x|f; s^\^L 20,698,405             14,860,524             
17 k'j{ ;Grfng vr{ ckn]vg -                       -                       
18 z]o/ lgisf;g vr{ -                       -                       
19 k|fljlws ;]jf ;f]wegf{ -                       -                       
20 dgf]/Ghg vr{ -                       -                       
21 ckn]vg vr{ -                       -                       
22 ;"/Iff vr{ 596,640                 607,078                 
23 shf{ ;"/If)f lk|ldod -                       -                       
24 sldzg / l*:sfpG^ -                       -                       
25 cGo

OGwg vr{ 480,794          613,204                  
;b:o tflnd -                5,615,572                
cltly ;Tsf/ vr{ 4,562,444       3,870,630               
Aoj;fo k|j${g vr{ -                170,786                 
k"/:sf/ 60,001                   20,002                   
km"^s/ kmlg{r/ vr{ -k"+hLs[t gx"g] ;fdfg_ 1,621,571          879,042                 
z"Ns tyf sld;g 1,963,121          3,867,430               
sfof{no ;/;kmfO{ tyf cGo vr{ 286,829          264,823                 
Snf]lhé vr{ 1,150,279         2,053,744               
;k\m^Jo]/ d{dt vr{ 698,358           1,460,705               
ljljw vr{ 1,788,022        4,156,319                
n"^]sf] /sd ckn]vg 52,760                   25,000                   
u|fxs ;+/If)f vr{ -                       15,607,642              
;+:yfut ;dflhs pQ/bfloTj vr{ 17,744,454            538,675                  
;?jf tyf kb:yfkgf 959,529           1,600,571               
sd{rf/L egf{ tyf kbk"tL{ vr{ 492,251           464,917                 
Sofns"n]^/ dd{t vr{ 147,530           150,771                  
nufgL #f^fsf] Aoj:yf 69,526             ==                     
cGo ;DktL vr{ Aoj:yf 14,578,202       ==                     

hDdf 163,002,706           145,629,284          

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn
cGo ;~rfng vr{



cg';"rL 4=19

ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=

1= shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yfdf ePsf] j[l$ 544,676,471               129,436,916                
2= nufgL gf]S;fgL Joj:yfdf ePsf] j[l$ -                          -                          
3= u}/ j}+lsé ;DklQ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf -                          -                          
4= cGo ;DklQdf ul/Psf] Joj:yf -                          -                          

hDdf 544,676,471              129,436,916               

cg';"rL 4=20

ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=

1= nufgL ljqmLaf^ cfDbfgL÷-gf]S;fg_ -                          -                         
2= ;DklQ ljqmLaf^ cfDbfgL÷-gf]S;fg_ 1,336,716                    59,750                      
3= nfef+z 384,299                    709,475                    
4= cGo . cg"bfg cfDbfgL 1,283,137                   13,298,834                 
v'b u}/ ;+rfng cfDbfgL÷-g]fS;fg_ 3,004,152                 14,068,059               

u}/ ;+rfng cfDbfgL÷gf]S;fg
 2076 >fj)f 1 b]lv 2077 cfiff( 31 ;Dd

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*

;Defljt gf]S;fgL Joj:yf
 2076 >fj)f 1 b]lv 2077 cfiff( 31 ;Dd

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn



cg';"rL 4=21

ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=

1= shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yfaf^ lkmtf{ -                         -                         
2= u}/ j}+lsé ;DklQ gf]S;fgL Joj:yfaf^ lkmtf{ -                         -                         
3= nufgL Joj:yfaf^ lkmtf{ -                         -                         
4= cGo ;DklQsf] Joj:yfaf^ lkmtf{ -                         -                         

hDdf -                         -                         

cg';"rL 4=22

ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
1= ckn]vg ePsf] shf{sf] c;"nL 1,219,857                   (1,769,643)                  
2= :j]lR%s cjsfz vr{ -                           -                           
3= c;"nL x"g g;Sg] shf{sf] ckn]vg -4=22s_ (342,921)                    1,502,106                   
4= cGo vr{÷cfDbfgL -                           -                           

hDdf 876,936                    (267,537)                    

c;fdfGo sf/f]jf/x?af^ ePsf] cfDbfgL÷vr{
 2076 >fj)f 1 b]lv 2077 cfiff( 31 ;Dd

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

;+efljt gf]S;fgL Joj:yfaf^ lkmtf{
 2076 >fj)f 1 b]lv 2077 cfiff( 31 ;Dd

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn



cg';"rL 4=22 -s_

qm+=;+= shf{ k|sf/
ckn]vg ul/Psf] 

/sd
lwtf]÷hdfgLsf] 
k|sf/ tyf /sd

lwtf] d"Nof°gsf] 
cfwf/

shf{ :jLs[t ug]{ 
clwsf/L÷tx

shf{ c;'nLsf  
nflu eP u/]sf 

k|of;
s}lkmot

1= ;fwf/)f shf{ 325,816              %}g %}g zfvf k|d"v #/ b}nf] e]^#f^
2= df};ld s[lif shf{ 1,261                 %}g %}g zfvf k|d"v #/ b}nf] e]^#f^
3= rkL{ shf{ 3,639                 %}g %}g zfvf k|d"v #/ b}nf] e]^#f^
4= cfs:dLs shf{ 12,205               %}g %}g zfvf k|d"v #/ b}nf] e]^#f^

s"n shf{ 342,921             

cfly{s jif{ 2076÷077

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

ckn]lvt shf{sf] ljj/)f



cg';"rL 4=23

;+:yfks÷;~rfns÷sfo{sf/L o; jif{
k|d"vsf] gfd ;f+jf Jofh ;f+jf Jofh yk shf{ ;f+jf Jofh

s_ ;~rfns
1= -           -       -           -         -                  -             -                             
2= -           -       -           -         -                  -             -                             
v_ sfo{sf/L k|d'v
1= -           -       -           -         -                  -             -                             
2= -           -       -           -         -                  -             -                             
u_ ;+:yfks
1= -           -       -           -         -                  -             -                             
2= -           -       -           -         -                  -             -                             
#_ sd{rf/L
1= -           -       -           -         -                  -             -                             
2= -           -       -           -         -                  -             -                             
ª_ z]o/wgLx?
1= -           -       -           -         -                  -             -                             
2= -           -       -           -         -                  -             -                             

hDdf -           -       -           -         -                  -             -                             

  ut jif{;Ddsf] af+sL o; jif{ c;'nL

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d"v, ;+:yfks, sd{rf/L z]o/xf]N*/x?nfO{ uPsf] shf{ ;fk^ ljj/)f
2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 

k|jflxt shf{ ;fk^sf] s"n /sddWo] ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d"v, ;+:yfks, sd{rf/L z]o/wgLx? / lghx?sf] kl/jf/sf ;b:o jf To:tf JoLQm hdfgL a;]sf] jf d}g]lhé 
Ph]G^ ePsf] s"g} ;+:yf jf sDkgLnfO{ uPsf] /sdsf] ljj/)f b]xfo jdf]lhd % . 

  cfiff( d;fGt;Dd af+sL



cg';"rL 4=24
-?=xhf/df_

ljj/)f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=

s_ k|fylds k"+hL 2,388,148.00       2,137,997.61      
1= r"Qmf k"++hL -;fwf/)f z]o/_ 1,500,000.00        1,200,000.00     
2= k|:tfljt af]g; z]o/ 195,000.00          300,000.00        
3= z]o/ lk|ldod 510.11                 510.11               
4= lkmtf{ gx"g] cu|flwsf/ z]o/ -                    -                  
5= ;fwf/)f hu]*f sf]if 655,163.24            603,900.00        
6= ;l~rt gfkmf÷gf]S;fg 15,463.62             15,463.62           
7= jf;nftdf b]vfO{Psf] rfn' cf=j=sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fasf] /sd 12,120.86             -                  
8= k"+hL lkmtf{ hu]*f sf]if -                    -                  
9= k"+hL ;dfof]hg sf]if -                    -                  
10= sN; Og P*efG; -                    -                  
11= cGo :jtGq sf]ifx? 47,102.32             55,779.88          
#^fpg] 37,212.15             37,656.01          

Voflt (Goodwill) jfktsf] /sd -                  -                  
:yug s/ ;Dklt (Deffered Tax Assets) 28,807.15          29,251.01           
;LdfeGbf a(L z]o/, ;'/If)fkqdf nufgL ul/Psf] /sd -                  -                  
ljQLo :jfy{ /x]sf] sDkgLsf] lwtf]kqdf nufgL u/]sf] /sd -                  -                  
cjf:tljs ;DkQL -                  -                  
o; a}+ssf] lgb]{zg kfngf gu/L :jk|of]hgsf] nflu #/ hUuf vl/b u/]sf] /sd 8,405.00           8,405.00           
k|rlnt P]g tyf sfg"gn] k|ltaGw u/]sf JolQm tyf ;d"xx?nfO{ k|bfg u/]sf] shf{ -                  -                  
tyf ;"ljwfx? -                  -                  

 v= k"/s k"+hL 283,502.12          197,835.07        
1= c;n shf{sf] nflu ul/Psf] shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf 281,282.56           195,615.51         
2= cltl/Qm shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf -                    -                  
3= xfOlj|* k"+hL pks/)fx? -                    -                  
4= ;'/If)f g/flvPsf] ;xfos cfjlws C)f -                    -                  
5= ;^xL ;lds/)f sf]if 709.57                709.57              
6= ;DklQ k"g{d"Nof°g sf]if -                    -                  
7= nufgL ;dfof]hg sf]if 1,510.00              1,510.00            
8= uf|xs ;+/If)f sf]if -                    -                  
u= hDdf k"+hLsf]if -s ® v_ 2,671,650.12         2,335,832.69      
#= hf]lvd efl/t ;DklQsf] cfwf/df sfod ug'{kg]{ Go"gtd k"+hLsf]if
  k"+hLsf]if  - 8 k|ltzt_ 1,800,208.36        1,676,976.58       
  k|fylds k"+hL -4 k|ltzt_ 900,104.18          838,488.29       
  k+'hLsf]if -clws÷Go'g_ -3=87 k|ltztn]_ 871,441.76           658,856.11         
  k|fylds k+'hL -clws÷Go'g_ -6=61 k|ltztn]_ 1,488,043.82        1,299,509.32       

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn
k'+hLsf]if tflnsf

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 



cg';"rL 4=24 -s_

ef/

gub df}Hbft -      32,259,155            -                          26,242,987          -                    
g]kfn /fi^« a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft -      293,103,708          -                          265,856,168         -                    
g]kfn ;/sf/sf] ;"/If)fkqdf ul/Psf] nufgL -      190,000,000         -                          192,000,000        -                    
g]kfn /fi^« a}+s C)fkqdf ul/Psf] nufgL -      -                     -                          -                    -                    
cfkm\g} d"@tL /;Lbsf] lwtf]df k")f{ ;"/lIft x"g] u/L 
k|bfg ul/Psf] d"@tL /;Lb lwtf] shf{ -      -                     -                          -                    -                    
;/sf/L ;"/If)fkqsf]] lwtf]df k")f{ ;"/lIft x"g] u/L 
k|bfg ul/Psf] shf{ -      -                     -                          -                    -                    

;/sf/L ;"/If)fkqsf] kfpg" kg]{ Aofh /sd (Accrued 

Interest) -      -                     -                          -                    -                    
a}+s÷ljQLo ;+:yfx?df /x]sf] df}Hbft ÷ d"@tL 
/l;bsf] bfjL (Claim)

20        542,474,064         108,494,813              62,094,912          12,418,982          

dfu]sf] avt k|fKt x'g] /sd (Money at Call) 20        2,162,438,302        432,487,660              1,244,635,699      248,927,140        
cGt/ a}s ÷ ;+:yf ;fk^L 20        -                          -                    
z]o/, l*a]~r/ Pj+ a)*df ePsf] nufgL 100      10,465,640           10,465,640                10,465,640          10,465,640          
cGo nufgLx? 100      -                     -                          -                    -                    
shf{, ;fk^ -s"n /sd_ 100      20,150,817,707      20,150,817,707           19,639,574,764     19,639,574,764     
l:y/ ;DklQx? 100      186,138,658          186,138,658               192,022,571         192,022,571         
kfpg' kg]{ cGo v'b Aofh /sd -s'n kfpg'kg]{ 
Aofh/;/sf/L C)fkq tyf artkqsf] Aofh/Aofh 
d'NtjL_

100                  1,042,548 1,042,548                                      -                        -   

cGo ;a} ;DklQx? -v'b cu|Ld s/ bflvnf jfx]s_ 100      1,112,094,256        1,112,094,256             858,798,117        858,798,117        

P-s_ hDdf 24,680,834,038    22,001,541,282          22,491,690,858   20,962,207,214    

v= jf;nft jflx/sf] sf/f]jf/ (Off-balance sheet 

Items)

hdfgt 100      -                     -                          -                    -                    
ckl/jTo{ shf{ k|ltj$tf (Irrevocable Loan 

Commitment)
100      -                     -                          -                    -                    

cfos/ jfkt ;Defljt bfloTj 100      7,300,532             7,300,532                  -                    -                    
Acceptance ;lxt cGo ;j} k|sf/sf ;Defljt 
bfloTjx? 100      -                     -                          -                    -                    

r'Qmf jf e"QmgL x"g af+sL z]o/ nufgL 100      -                     -                          -                    -                    
e"QmfgLsf] nflu bfjL k/]sf] hdfgt 200      -                     -                          -                    -                    
;+:yfpk/ bfjL k/]sf] t/ ;+:yfn] bfloTj :jLsf/ 
gu/]sf] bfloTjx? 200      -                     -                          -                    -                    

nufgL hf]lvd ( 2% of total Assets) 100      493,762,691.40      493,762,691               -                    -                    
P-v_ hDdf 501,063,223          501,063,223              -                   -                   

s'n hf]lvd efl/t ;DklQ  hDdf -s_®-v_ 25,181,897,261     22,502,604,505         22,491,690,858   20,962,207,214    

sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn
hf]lvd efl/t ;DklQ ljj/)f tflnsf

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGtsf] 

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*

ut jif{ ?=
s= jf;nft leqsf ;DklQx? (On-Balance-sheet 

Assets)

o; jif{ ?=

/sd
 hf]lvd efl/t 

;DklQ 
 /sd  hf]lvd efl/t ;DklQ 



cg';"rL 4=25
qm= ljj/)f ;"rsf+° cf=j= cf=j= cf=j= cf=j= cf=j=
;+= 2076÷77 2075÷76 2074÷75 2073÷74 2072÷73

1 v"b gfkmf÷s"n cfDbfgL k|ltzt k|ltzt 7.20               20.04             19.07              23.45              23.15              
2 k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL ?= 15.12              47.57             45.26             57.14             67.18              
3 k|lt z]o/ ahf/ d"No ?= 1,015.00          841.00           1,024.00         1,963.00          2,420.00         
4 d"No cfDbfgL cg'kft  (PE Ratio) cg"kft 67.12              17.68              22.62              34.35              36.02              
5 z]o/ k"+hLdf nfef+z -af]g; ;lxt_ k|ltzt 13.68              40.53             42.11              80.70             31.58              
6 z]o/ k"+hLdf gub nfef+z e'QmfgL k|ltzt 0.68               15.53              22.11              14.04             11.58              
7 Jofh cfDbfgL÷shf{ tyf ;fk^ k|ltzt 16.43              17.49             17.42              18.92              17.77              
8 sd{rf/L vr{÷s"n ;~rfng vr{ k|ltzt 83.04             84.14             85.42             85.97             84.04            
9 s"n lgIf]k tyf ;fk^Ldf Jofh vr{ k|ltzt 8.55               8.70               8.62               6.78               5.24               
10 ;^xL #^a( cfDbfgL÷s"n cfDbfgL k|ltzt -                -                -                - 0.21               
11 sd{rf/L af]g;÷s"n sd{rf/L vr{ k|ltzt 5.38               14.92             12.32              11.96              10.23              
12 v"b gfkmf÷shf{ ;fk^ k|ltzt 1.29               4.07               3.91                5.07               4.70               
13 v"b gfkmf÷s"n ;DklQ cg"kft 1.12                3.56                3.26                4.21               4.00              
14 s"n shf{÷lgIf]k k|ltzt 151.04            177.75            180.30            197.88            239.45            
15 s"n ;~rfng vr{÷s"n ;DklQ k|ltzt 4.18               4.58               4.52               5.90               6.66                
16 hf]lvd efl/t ;DklQdf k'hLsf]ifsf] kof{Kttf

s= k|fylds k'+hL k|ltzt 10.61              10.20              10.15              10.73              9.65               
v= k"/s k'+hL k|ltzt 1.26                0.94               2.00               1.80               1.13                
u= s"n k'+hL sf]if k|ltzt 11.87              11.14              12.15              12.53              10.78             

17 t/ntf (CRR) cg"kft 2.40               2.71                2.29               2.34               2.36                
18 lgis[o shf{÷s"n shf{ k|ltzt 1.83               1.17                0.92               0.31               0.39               

19
Jofh b/ cGt/ (Weighted Average Interest Rate 

Spread) k|ltzt 7.88               8.79               8.80              12.13              12.54             
20 a"s g]^jy{ ?=-xhf/df_ 2,656,556.04    2,457,011.99    1,723,732.73      1,478,088.03   1,098,550.10    
21 s"n z]o/ ;+Vof 16,950,000.00  15,000,000.00 12,000,000.00  10,000,000.00 6,000,000.00   
22 s"n sd{rf/L ;+Vof 1,182.00          1,102.00          717.00            802.00           871.00            

gf]^ M 1_ kl/;"rs 7 / 12 tyf 9 sf] qmdzM shf{ tyf ;fk^ Pj+ lgIf]ksf] nflu jif{sf] z"? tyf clGtd df}Hbftsf] cf};tsf] c+s lnO{Psf%g\ .
    2_ kl/;"rs 13 tyf 15 sf]  s"n ;Dkltsf] nflu jif{sf] z"? tyf clGtd df}Hbftsf] cf};tsf] c+s lnO{Psf%g\ .
    3_ s"n cfDbfgL = Aofh cfDbfgL + cGo cfDbfgL
    4_ s"n ;~rfng vr{ = sd{rf/L vr{ + sd{rf/L af]g; + cGo ;~rfng vr{ 
    5_ sd{rf/L vr{ = sd{rf/L vr{ + sd{rf/L af]g;

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn
 k|d"v ;'rsf+°

 sDtLdf ljut 5 jif{sf kl/;'rsx?



cg";'rL 4=28

s"n lsQf ;+Vof
s"n r'Stf 

k"hLsf] k|ltzt
shf{ lnPsf] cGo a}+s 
÷ljlQo ;+:yfsf] gfd

shf{ /sd
lwtf]df /x]sf] 
z]o/ ;+Vof

1 lgw{g ;+:yf 1,115,432         7.44% -                           -         -             
2 u|fld)f ^«i^, j+unfb]z 233,300            1.56% -                           -         -             
3 gljn a}+s ln= 1,408,989        9.39% -                           -         -             
4 lxdfnog a}+s ln= 1,142,175         7.61% -                           -         -             
5 Pe/]i^ a}+s ln= 1,142,175         7.61% -                           -         -             
6 >L dLgf b]aL kGt 803,904          5.36% -                           -         -             
7 >L u)f]z axfb"/ yfkf 108,543           0.72% -                           -         -             
8 >L ck)ff{ nIdL k|wfg 4,327              0.03% -                           -         -             
9 >L *f= df]xg dfg ;}+h' 43,267             0.29% -                           -         -             
10 >L xl/s[i)f kGt 8,121              0.05% -                           -         -             
11 >L hgfb{g b]j kGt 95,380            0.64% -                           -         -             
12 >L ofbj /fh kf)*] 2,774              0.02% -                           -         -             
13 >L ljdnf kf)*] 1,094              0.01% -                           -         -             
14 >L huGgfy rfln;] 2,774              0.02% -                           -         -             
15 >L b]j]Gb| axfb"/ /fpt 4,359              0.03% -                           -         -             
16 >L /fh gf/fo)f bf; 1,094              0.01% -                           -         -             
17 >L s]zj s"df/ kf}*]n 594                0.00% -                           -         -             
18 >L s[i)f /fh rf}w/L 505                0.00% -                           -         -             
19 >L lblnk uf}td 143                 0.00% -                           -         -             
20 >L ljGbf l;+x 594                0.00% -                           -         -             
21 >L u+ufkfn rf}w/L 609                0.00% -                           -         -             
22 >L ef]h /fh l#ld/] 2,195              0.01% -                           -         -             
23 d]/L kf)*] 46,895            0.31% -                           -         -             
24 PnLgf kGt 46,895            0.31% -                           -         -             
25 cfOPkm;L 1,131,540         7.54% -                           -         -             
26 g]zgn nfOkm OG;"/]G; sDkgL 300,000          2.00% -                           -         -             

27 म��प भ�राई 600                0.00% -                           -         -             

28 डोल बहादुर राना 600                0.00% -                           -         -             

29 भुप�े भ�ारी 450                0.00% -                           -         -             

30 सरला पा� े 225                 0.00% -                           -         -             

31 �ाला  पा� े 150                 0.00% -                           -         -             

32 सुशीला ढकाल 150                 0.00% -                           -         -             

33 देवु गौतम 150                 0.00% -                           -         -             
s'n 7,650,000        51.00% -                           -         -             

lgw{g pTyfg n#"ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*
sf&df)*f}+, g]kfn

;+:yfks÷;+:yfks ;d"xsf z]o/ wgLn] cfkm\gf] :jfldTjdf /x]sf] z]o/ cGo a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf lwtf] /fvL shf{ 
lnPsf] ljj/)f

qm+= ;+=
;+:yfks÷;+:yfks ;d"x cGtu{t kg{] z]o/wgLsf] 

gfd

;+:yfks :jfldTjdf sfod /x]sf] shf{ ljj/)f
s}lkmot

2077 ;fn cfiff( d;fGt



Rs in '000

 In Amount  In % 
1 Total Capital and Liabilities (1.1 to 1.7)             23,945,969         23,945,525                  (444)

1.1 Paid up Capital 1,500,000             1,695,000         195,000           13.00%

1.2 Reserve and surplus 1,342,176             961,556            (380,619)          -28.36% Due to Calculation deferred tax reserve and 

Appropriation

1.3 Debenture & Bond -                        -                    -                   

1.4 Borrowings 6,945,133             6,945,133         -                   0.00%

1.5 Deposits (a+b) 13,341,629           13,341,629       -                   0.00%

   a. Domestic Currency 13,341,629           13,341,629       -                   0.00%

    b. Foreign Currency -                        -                    -                   

1.6 Income Tax Laibility -                        129,438            129,438           audited figure adjustment with Advance Tax

1.7 Other Liabilities
817,032                872,769            

55,737             6.82% Due to dividend liability and calculation of staff 

welfare in appropraition.

2 Total Assets (2.1 to 2.7) 23,945,969           23,816,087       (129,882)          -0.54%

2.1 Cash and Bank Balance 467,837                467,837            -                   0.00%

2.2 Money at Call and Short Notice 2,162,438             2,162,438         -                   0.00%

2.3 Investments

650,466                

600,466            (50,000)            -7.69% Due to inclusion of investment of client protection 

fund in other assets in audited finacial statement.

2.4 Net Loan and Advances 19,247,438           19,247,438       -                   0.00%

2.5 Fixed Assets 186,139                186,139            (0)                    0.00%

2.6 Non Banking Assets -                        -                    -                   

2.7 Other Assets 1,231,652             1,151,770         (79,882)            -6.49% Inter head adjustment with Advance Tax & Tax 

Provision and investment of client protection fund.

3 Profit and Loss Account

3.1 Interest Income 3,162,076             3,162,029         (47)                   0.00% Due to adjustment penal interest 

3.2 Interest Expenses 1,668,883             1,668,883         -                   0.00%

 A. Net Interest Income (3.1 - 3.2) 1,493,193             1,493,146         (47)                   

3.3 Fees, Commission and Discount 24,365                  24,365              -                   

3.4 Other Operating Income
370,560                

370,608            47                    0.01%  Due to Inter Head Adjustment in penal interest

3.5 Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss (Net) -                        -                    -                   0.00%

 B. Total Operating Income (A+3.3+3.4+3.5) 1,888,118             1,888,118         (0)                    

3.6 Staff Expenses 755,211                755,211            -                   0.00%

3.7 Other Operating Expenses 163,003                163,003            -                   0.00%

 C. Operating Profit Before Provision (B -3.6 - 3.7) 969,905                969,905            (0)                    

3.8 Provision for Possible Losses 545,019                544,676            (343)                 0.00%  Due to write off loan expenses

 D. Operating Profit (C -3.8) 424,885                425,228            343                  

3.9 Non Operating Income/ Expenses (Net) 3,004                    3,004                -                   0.00%

3.10 Write Back of Provision for Possible Loss -                        -                    -                   

 E. Profit From Regular Activities (D+3.9+3.10) 427,889                428,232            343                  

3.11 Extraordinary Income/ (Expenses) (Net) 1,220                    877                   (343)                 0.00%  Due to write off loan adjustment

 F. Profit before Bonus and Taxes (E +3.11) 429,109                429,109            (0)                    

3.12 Provision for Staff Bonus -                        42,911              42,911             Due to provision made in audited finacial 

statement

3.13 Provision for Tax -                        129,882            129,882           Due to calculation of income tax liability in audited 

finacial statement.

 G. Net Profit/ Loss (F - 3.12 - 3.13) 429,109                256,316            (172,793)          

As per Unaudited 

Financial 

As per Audited 

Financial 
Particulars

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Comparison of Unaudited and Audited Financial Statement as of Fiscal Year 2076/2077

S. No.
 Variance 

Reasons for Variance
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sf7df08f}+, g]kfn 

 

cf=j= @)&^÷)&& -@)!(÷)@)_ 

n]vf ;DaGwL gLltx? 

cg';"rL $=@^ 

!= ;+:yfsf] ;+lIfKt k[i7e'ld 

 

lgw{g pTyfg n3'ljQ ljQLo ;:yf lnld6]8 -;fljs lgw{g pTyfg a}+s lnld6]8_ tTsfnLg ljsf; a}+s P]g, @)%@ 

cGt{ut g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] :jLs[ltdf ldlt @)%% sfl{t{s !@ df :yflkt ePsf] xf] . xfn a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf 

;DaGwL P]g @)&# cGt{ut sfo{/t of] g]kfn /fi6« a}+sjf6 …3Ú ju{sf] Ohfhtkq k|fKt ljQLo ;+:yf xf] . o; ;+:yfsf 

;+:yfksx?df lgw{g ;+:yf, glan a}+s lnld6]8, lxdfnog a}+s lnld6]8, Pe/]i6 a}+s lnld6]8, nAwk|ltli7t JolStx? 

/x]sf 5g\ . o; ;+:yfn] cfly{s jif{ @)%(÷)^) df cfkm\gf] z]o/ ;j{;fwf/0fnfO{ lgisfzg u/]sf] lyof] .  

 

;+:yfsf] k|d'v sfo{ n3'ljQ sf/f]jf/ /x]sf] 5, h;cg';f/ o;n] ;d'x ;b:ox?nfO{ ljgf lwtf] ;fd'lxs hdfgLdf 

shf{ k|jfx ug'{sf] cltl/St ;d'x hdfgL shf{af6 k|ult u/]sf u|fxsx?nfO{ n3' pBd ;+rfng ug{ lwtf] shf{ ;d]t 

k|jfx ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . o;n] n3' aLdf tyf /sd ljk]|if0fsf] ;]jf ;d]t k|bfg ub{5 . o;sf] k|d'v ljQLo >f]tsf] ?kdf 

;j{;fwf/0f / ;fd'lxs art lgIf]k tyf cGo ljQLo ;+:yfx?jf6 pknJw u/fO{Psf] shf{x?sf] cltl/Qm z]o/wgL sf]if 

/x]sf 5g\ .  

 

o; ;+:yfsf] s]Gb||Lo sfof{no k|b]z g+= # afudtL c~rn, sf7df08f}+ lhNnf, sf7df08f}+ dxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+= ! 

gS;fn, eujtLaxfndf /x]sf] 5 .  

 

@=  k|d'v n]vf gLltx? 

 

-s_  n]vf cjwf/0ffM 

 

o; ;+:yfsf] n]vf ljj/0fx? P]ltxfl;s nfut l;4fGt tyf :ki6 ?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] eGbf afx]s k|f]befjL 

(Accrual) cfwf/df ljBdfg g]kfn n]vfdfgx?, sDkgL P]g @)^# / a}+s tyf ljlQo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g @)&# tyf 

g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L lgb{]]zfg';f/ tf]lsPsf] 9fFrfdf k|:t't ul/Psf 5g\ . 

 

-v_ l:y/ ;DklQ n]vf°g tyf x|f; s§LM 

 

o; ;+:yfn] l:y/ ;DklQnfO{ P]ltxfl;s d"No cjwf/0ff cg'?k n]vf+sg ul/Psf] 5 . hldg afx]s cGo l:y/ 

;DklQx?nfO{ P]ltxfl;s d"No (Historical Cost) sf] cjwf/00ffsf] cfwf/df ;Dklt vl/b;Fu} klxnf] k6s k|of]u ubf{ 

;Da4 cGo vr{ ;d]t ;f]xL l:y/ ;DklQdf ;dfj]z u/L k"FhLs/0f ul/Psf] 5 . l:y/ ;DklQdf 36\bf] df}Hbft ljlw 

(Diminishing Balance Method) cg';f/ lgDglnlvt b/df x|f;s§L ul/Psf] 5 . 

;Dkltsf] ju{      x|f;s§L b/ 

ejg      % Ü 

sf7sf] kmlg{r/    !% Ü 

l:6n kmlg{r/    !) Ü 

sfof{no pks/0f          !% Ü 

sDKo'6/ pks/0f                      @) Ü 

;jf/L ;fwg     !% Ü  

 

 rfn' cfly{s jif{df vl/b Pj+ k|of]udf NofO{Psf l:y/ ;DklQsf] x|f;s§L k|of]u ul/Psf] z'?sf] dlxgfnfO{ 5f]8L csf]{ 

dlxgfb]lv pNn]lvt b/df dfl;s ?kdf x|f;s§L u0fgf ul/Psf] 5 .  
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-u_ cg'bfgdf k|fKt l:y/ ;DklQM  

 

o; ;+:yfn] cg'bfgdf k|fKt ;DklQnfO{ cg'bfgdf k|fKt l:y/ ;DklQ cGtu{t df}Hbft b]vfO{ k"FhLut hu]8f sf]ifdf 

hDdf ul/Psf]5 . lt ;DklQx?nfO{ pNn]lvt b/df aflif{s ?kdf x|f;s§L u/L x|f;s§L /sdnfO{ k"FhLut hu]8fsf]ifdf 

vr{ hgfO{Psf] 5 . ctM k"FhLut hu]8fsf]ifdf /x]sf] /sdn] cg'bfgdf k|fKt ;DklQsf] Xf;s§L kl5sf] /sd /x]sf] 

hgfp5 .  

 

-3_ cfos/ k|of]hgsf] nfuL x|f;s§LM 

 

o; ;+:yfn] cfos/ k|of]hgsf] nflu k|rlnt cfos/ P]g, @)%* tyf cfos/ lgodfjnL, @)%( cg';f/ 5'§} x|f;s§L 

u0fgf u/L ;f] cg';f/ x|f; vr{ /sddf cfpg] km/snfO{ cfos/ k|of]hgsf] nflu cfDbfgL vr{df ldnfg ul/Psf]5 . 

 

-ª_ nufgLM 

 

o; ;+:yfn] e'QmfgL kfpg] ldlt ;Dd jxg ug]{u/L g]kfn ;/sf/sf] C0fkqdf nufgL, a}+s lgIf]k tyf :6s 

PS;r]Ghdf ;"rLs[t gePsf sDkgLsf] z]o/df nufgL /x]sf] /sdnfO{ k/n d"Nodf jf c+lst d"Nodf lk|ldoddf 

e'QmfgL u/]sf] 5 eg] To:tf] v/LbnfO{ ckn]lvt d"Nodf n]vf+sg ul/Psf] 5 .  g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ 

lwtf]kq ljlgdo ahf/df ;"rLs[t gePsf] sDkgLsf] z]o/df nufgL a/fj/sf] /sd nufgL ;dfof]hg sf]ifdf Joj:yf 

ug]{ gLlt lnO{Psf] 5 .  

 

-r_ ;6xL 36ª9 ;dfof]hg Joj:yfM 

 

;:yfn] ljb]zL d'b|f vl/b ljqmL ug]{ sfo{ u/]sf] 5}g . cg'bfg jfkt k|fKt ljb]zL d"b|fdf /x]sf] vftfsf] df}HbftnfO{ 

g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 k|sflzt x'g] ljb]zL ljlgdo vl/b b/n] b]vfpg] u/]sf] 5 .   

 

-5_ ;Defljt shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yfM 

 

g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] ljBdfg lgb]{zg cg';f/ shf{ tyf ;fk6nfO{ auL{s/0f u/L ;Defljt shf{ gf]S;fgL jfkt 

cfjZos /sd Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . jf;nftdf shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf /sd ;dfof]hg kl5 v'b shf{ df}Hbft k|:t't 

ul/Psf]5 . 

 

-h_ shf{sf] ;f+jf tyf Aofh c;'n ug]{ Joj:yfM 

 

;:yfn] C0fLaf6 shf{sf] /sd c;'n pk/ ubf{ c;'n /sd dWo]af6 klxn] kfs]sf] afFsL Aofh lx;fa r'Qmf ug]{ / 

To;kl5 afFsL /sdnfO{ shf{sf] ;f+jf c;'nLdf ;dfof]hg ug]{ Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 . 

 

-em_   k"FhLs[t gul/g] ;DklQx?M 

 

?=!,))) ;Dd d"No kg]{ /÷jf Ps aif{ eGbf klg sd cfo' x'g] jf cfo' ls6fgL ug{ g;lsg] k|s[ltsf ;fdfgx? vl/b 

ubf{ nfu]sf] /sd vl/b ePs} jif{df k"/} /sd vr{ n]lvPsf] 5 . ;+:yfdf :jLs[ltk|fKt shf{ ckn]vg ljlgodfjnL, 

@)^@ /x]sf] 5 . ;f] ljlgodfjnL cg';f/ lgis[o shf{ -;DklQ_ ckn]vg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . ckn]vg ;DalGw dfkb08 

k"/f ePsf lgis[o ;DklQx? ;+:yfsf] c;"nL clwsf/ xgg\ gx'g] u/L ;+rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o kZrft\ ckn]vg ug]{ 

ul/Psf] 5 . 

-`_  Jofh cfDbfgL / vr{ n]vf+sg gLltM 

 

Jofh lbg'kg]{ lgIf]k vftfx?df Jofh lb+bf, shf{ ;fk6df Jofh ln+bf tyf nufgLdf kfpg] Jofhsf] lx;fj ubf{ #^% 

lbgnfO{ Ps jif{sf] cfwf/ dfgL u0fgf ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfn] k|jfx u/]sf] shf{ ;fk6df kfs]sf] JofhnfO{ gub k|flKtsf] 

cfwf/df cfDbfgL hgfpg] ul/Psf] 5 . nufgLdf cfh{g x'g] JofhnfO{ k|f]befjL (Accrual) cfwf/df n]vf+sg ul/Psf] 
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5 . lgIf]k tyf ;fk6Ldf nfUg] Jofhvr{ k|f]befjL (Accrual) cfwf/df vr{ n]Vg] ul/Psf] 5 . shf{df c;'n x'g 

g;s]sf] kfs]sf] JofhnfO{ lng'kg]{ Jofh lx;fj sfod u/L To:tf] /sd Jofh d'NtjL lx;fadf ;fg]{ ul/Psf] 5 .  

 

-6_ ;+rfng cg'bfg cfDbfgLM 

 

ljleGg ;+:yfx?af6 k|fKt ;+rfng vr{ jfktsf] cg'bfg /sdnfO{ gub k|flKtsf] cfwf/df vr{ ePhltsf] /sd 

cfDbfgL hgfOPsf] 5 .  

 

-7_  :6]zg/L tyf :6s df}HbftM 

 

;+:yfn] vl/b u/]sf] ;a} lsl;dsf] :6]zg/L tyf 5kfO{ ;fdu|Lx? dWo] jiff{Gtdf afFsL /x]sf] df}HbftnfO{ FIFO 

Method af6 d'Nof+sg u/L cGo ;DklQdf b]vfOPsf] 5 . 

 

-8_  :yug vr{ ckn]vgM 

 

;+:yfn] z]o/ lgisf;g ubf{ nfUg] vr{ ;f]xL jif{df vr{ hgfpg] gLlt lnPsf]5 . rfn' cfly{s jif{df ;+:yfn] ckn]vg 

ug'{kg]{ s'g} :yug vr{ /x]sf] 5}g . 

 

-9_  cjsfz e'QmfgLM 

 

k|To]s dlxgf ;+rosf]ifdf x'g] vr{ gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf vr{ n]vL n]vf+sg ug]{ u/]sf] / oL :jLs[t cjsfz sf]ifdf 

hDdf ug]{ Joj:yf /x]sf] 5 . pkbfg kfpg of]Uo sd{rf/Lx?sf] pkbfg jfktsf] bfloTj k|f]befjL (Accrual) cfwf/df 

Joj:yf u/L ;f] /sdnfO{ :jLs[t pkbfg sf]ifdf hDdf ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] ;]jfaf6 cjsfz x'g] sd{rf/Lx?sf] 

pkbfg /sd o;} sf]ifaf6 Joxf]g]{ u/]sf] 5 . 

 

-0f_     ;+lrt ljbfsf] ;§f tnaM  

 

;+:yfsf] sd{rf/L ;]jf lalgodfjnL–@)&$ cg';f/ ;+:yfn] sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;+lrt ljbfsf] ;§f tna /sd e"StfgLsf] 

nflu sd{rf/L ;+lrt ljbf tna sf]ifsf] Joj:yf u/L cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf sfod ePsf] bfloTj /sdnfO{ ;f] sf]ifdf 

hDdf ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] ;]jfaf6 cjsf; x'g] sd{rf/Lx?sf] ljbfsf] ;§f tna /sd o;} sf]ifjf6 Joxf]g]{ u/]sf] 

5 .  

 

-t_   sd{rf/L Ifdtf clej[l4 sf]ifM 

 

g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] n3'ljQ ljQLo ;:yfnfO{ ldlt @)&#÷!)÷!@ df hf/L ul/Psf] kl/kq g+= 

a}=lj=lg=lj÷gLlt÷k/Lkq÷3÷^÷)&#÷&$ cg';f/ sd{rf/L Ifdtf clejl[4 sf]ifsf] Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt lnPsf] 5 . 

;+:yfsf] sd{rf/Lsf] Ifdtf clea[l4df ePsf] vr{ o;} sf]ifaf6 vr{ ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .  

 

-y_ u|fxs ;+/If0f sf]ifM 

 

g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ hf/L ul/Psf] Plss[t lgb]{lzsf @)&$ sf] a"Fbf g+= $=!-h_ cg';f/ u|fxs 

;+/If0f sf]ifsf] Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt lnPsf] 5 .  

 

-b_ ;:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]ifM 

 

g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ hf/L ul/Psf] Plss[t lgb]{lzsf @)&$ sf] a"Fbf g+= ^ ;+:yfut ;'zf;g 

Joj:yf sf] ^=!$ cg';f/ ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]ifsf] Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt lnPsf] 5 .  
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-w_ cfos/ Joj:yfM 

 

s/ n]vf k/Lif0f ;d]tsf] cfwf/df cfos/ P]g cg';f/sf] cfos/ jfktsf] /sd Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . 

-g_ ;fwf/0f hu]8f sf]ifM 

 

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g @)&# cg';f/ ;+:yfn] x/]s jif{ v'b d'gfkmfsf] @) k|ltzt a/fa/sf] /sd 

;fwf/0f hu]8f sf]ifdf hDdf ug]{ gLlt lnPsf] 5 .  
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llggww{{gg  ppTTyyffgg  nn33''lljjQQ  lljjllQQoo  ;;++::yyff  llnnlldd66]]88  

sf7df08f}+, g]kfn 

cf=j= @)&^÷)&& 

n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx? 

cg';"rL $=@& 

 

 

!= shf{ ;fk6 ljj/0fM 

 

@)&& ciff9 d;fGt ;Ddsf] shf{ ;fk6 laa/0f o; k|sf/ /x]sf] 5 . 

 

z'? Dff}Hbft e'QmfgL c;'nL  ckn]vg clGtd df}Hbft 

19,639,574,764 11,853,727,643 11,342,141,780 342,921 20,150,817,707 
 

2= lgIf]k bfloTj laa/)fM 

 

;+:yfsf] 2077 ciff( d;fGt;Ddsf] lgIf]k bfloTj ljj/)f o; k|sf/ /x]sf] % . 

 

qm=; artsf] laa/0f 

@)&^ ciff9 

d;fGtsf] df}Hbft 

@)&& ciff9 

d;fGtsf] df}Hbft 

cf j @)&^÷)&& df 

ePsf] a[l4 -sdL_ 

1 gf/L art 1,677,951,565 2,152,973,785 475,022,220 
2 JolQmut art 7,045,467,100 8,830,366,409 1,784,899,309 
3 s]Gb| sf]if art 1,086,632,023 934,199,734 (152,432,289) 
4 ;j{;fwf/)f sf] lgIf]k 1,238,892,989 1,424,088,877 185,195,888 

  s"n 11,048,943,678 13,341,628,805 2,292,685,128 
 

3= lgIf]k / shf{sf] efl/t cf}ift Jofh b/sf] cGt/ (Weighted Average Interest Rate Spread): 

 

laa/)f cf=a= 2076÷077 cf=a= 2075÷076 

1= s"n shf{ ;fk^    20,150,817,707  19,639,574,764 
2= hDdf lgIf]k    13,341,628,805  11,048,943,678 
3= ltg{ af+sL shf{ ;fk^     6,945,132,858  7,694,286,836 
4= Aofh cfDbfgL    3,269,086,739  3,069,146,759 
s= shf{ ;fk^df Aofh cfDbfgL     3,076,547,595  2,979,351,799 
v= shf{df kfs]sf] t/ c;"n x"g af+sL Aofh a(L -#^L_      192,539,144  89,794,960 
5= Aofh vr{    1,668,883,463  1,477,485,202 
s= lgIf]k bfloTjdf Aofh vr{       967,871,123  775,933,365 
v= ;fk^Ldf Aofh vr{      701,012,340  701,551,837 
k|ltkmn b/ 16=43Ü 16.98% 
lgIf]ksf] nfut 7=93Ü 7.91% 
;fk^Lsf] nfut 9=57Ü 9.79% 
lgIf]k tyf ;fk^Lsf] efl/t cf}ift Aofhb/ 8=55Ü 8.70% 
cf}ift Aofhb/ cGt/ 7=88Ü 8.28% 
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$= ckn]vg x'g afFsL vr{sf] ljj/0f 

 

o; jif{ ;+:yfsf] ckn]vg x'g afFsL vr{ /x]sf] 5}g . 

 

%= lnhxf]N8 ;DklQdf ut jif{ / o; jif{ ckn]vg (Amortization) ul/Psf] /sdsf]  ljj/0f 

 

o; jif{ ;:yf;+u lnhxf]N8 ;DklQ /x]sf] 5}g . 

 

^= ;+:yfsf] ;DklQ / bfloTj;+u ;DalGwt sf/f]af/ / jf;nft aflx/sf] sf/f]af/ s'g} Ps JolQm kmd{, sDkgL jf 

;+ul7t ;+:yf tyf s'g} Ps If]qdf tf]lsPsf] ;LdfeGbf a9L clws]Gb|Lt ePsf] ljj/0f 

 

o; aif{df ;:yfsf] ;DklQ / bfloTj;+u ;DalGwt sf/f]af/ / jf;nft aflx/sf] sf/f]af/ s'g} Ps JolQm kmd{, sDkgL 

jf ;+ul7t ;+:yf tyf s'g} Ps If]qdf tf]lsPsf] ;LdfeGbf a9L /x]sf] 5}g . 

 

&= t/ntf ;DaGwL hf]lvd Go'gLs/0f ug{ Ohfhtkq k|fKt ;+:yfn] cfkm\gf] bfloTj jf ;DklQnfO{ e'StfgL cjlw 

(Maturity Period) sf] cfwf/df ljleGg ;do cGt/fndf juL{s/0f ug'{kg]{ ;DaGwdf g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] lbPsf] lgb]{zg 

cg'?k ;DklQ / bfloTjsf] juL{s/0f ul/Psf] ljj/0fM 

 

;+:yfn] cfkm\gf] bfloTj jf ;DklQnfO{ e'StfgL cjlw (Maturity Period) sf] cfwf/df ljleGg ;do cGt/fndf 

juL{s/0f ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . 

 

*= ;+:yfn] ;'/If0fsf ?kdf cfkm\gf] ;DklQ lwtf] /fvL /sd lnPsf] 5 eg] ;f] sf] ljj/0f 

 

;:yfn] ;'/If0fsf] ?kdf cfkm\gf] ;DklQ lwtf] /fvL ;fk6L lnPsf] 5}g . t/ ;:yfn] ;+:yfut hdfgLdf shf{ nufgLsf] 

nflu a}+s÷ljQLo ;+:Yff tyf cGo ;+:yfx?;+u C0f ;fk6L lnPsf] 5 / cfly{s aif{sf] cGtdf ltg{ af+sL shf{ tyf 

;fkl6 ?= ^,($%,!#@,*%*. /x]sf] 5 . 

 

(= u}/ a}lsË ;DklQ ;DalGw ljj/0f - ut jif{sf], o; aif{ :jLsf/, ljqmL / v'b /sd _ 

 

 ;+:yf;+u ut aif{ / o; aif{ s'g} klg u}/ a}lsË ;DaGwL sf/f]jf/ /x]sf] 5}g . 

 

!)= z]o/ k'+hL 

 

;:yfsf] r'Qmf z]o/ k"FhL dWo] clu|d e'QmfgL k|fKt -Paid in Advance_ jf r'Qmf x'g jfFsL -Calls in Arrears_ /x]sf] 

5}g tyf s'g} z]o/ hkmt ul/Psf] klg 5}g . ut jif{sf] r'Qmf z]o/ k'FhL ?= !,%)),))),))). /x]sf]]df o; aif{df 

af]g; k|:tfj ?= !(%,))),))). ul/ ;:yfsf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= !,^(%,))),))). sfod x'g cfPsf] 5 .  

 

!!= nfef+z tyf af]g; z]o/M 

 

 o; jif{ ;:yfn] cfkm\gf] z]o/wgLx?nfO{ r'Stf z]o/ k'+hLdf ).^*  -lgs6 b'O{ bzdnjdf_ k|ltztn] gub nfef+z - 

af]g; z]o/df nfUg] s/ dfq ._ ? !),@^#,!%* tyf v'b !# k|ltztn]] af]g; z]o/ ljt/0f ug{ jflif{s ;fwf/0f 

;efjf6 cg'df]bg ug]{ u/L ?= !(%,))),))). k|:tfj ul/Psf] 5 .  
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!@= ;Defljt shf{ gf]S;fgL Aoj:yf tyf shf{ ckn]vgM 

 

ljj/0f /sd ? 

ut jif{{;Ddsf] s'n shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf 358,703,451 

o; jif{sf] yk Joj:yf 544,676,471 
s'n shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf 903,379,922 

ckn]vg ePsf] shf{sf] o; jif{{sf] c;"nL 1,219,857 

 

13= :yug s/ ;DklQM 

 

 ljQLo ljj/)f cg";f/sf] ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] /sd tyf s/sf] cfwf/ aLr km/s eO{ ;[hgf ePsf] c:yfoL 

cGt/nfO{ n]vfª\sg u/L :yug s/ vr{ ?= 443,854=19  nfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf vr{ hgfO{ jfsL v"b 
:yug s/ ;DklQ ?= 28,807,154.86  nfO{ cg";"rL 4=12 cGtu{t cGo ;DklQ cGt{ut k|:t"t ul/Psf] % . 
;f]xL a/fa/sf] /sdnfO{ :yug s/ hu]*fsf] ?kdf cg";'rL 4=2 cGt{ut k|:t"t ul/Psf] % . 

 

s/ vr{ tyf n]vf cg";f/sf] gfkmf ljrsf] ;DjGw 

 

l;=g+= ljj/)f /sd 

1= sd{rf/L af]g; Joj:yf kl%sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ 386,198,392 

  hf]*M  

  1= n]vf cg";f/ shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf vr{ 544,676,471 

  2= sd{rf/L ljbf jfktsf] bfloTj Joj:yfdf yk ul/Psf] /sd 1,252,067 

  3= n]vf cg";f/ x|f;s§L vr{ 20,698,405 

  4= sd{rf/L af^ ckrng ePsf] /sd 14,578,202 

  5= n"^LPsf] /sd vr{ 52,760 

  6= dd{t tyf ;+ef/ vr{ 2,332,804 

  7= cf=a= 2076÷2077 df ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if af^ ePsf] vr{ 17,744,454 

  8= cf=a= 2075÷2076 df ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if af^ ePsf] vr{ 538,675 

  9= cf=a= 2075÷2076 df u|fxs ;+/If)f sf]if af^ ePsf] vr{ 15,607,642 

2= hDdf hf]*M -1 b]lv 9 ;Dd_ 617,481,480 

  #^fpM  

  1= cfos/ P]g 2058 cg";f/ ldnfg ug{ ;lsg] shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf vr{ 544,676,471 

  2= s/s§L u/L k|fKt ePsf] nfef+z /sd 384,299 

  3= ;DklQ ljqmLaf^ cfDbfgL 1,336,716 

  4= cfos/ P]g 2058 sf] bkmf 19 cg";f/ u)fgf ul/Psf] x|f;s§L /sd 20,645,560 

  5= dd{t tyf ;+ef/ vr{ 2,332,804 

  6= ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if af^ ePsf] vr{ 2,842,826 

3= hDdf #^fpmM -1 b]lv 6 ;Dd_ 572,218,676 

  s/of]Uo cfoM -1+2-3_ 431,461,196 

  cfodf nfUg] s/ (%) 30 

  s/ /sd ?= 129,438,359 

 

 

:yug s/ ljj/)fM  
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ljj/)f ljQLo ljj/)F 

cg";f/ /sd 

s/ cfwf/ /sd km/s ;DkQL÷ -

bfloTj_ 

s/sf] 

b/ 

:yug s/ ;DkQL÷ 

-bfloTj_ 

c:yfO{ km/ssf cfwf/ M           

shf{ gf]S;fgL Aoj:yf 544,676,471 544,676,471 – 30% – 

sd{rf/L bI.tf clea[l4 sf]if – – – 30% – 

labfsf] tna jfktsf] Aoj:yf 102,449,068 – 102,449,068 30% 30734720.44 
:yL/ ;DkQL 167,843,492 161,418,273.40 (6,425,218.61) 30% (1,927,565.58) 
hDdf :yug s/ ;DkQL÷-bfloTj_ 814,969,031 706,094,744.31 96023849.53   28,807,154.86 
z"?sf] :yug s/ ;DkQL÷-bfloTj_         29,251,009=05 

v"b :yug s/ ;DkQL÷-bfloTj_         -443,854=19_ 

 

14=cg"bfg cfDbfgLM 

 

ljleGg :jb]zL tyf ljb]zL ;+:yfx?af^ k|fKt cg"bfg /sd b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf]] % . 

                                            

l;=g+= ;:yfsf] gfd k"+hLut vr{ ;+rfng vr{ hDdf /sd ?= 

1 ;Ifd -2 
 

1,283,137 1,283,137 

 

dfyL pNn]lvt ljj/)f cg";f/ ljleGg sfo{ ;+rfngsf] nfuL vr{ ul/Psf] /sd ?= 1,283,137. dfq cg"bfg 

cfDbfgL hgfOPsf] % .   

 

15= k'¤hLut hu]*fM 

 

;:yfn] ljleGg ;+# :jb]zL tyf ljb]zL ;+# ;+:yfaf^ k|fKt cg"bfg ;DklQnfO{ k'¤hLut hu]*fsf]ifdf /fvL lt 

;DklQsf] x|f;s§L /sdnfO{ ;f]xL sf]ifaf^ Go'g ug]{ gLlt lnPsf] % . o;/L cfly{s jif{sf] cGTodf b]xfo 

adf]lhd k'¤hLut hu]*f sf]ifdf ?= 18,295,166. df}Hbft /xg uPsf] % . 
 

ljj/)f /sd ?= 

@)&^ cfiff9 d;fGtsf] df}Hbft 26,528,871 

o; aif{sf] ;DklQ vl/b u/]sf] /sd – 

hDdf 26,528,871 

o; jif{sf] ;fdfgdf x|f;s§L 8,177,524 

o; jif{sf] ckn]vg ul/Psf] ;fdfgsf] d'No 56,181 

hDdf df}Hbft 18,295,166 

 

16= ;fwf/)f hu]*f sf]ifM  

 

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DalGw P]g @)&# cg';f/ ;:yfn] o; jif{sf] v'b d'gfkmfaf6 @) k|ltzt /sd ?= 

%!,@^#,@#^.)) ;fwf/0f hu]8f sf]ifdf hDdf u/]sf] 5 . jiff{Gtdf ;fwf/0f hu]8f sf]ifdf ?= ^%%,!^#,@#(.)) /x]sf] 

5 . 

 

!&= laut aif{sf] gfkmf ;dfof]hgM 

 

ut cf=a= @)&%÷)&^ df :yug s/sf] Aoa:yf ubf{ :yug s/ ;DkQLdf vr{ ul/ :yug s/ Aoa:yf sfod ug'{ 

kg]{df pQm aif{sf] :yug s/ /sd ?= !*,#@,@$*.)) ;+lrt d'gfkmfdf vr{ n]lvPsf]n] pQm q'6LnfO{ o; aif{ ;'wf/ 

ul/ gfkmf gf]S;fg afF8kmfF8 lx;fadf cfDbfgL cGt/ut hf]l8Psf] 5 . 
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!*= pkbfg sf]if 

 

cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ ciff9 d;fGt;Dd pkbfg sf]ifdf ?= $!%,#*!,*@$.)) df}Hbft /x]sf]df o; jif{ pkbfgsf]ifdf 

yk u/]sf] /sd ?= !#&,#!!,*@^.)) -sf]ifsf] /sddf k|fKt Aofh /sd ?= $),)#(,#%$.)) / d'gfkmf /sd ?= 

%(,&@,$&@.)) ;d]t_ hDdf ePsf]df o; jif{ cjsf; k|fKt sd{rf/LnfO{ ?= !%,^@$,$)!. e'QmfgL u/]kl5 jiff{Gtdf 

pkbfg sf]ifdf v'b df}Hbft ?= %#&,)^(,@$*.)) nfO{ cGo bfloTj lx;fadf b]vfO{Psf] 5 .  

 

!(= sd{rf/L af]g; 

 

cf=a= @)&^÷)&& df sd{rf/L af]g; tkm{ sd{rf/L af]g; cl3sf] d'gfkmfsf] !) k|ltztn] x'g] /sd 

?=$@,(!),(#@.)) Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .  

 

@)= sd{rf/L cfjf; sf]if 

 

cGo ljQLo ;+:yfx?n] ckgfO{ cfPsf] gLlt Pj+ ;:yfn] sd{rf/LnfO{ cfjf; C0f ;'ljwf lbO{ cfPsf] kl/k|]Iodf >d 

P]g @)&$ n] tf]s] cg';f/ sd{rf/L cfjf; sf]ifsf] lgldQ s'g} /sd Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5}g . 

 

21= k|d"v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ e"QmfgL u/LPsf] jflif{s tnj tyf eQfsf] ljj/)fM 

 

o; ;:yfdf sfo{/t k|d"v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ cf=j= 2076÷077 df b]xfo adf]hLdsf] tnjeQf e"QmfgL 

u/LPsf] % . 
 

laa/0f /sd ?= 

s= tna                     1,996,408.00  
v= eQf                     1,553,592.00  
u= ;+rosf]if yk                       199,640.80  
3= 3/ef8f                                  -    
ª= af]g;                      624,424.00  
r= ladf vr{                      174,000.00  
5= labf afktsf] e'QmfgL                       662,459.00  
h= sd{rf/L shf{sf] Aofh cfDbfgL                                  -    
s'n cfo                5,210,523.80  

 

@@= Aofh 5'6 ul/Psf] laa/0fM 

 

sf]le8–!( af6 l;lh{t laifd kl/l:ytLdf C0fLx?nfO{ ;x'lnot k|bfg ug{ tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zgsf] kl/kfngf 

ul/ o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] cf=a= @)&^÷)&& df e'QmfgL x'g]ul/ r}q @)&^ sf] Aofh /sddf C0fLx?nfO{ !) k|lt;tn] 

s'n ?= (!,&^,!%*. tyf @)&& a}zfv b]lv @)&& cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dd @)&^ r}q d;fGtdf sfod Aofhb/df # 

k|lt;tn] Aofh 5'6 ubf{ s'n ?= !&,#$,**,!^(. ul/ s'n hDdf ?= !*,@^,^$,#@&. Aofh 5'6 k|bfg u/]sf] 5 . 

 

@#= shf{ ckrng ;DalGw laa/0fM 

 

xfn o; ;+:yfaf6 avf{:t ul/Psf sd{rf/L >L lasf; axfb'/ dNn / >L gj/Tg k|;fb ofban] zfvf sfof{no 

cd/u9L, 88]Nw'/fsf u|fxs ;b:ox?sf] shf{÷art ckrng u/]sf] s'n /sd  ?= !,$%,&*,@)@. nfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg 

lx;fa cGtu{t cGo vr{ lzif{sdf n]vf+sg ul/Psf] 5 . pQm /sd c;'lnsf nflu  avf{:t ul/Psf sd{rf/Lsf] gfddf 

lhNnf k|x/L sfof{no cd/u9L, 88]Nw'/fdf a}+lsË s;'/ d'¢fdf ls6fgL hfx]/L lbPsf] 5 . 
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@$= u|fxs ;+/If0f sf]if 

   

g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg adf]hLd u|fxs ;+/If0f sf]if lx;fadf @)&^ cfiff9 d;fGtdf ?= @#@,@$@,$*).)) 

df}Hbft /x]sf] lyof] . o; sf]ifaf6 cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df u|fxssf] lxt tyf n3'pBdzLntf clea[l4 h:tf sfo{df 

tyf sf]le8 !( sf] dxfdf/Lsf] rk]6fdf k/]sf C0fL÷;b:onfO{ k|ToIf gub cg'bfg ;d]t ul/ s'n  ?= 

#&%,%$$,#$&. u|fxs ;+/If0fsf]if af6 vr{ ul/Psf] 5 . vr{ gePsf] /sd dWo] g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg d'tflas 

Earmark ul/ ^ d'4tL lgIf]kdf ?= %),))),))).)) s/f]8 nufgL ul/Psf] 5 . sf]ifdf cf=j @)&^÷)&& sf] cfiff9 

d;fGtdf ?= @,%^#,!^@.)) /sd yk u/L ?= !(&,@^!,@(%.)) nfO{ hu]8f tyf sf]if lzif{sdf n]vf+sg ul/Psf] 5 . 

 

@%= g]kfn /fi6« a}+sjf6 k|fKt k'g/shf{ 

 

g]kfn /fi6« a}+sjf6 o; ;:yfn] k'g/shf{ k|fKt u/]sf] 5}g . 

  

26= sd{rf/L tflnd clej[l$ sf]if 

 

g]kfn /fi6« a}ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ ;+:yfn] cfkm\gf sd{rf/Lx?sf] bIftf clej[l4sf nfuL k|To]s aif{ s'n tna eQfsf] 

# k|lt;t /sd tflnd tyf j[lt lasf;df vr{ ug'{kg]{ 5 eGg] Aoa:yf nfO{ ldltM @)&&÷)!÷!^ kq ;+VofM 

a}=lj=lg=lj÷gLlt÷kl/kq÷3÷&÷)&^÷)&& cg';f/ cf=a= @)&^÷)&& df clgjfo{ x'g] 5}g eGg] Aoa:yf cg';f/ rfn' 

cf=a=df sf]ifdf yk Aoa:yf ul/Psf] 5}g . rfn' cf=a=df sd{rf/L tflnd vr{df ?= !@,(&^,(@%. vr{ ul/Psf] / pQm 

vr{ gfkmfgf]S;fg lx;fadf b]vfO{Psf] 5 . o; cf=a=df tflnd clej[l4 sf]ifdf /sd yk gul/Psf]n] ut cf=a=sf] 

clGtd df}Hbft ?= @*,(((,^@#. sf]ifsf] df}Hbft sfod /x]sf] 5 . 

 

@&= sd{rf/L sNof0f sf]if  

 

;+:yfn] v'b gfkmfsf] ! k|ltztn] x'g] /sd sd{rf/L sNof0fsf]ifdf hDdf ug]{ u/]sf]df cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ sf] cfiff9 

d;fGtdf ?=@*,#@@,@)!.))  df}Hbft /x]sf] lyof] . o; sf]ifaf6 ;:yfn] o; ;+:yfdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx? b'3{6gfdf 

kbf{, la/fdL kbf{, sd{rf/Lsf] d[To' x'Fbf / k|fs[lts k|sf]kaf6 sd{rf/Lsf] rn crn ;DklQsf] ef}lts Iflt x'Fbf Ifltk'lt{ 

/sd lbg] u/]sf] df cf=j @)&^÷)&& df ?= *(^,&!).)) vr{ ePsf] 5 . o; cf=a=df ;Dk'0f{ sd{rf/Lx?sf] sf]/f]gf 

ladf o;} sf]ifdf vr{  ul/Psf] 5 . o; sf]ifdf cf=j= @)&^÷)&& sf] v'b d'gfkmf sf] ! k|ltztn] x'g] /sd ?= 

@,%^#,!^@.)) Joj:yf u/L o; sf]ifdf ?=@(,(**,^%#.)) /x]sf] 5 .  

 

@*= ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if 

 

g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] hf/L u/]sf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]ifdf cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ sf] cfiff9 

d;fGtdf ?= !&,&$$,$%$.)) df}Hbft /x]sf] lyof] . o; sf]ifaf6 ;:yfn] ;fdflhs sfo{df yk lqmofzLn x'g]u/L 

;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if sfo{ljlwdf pNn]v eP cg';f/ vr{ ug]{ u/]sf]df cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df o; sf]ifsf] ;Dk"0f{ 

/sd vr{ ul/Psf] 5 . d'Vo?kdf k|b]z ;/sf/x?n] vf]n]sf sf]/f]gf sf]ifdf k|To]s k|b]z ;/sf/sf] vftfdf ?= 

&)),))).)) sf b/n] s'n @,*)),))).)) / ;+l3o ;/sf/sf] sf]/f]gf sf]ifdf  ?= !),#%*,$$(. o; sf]ifdf vr{ 

n]lv hDdf ul/Psf] 5 . sf]ifaf6 ul/Psf] ;Dk"0f{ vr{ ;dfof]hgul/ gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/LPsf] / ;+lrt 

d'gfkmfdf cfDbfgL hgfO{Psf] 5 . o; sf]ifdf cf=j= @)&^÷)&&  df g]=/f=a}+sn] hf/L u/]sf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ v'b 

d'gfkmfsf] ! k|ltztn] x'g] /sd ?= @,%^#,!^@.)) Joj:yf u/LPsf] 5 .  

 

@(= yk shf{ gf]S;fgL Aoa:yf 
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g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg d'tflas shf{ ;'rgf s]Gb|df ;'rgf cBfalws gePsf] s'n nufgLdf /x]sf] shf{ dWo] 

@,&)@,%@%,$$#.)&  sf] @ k|lt;tn] yk ?= %$,)%),%)*.*^ shf{ gf]S;fgL Aoa:yf ul/Psf] 5 .  

 

#)= cfos/ Jffkt ;Defljt bfloTj 

 

cf=j= @)&^÷)&& sf] ;Defljt cfo s/ jfktsf] /sd cfos/ P]g @)%* cg'?k Joj:yf u/LPsf] 5 . To:t} cfos/ 

afktsf]  ;+eflat bfloTj /sd ?= &,#)),%#@.)) nfO{ cg";'rL !# sf] ;+efljt bfloTj cGtu{t b]vfO{Psf] 5 . 

 
#!= k'gj{uL{s/0fM 

 

ljut jif{sf] c+sx?nfO{ cfjZostf cg';f/ k'g{;d'xs/0f tyf k'g{juL{s/0f ul/Psf] 5 . 



Figures in NPR

Note
 As at

31st Ashadh 2077 

 Restated 

As at

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated 

As at

31st Ashadh 2075 

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 4.1 174,733,219          88,337,899                    102,311,683                 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 293,103,708          265,856,168                  169,413,333                 

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3 2,162,438,302       1,244,635,699               1,304,562,171              

Derivative Financial Instruments 4.4 -                         -                                 -                                

Other Trading Assets 4.5 -                         -                                 -                                

Loans and advances to B/FIs 4.6 -                         -                                 -                                

Loans and advances to customers 4.7 19,651,206,045     19,527,873,344             15,429,949,097            

Investment securities 4.8 601,438,632          202,920,923                  249,370,833                 

Current tax assets 4.9 39,675,266            9,467,595                      6,102,097                     

Investment in subsidiaries 4.10 -                         -                                 -                                

Investment in associates 4.11 -                         -                                 -                                

Investment property 4.12 -                         -                                 -                                

Property and Equipment 4.13 154,908,705          167,334,774                  173,071,652                 

Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14 -                         -                                 -                                

Deferred Tax Assets 4.15 51,203,017            56,722,851                    47,772,487                   

Other assets 4.16 442,495,787          316,457,644                  259,523,944                 

Total Assets 23,571,202,681     21,879,606,896             17,742,077,298            

Note
 As at

31st Ashadh 2077 

 Restated 

As at

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated 

As at

31st Ashadh 2075 

Liabilities

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17 -                         -                                 -                                

Due to Nepal Ratsra Bank 4.18 -                         -                                 -                                

Derivative Financial Instrument 4.19 -                         -                                 -                                

Deposits from customers 4.20 13,341,628,805     11,048,943,678             8,570,026,755              

Borrowings 4.21 6,945,132,858       7,694,286,836               6,640,215,301              

Current Tax Liabilities 4.9 -                         -                                 -                                

Provisions 4.22 149,632                 173,034                         179,043                        

Deferred Tax Liabilities 4.15 -                         -                                 -                                

Other liabilities 4.23 376,551,330          411,563,442                  324,012,238                 

Debt securities issued 4.24 -                         -                                 -                                

Subordinated Liabilities 4.25 -                         -                                 -                                

Total liabilities 20,663,462,625     19,154,966,990             15,534,433,337            

Equity

Share Capital 4.26 1,500,000,000       1,200,000,000               1,000,000,000              

Share Premium 510,111                 510,111                         510,111                        

Retained Earnings 607,809,873          666,200,169                  530,286,406                 

Reserves 4.27 799,420,073          857,929,626                  676,847,444                 

Total equity attributable to equity holders 2,907,740,056       2,724,639,906               2,207,643,961              

Non-controlling interest -                         -                                 -                                

Total Equity 2,907,740,056       2,724,639,906               2,207,643,961              

Total Liabilities and Equity 23,571,202,681     21,879,606,896             17,742,077,298            

Contingent Liabilities and commitment 4.28 7,300,532              -                                 -                                

Net Assets Value Per share 193.85                   227.05                           220.76                          

The accompanying notes are  integral part of these financial statements.

Sharad Nidhi Tiwari                    Iswar Man Shrestha Sushiel Joshi

     Chairman                                          Director Director

Devendra Bahadur Raut              Top Bahdur Rayamajhi Samrita Tiwari

         Director                                              Director Director

     Puskar Raj Subedi                        Mukesh Dahal Janardan Dev Pant

Assistant Manager                      Chief Manager Chief Executive Officer Date: 2077/09/24

As on 31st Ashadh 2077 (15 July 2020)

Particulars

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Statement of Financial Position

             As per our report of even date

Particulars

CA. Rajesh Parajuli

R. Parajuli & Associates

Kathmandu, Nepal

Chartered Accountants



Figures in NPR

Note
 Year ended

 31st Ashadh 2077 

 Restated Year ended

 31st Ashadh 2076 

Interest income 4.29 3,332,137,396                    3,105,225,009                    

Interest expense 4.30 1,668,883,463                    1,477,485,202                    

Net interest income 1,663,253,933                    1,627,739,807                    

Fees and commission income 4.31 389,620,003                        485,460,835                       

Fees and commission expense 4.32 9,117,305                            6,102,341                           

Net fee and commission income 380,502,698                        479,358,494                       

Net interest, fee and commission income 2,043,756,631                    2,107,098,301                    

Net trading income 4.33 -                                       -                                      

Other operating income 4.34 3,004,152                            14,068,059                         

Total operating income 2,046,760,783                    2,121,166,360                    

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.35 544,676,471                        129,436,916                       

Net operating income 1,502,084,312                    1,991,729,445                    

Operating expense

Personnel expenses 4.36 719,970,667                        715,540,509                       

Other Operating expenses 4.37 139,626,851                        141,276,879                       

Depreciation and Amortisation 4.38 25,456,042                          23,842,382                         

Operating Profit 617,030,752                        1,111,069,675                    

Non operating Income 4.39 1,219,857                            1,769,643                           

Non operating expense 4.40 342,921                               1,502,106                           

Profit before income tax 617,907,688                        1,111,337,212                    

Income tax expense 4.41

Current Tax 129,438,359                        325,236,268                       

Deferred Tax 25,070,765                          4,341,799                           

Profit for the period 463,398,564                        781,759,146                       

Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank 463,398,564                        781,759,146                       

Non-controlling interests -                                       -                                      

Profit for the period 463,398,564                        781,759,146                       

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS 30.89                                   65.15                                   

Diluted EPS 30.89                                   65.15                                   

The accompanying notes are  integral part of these financial statements.              As per our report of even date

Sharad Nidhi Tiwari                    Iswar Man Shrestha
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Devendra Bahadur Raut              Top Bahdur Rayamajhi

         Director                                              Director CA. Rajesh Parajuli

R. Parajuli & Associates
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Figures in NPR

Year ended

 31st Ashadh 2077

Year ended

 31st Ashadh 2076

Profit for the year                 463,398,564                781,759,146 

Other Comprehensive Income, net of income tax

a) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Gains / (Losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at fair value 445,161                      (619,052)                    

Gains / (Losses) on revaluation -                              -                             

Actuarial Gains / (Losses) on defined benefit plans (65,614,932)                (43,688,155)               

Income tax relating to above items 19,550,931                 13,292,162                

Net Other Comprehensive Income that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss (45,618,840)                (31,015,045)               

b) Items that are or may be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Gains (Losses) on cash flow hedge -                              -                             

Exchange gains (Losses) arising from translationg financial assets of foreign operation -                              -                             

Income tax relating to above items -                              -                             

Reclassify to Profit or Loss -                              -                             

Net Other Comprehensive Income that are or may be reclassified to Profit or Loss -                              -                             

c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as per equited method -                              -                             

Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of income tax (45,618,840)                (31,015,045)               

Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year 417,779,725               750,744,101              

Total Other Comprehensive Income attributable to:

Equity shareholder of the bank 417,779,725               750,744,101              

Non controlling interest -                              -                             

Total Other Comprehensive Income for the period 417,779,725               750,744,101              

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.              As per our report of even date

Sharad Nidhi Tiwari                    Iswar Man Shrestha Sushiel Joshi

     Chairman                                          Director Director

Devendra Bahadur Raut              Top Bahdur Rayamajhi Samrita Tiwari

         Director                                              Director Director

Puskar Raj Subedi                          Mukesh Dahal                     Janardan Dev Pant

Assistant  Manager                         Chief  Manager                   Chief Executive Officer Date: 2077/09/24

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
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Chartered Accountants
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Figures in NPR

 Particulars  Share Capital 
 Share 

premium 
 Retained earning 

 Statutory 

General reserve 

 Client Protection 

Fund 
 CSR Reserve 

 Employee 

training fund 

 Investment adjustment 

reserve 
 Actuary Reserve 

 Institutional 

Development 

Fund 

 Exchange 

equalisation 

reserve 

 Deferred tax 

reserve 
 Capital Reserve 

 Fair Value 

Reserve 
 Total 

 Non-

controlling 

interest 

 Total equity 

Balance at 1st Shrawan 2074 1,000,000,000      510,111    65,863,292             352,546,222      118,872,796         5,715,440           9,883,354      510,000                          152,247            709,566         26,486,157     31,310,432                      1,612,559,617      -                1,612,559,617      

Adjustment/ Restatement 122,257,072           932,604          (4,823,521)                       

Adjusted/Restated balance at 1st Shrawan 2074 1,000,000,000      510,111    188,120,364           352,546,222      118,872,796         5,715,440           9,883,354      510,000                          -                        152,247            709,566         27,418,761     26,486,911                      -                 1,730,925,772      -                1,730,925,772      

Other Comprehensive Income for the year

Profit for the year 543,712,680           543,712,680         -                543,712,680         

Other comprehensive income, net of tax -                        -                -                        

 Gains/(losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at fair 

value. 73,034           73,034                  -                73,034                  

 Gains/(losses) on revaluation -                        -                -                        

 Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans  (69,119,763)          (69,119,763)          -                (69,119,763)          

 Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedges -                        -                -                        

 Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of 

foreign operation) -                        -                -                        

Total Comprehensive income for the year -                        -            543,712,680           -                     -                       -                      -                 -                                  (69,119,763)          -                    -                 -                  -                                   73,034           474,665,952         -                474,665,952         

Transfer to reserve during the year (201,546,638)          108,634,569      60,694,886           5,431,728           5,431,728      1,000,000                       20,353,726     -                        -                -                        

Transfer from reserve during the year (432,468)              7,401,878      (4,917,172)                       2,052,238             -                2,052,238             

Deferred tax impact of respective reserve -                        -                -                        

Transactions with owners, directly recognised in equity -                        -                -                        

share issued -                        -                -                        

Share based payment -                        -                -                        

Dividends to equity holders -                        -                -                        

Bonus shares issued -                        -                -                        

Cash dividend paid -                        -                -                        

   Other -                        -                -                        

Total contributions by and distributions -                        -            (201,546,638)          108,634,569      60,262,418           5,431,728           12,833,606    1,000,000                       -                        -                    -                 20,353,726     (4,917,172)                       -                 2,052,238             -                2,052,238             

Balance at 32nd Ashadh 2075 1,000,000,000      510,111    530,286,406           461,180,791      179,135,214         11,147,168         22,716,960    1,510,000                       (69,119,763)          152,247            709,566         47,772,487     21,569,739                      73,034           2,207,643,961      -                2,207,643,961      

Balance at 1st Shrawan 2075 1,000,000,000      510,111    530,286,406           461,180,791      179,135,214         11,147,168         22,716,960    1,510,000                       (69,119,763)          152,247            709,566         47,772,487     21,569,739                      73,034           2,207,643,961      -                2,207,643,961      

Comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year 781,759,146           781,759,146         -                781,759,146         

Other comprehensive income, net of tax -                        -                -                        

 Gains/(losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at fair 

value. (433,336)        (433,336)               -                (433,336)               

Gains/(losses) on revaluation -                        -                -                        

Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans (30,581,709)          (30,581,709)          -                (30,581,709)          

Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedges -                        -                -                        

 Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of 

foreign operation) -                        -                -                        

Total Comprehensive income for the year -                        -            781,759,146           -                     -                       -                      -                 -                                  (30,581,709)          -                    -                 -                  -                                   (433,336)        750,744,101         -                750,744,101         

Transfer to reserve during the year (224,792,751.02)     142,719,212      53,107,266           6,597,286           6,282,663.00 8,950,363       (7,135,961)            -                (7,135,961)            

Transfer from reserve during the year (5,559,562)                       (5,559,562)            -                (5,559,562)            

Deferred tax impact of respective reserve -                        -                -                        

Transactions with owners, directly recognised in equity -                        -                -                        

share issued -                        -                -                        

Share based payment -                        -                -                        

Dividends to equity holders -                        -                -                        

Bonus shares issued 200,000,000         (200,000,000)          -                        -                -                        

Cash dividend paid (221,052,632)          (221,052,632)        -                (221,052,632)        

   Other -                        -                -                        

Total contributions by and distributions 200,000,000         -            (645,845,383)          142,719,212      53,107,266           6,597,286           6,282,663      -                                  -                        -                    -                 8,950,363       (5,559,562)                       -                 (233,748,155)        -                (233,748,155)        

Balance at 31st Ashadh 2076 1,200,000,000      510,111    666,200,169           603,900,003      232,242,480         17,744,454         28,999,623    1,510,000                       (99,701,471)          152,247            709,566         56,722,851     16,010,176                      (360,302)        2,724,639,906      -                2,724,639,906      

Balance at 1st Shrawan 2076 1,200,000,000      510,111    666,200,169           603,900,003      232,242,480         17,744,454         28,999,623    1,510,000                       (99,701,471)          152,247            709,566         56,722,851     16,010,176                      (360,302)        2,724,639,906      -                2,724,639,906      

Comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year 463,398,564           463,398,564         -                463,398,564         

Other comprehensive income, net of tax -                        -                -                        

 Gains/(losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at fair 

value. 311,613         311,613                -                311,613                

Gains/(losses) on revaluation -                        -                -                        

Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans (45,930,452)          (45,930,452)          -                (45,930,452)          

Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedges -                        -                -                        

 Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of 

foreign operation) -                        -                -                        

Total Comprehensive income for the year -                        -            463,398,564           -                     -                       -                      -                 -                                  (45,930,452)          -                    -                 -                  -                                   311,613         417,779,725         -                417,779,725         

Transfer to reserve during the year (55,049,773.55)       52,669,224        2,633,461             2,633,461           (5,519,834)      (2,633,461)            -                (2,633,461)            

Transfer from reserve during the year 19,576,702.00        (37,544,347)         (17,744,454)        (10,018,225)                     (45,730,324)          -                (45,730,324)          

Deferred tax impact of respective reserve -                        -                -                        

Transactions with owners, directly recognised in equity -                        -                -                        

Share Issued -                        -                -                        

Share based payment -                        -                -                        

Dividends to equity holders -                        -                -                        

Bonus shares issued 300,000,000         (300,000,000)          -                        -                -                        

Cash dividend paid (186,315,789)          (186,315,789)        -                (186,315,789)        

   Other -                        -                -                        

Total contributions by and distributions 300,000,000         -            (521,788,861)          52,669,224        (34,910,886)         (15,110,993)        -                 -                                  -                        -                    -                 (5,519,834)      (10,018,225)                     -                 (234,679,575)        -                (234,679,575)        

Balance at 31st Ashadh 2077 1,500,000,000      510,111    607,809,873           656,569,226      197,331,594         2,633,461           28,999,623    1,510,000                       (145,631,924)        152,247            709,566         51,203,017     5,991,951                        (48,689)          2,907,740,056      -                2,907,740,056      

The accompanying notes are  integral part of these financial statements.

Sharad Nidhi Tiwari                                Iswar Man Shrestha Sushiel Joshi Devendra Bahadur Raut                                 Top Bahadur Rayamajhi Samrita Tiwari      Puskar Raj Subedi                        Mukesh Dahal

        Chairman                                                   Director Director          Director                                                                 Director Director Assistant Manager                      Chief Manager Chief Executive Officer R. Parajuli & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Kathmandu, Nepal

Date: 2077/09/24

CA. Rajesh Parajuli

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended  31st Ashadh 2077 (15 July 2020)

  Janardan Dev Pant



Figures in NPR

 Year ended

 31st Ashadh 2077 

 Year ended

 31st Ashadh 2076 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Interest received 3,085,164,758              2,987,639,288           

Fees and other income received 389,620,003                 485,460,835              

Dividend received -                                -                             
Receipts from other operating activities 2,502,994                     15,068,477                
Interest paid (967,871,123)                (775,933,365)             
Commission and fees paid (9,117,305)                    (6,102,341)                 
Cash payment to employees (719,970,667)                (715,540,509)             
Other expense paid (139,969,772)                (142,778,985)             

Operating cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities 1,640,358,888              1,847,813,401           

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank (27,247,540)                  (96,442,835)               

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions (917,802,603)                59,926,472                

Other trading assets -                                -                             

Loans and advances to bank and financial institutions -                                -                             

Loans and advances to customers (506,517,963)                (4,187,097,827)          

Other assets (126,038,143)                (56,933,699)               

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities

Due to bank and financial institutions -                                -                             

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank -                                -                             

Deposit from customers 2,292,685,127              2,478,916,923           

Borrowings (749,153,979)                1,054,071,536           

Other liabilities (100,650,445)                43,857,039                

Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid 1,505,633,342              1,144,111,010           

Income taxes paid (159,646,030)                (328,601,765)             

Net cash flow from operating activities 1,345,987,312              815,509,245              

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of investment securities (398,072,548)                45,830,859                

Receipts from sale of investment securities -                                -                             

Purchase of property and equipment (23,118,963)                  (23,981,817)               

Receipt from the sale of property and equipment 1,407,481                     376,501                     

Acquisition of intangible assets -                                -                             

Receipt from the sale of intangible assets -                                -                             

Purchase of investment properties -                                -                             

Receipt from the sale of investment properties -                                -                             

Interest received 85,481,429                   77,322,385                

Dividend received 384,299                        709,475                     

Net cash used in investing activities (333,918,302)                100,257,402              

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt from issue of debt securities -                                -                             

Repayment of debt securities -                                -                             

Reciepts from issue of subordinated liabilities -                                -                             

Repayment of subordinated liability -                                -                             

Receipts from issue of shares -                                -                             

Dividends paid (186,315,789)                (221,052,632)             

Interest paid (701,012,340)                (701,551,837)             

Other recepit/payment (38,345,560)                  (7,135,961)                 

Net cash from financing activities (925,673,690)                (929,740,430)             

86,395,320                   (13,973,783)               

Cash and cash equivalents at begining of the period 88,337,899                   102,311,683              

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held -                                -                             

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 174,733,219                 88,337,899                

Sharad Nidhi Tiwari                    Iswar Man Shrestha Sushiel Joshi

     Chairman                                          Director Director

Devendra Bahadur Raut              Top Bahdur Rayamajhi Samrita Tiwari

         Director                                              Director Director

   Puskar Raj Subedi                         Mukesh Dahal                 Janardan Dev Pant

    Assistant Manager                      Chief Manager Chief Executive Officer

Particulars

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended  31st Ashadh 2077 (15 July 2020)

Date: 2077/09/24

R. Parajuli & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Kathmandu, Nepal

CA. Rajesh Parajuli

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents



Note No. 4.1

Cash and Cash equivalent (Figures in NPR)

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Cash in hand 32,259,155              26,242,987              24,220,774               

Balance with B/FIs 142,474,064            62,094,912              78,090,909               

Money at call and short notice -                           -                          -                            

Other -                           -                          -                            

Total 174,733,219            88,337,899              102,311,683             

Note No. 4.2
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Statutory Balances with NRB 293,103,708            265,856,168            169,413,333             

Securities Purchased under re-sale agreement -                           -                          -                            

Other depoist and receivable from NRB -                           -                          -                            

Total 293,103,708            265,856,168            169,413,333             

Note No. 4.3
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Placements with domestic B/FIs 2,162,438,302         1,244,635,699         1,304,562,171          

Placement with foreign B/FIs -                           -                          -                            

Less: Allowances for Impairment -                           -                          -                            

Total 2,162,438,302         1,244,635,699         1,304,562,171          

Note No. 4.4
Derivative Financial Instruments

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Held for trading

Interest rate swap -                           -                          -                            

Currency swap -                           -                          -                            

Forward exchange contract -                           -                          -                            

Others -                           -                          -                            

Held for risk management

Interest rate swap -                           -                          -                            

Currency swap -                           -                          -                            

Forward exchange contract -                           -                          -                            

Others -                           -                          -                            

Total -                           -                          -                            

Note No. 4.5
Other Trading Assets

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Treasury Bills -                           -                          -                            

Government Bonds -                           -                          -                            

NRB Bonds -                           -                          -                            

Domestic Corporate Bonds -                           -                          -                            

Equities -                           -                          -                            

Other -                           -                          -                            

Total -                           -                          -                            

Pledged -                           -                          -                            

Non-pledged -                           -                          -                            

Note No. 4.6
Loans and advances to BF/Is

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Loans to microfinance institutions -                           -                          -                            

Other -                           -                          -                            

Less: Allowances for Impairment -                           -                          -                            

Total -                           -                          -                            

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077

Particulars

Particulars



Note No. 4.6.1
Allowances for Impairment

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Balance at 1 Shrawan -                           -                          -                            

Impairment loss for the year: -                           -                          -                            

Charge for the year -                           -                          -                            

Recoveries/reversals -                           -                          -                            

Amount written off -                           -                          -                            

Balance at Ashadh end -                           -                          -                            

Note No. 4.7
Loans and advances to customers

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Loans and advances measured at amortised cost 20,554,585,968       19,886,576,796       15,659,215,632        

Less: Impairment allowances (903,379,922)           (358,703,451)          (229,266,535)            

Collective Allowances (22,250,429)             (40,621,570)            (30,204,662)              

Individual Allowances (881,129,493)           (318,081,881)          (199,061,874)            

Net amount 19,651,206,045       19,527,873,344       15,429,949,097        

Loans and advances measured at FVTPL -                           -                          -                            

Total 19,651,206,045       19,527,873,344       15,429,949,097        

Note No. 4.7.1
Analysis of Loans and advacnes- By Product

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Product

Term Loans

Overdraft

Trust receipt/Import loans -                           -                          -                            

Demand and other working capital Loans

Personal residential loans

Real estate loans

Margin lending loans -                           -                          -                            

Hire purchase loans

Deprived sector loans

Bills purchased -                           -                          -                            

Staff loans

Others -                           -                          -                            

Sub Total -                           -                          -                            

Interest receivable 309,973,783            148,482,574            108,219,238             

Grand Total 309,973,783            148,482,574            108,219,238             

Note No. 4.7.2
Analysis of Loans and advacnes- By Currency

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Nepalese rupee 19,651,206,045       19,527,873,344       15,429,949,097        

Indian rupee -                           -                          -                            

United State dollar -                           -                          -                            

Great Britain pound -                           -                          -                            

Euro -                           -                          -                            

Japanese yen -                           -                          -                            

Chinese yen -                           -                          -                            

Other -                           -                          -                            

Total 19,651,206,045       19,527,873,344       15,429,949,097        

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars



Note No. 4.7.3
Analysis of Loans and advacnes- By Collateral

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Secured

Movable/immovable assets

Gold and silver

Guarantee of domestic B/Fis

Government Guarantee

Guarantee of International Rated bank

Collateral of export document

Collateral of fixed deposit receipt

Collateral of Government securities

Counter Guarantee

Personal Guarantee

Other collateral

Subtotal         19,651,206,045        19,527,873,344          15,429,949,097 

Unsecured                              -                               -                                 -   

Grand Total         19,651,206,045        19,527,873,344          15,429,949,097 

Note No. 4.7.4
Allowances for Impairment

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Specific allowance for impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1 193,723,188            153,101,618            122,896,956             

Impairment loss for the year 22,250,429              40,621,570              30,204,662               

Charge for the year -                           -                          -                            

Recoveries/reversal during the year -                           -                          -                            

Write-offs -                           -                          -                            

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency impairment -                           -                          -                            

Other Movement -                           -                          -                            

Balance at Asadh end 215,973,617            193,723,188            153,101,618             

Collective allowance for Impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1 164,980,263            76,164,918              24,971,550               

Impairment loss for the year 522,426,042            88,815,346              51,193,367               

Charge/(reversal) for the year -                           -                          -                            

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency -                           -                          -                            

Other movement -                           -                          -                            

Balance at Asadh end 687,406,305            164,980,263            76,164,918               

Total Allowance for impairment 903,379,922            358,703,451            229,266,535             

Note No. 4.8
Investment securities

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Investment securities measured at amortised cost 591,042,548            192,970,000            238,800,859             

Investment Securities measured at FVTOCI 10,396,084              9,950,923               10,569,975               

Total 601,438,632            202,920,923            249,370,833             

Note No. 4.8.1
Investment securities measured at ammortized cost

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Debt securities -                           -                          -                            

Government bonds 191,042,548            190,970,000            38,800,859               

Government treasury bills -                           2,000,000               -                            

Nepal Rastra Bank bonds -                           -                          -                            

Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments -                           -                          -                            

Other 400,000,000            -                          200,000,000             

Less: specific allowances for impairment

Total 591,042,548            192,970,000            238,800,859             

Particulars

Particulars



Note No. 4.8.2
Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Equity intrument

Quoted equity instrument                 6,886,084                 6,440,923                  7,059,975 

Unquoted equiuty instrument                 3,510,000                 3,510,000                  3,510,000 

Total 10,396,084              9,950,923               10,569,975               

Note No. 4.8.3
Information relating to investment in equities

Investment in quoted equity

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

NIBL Samriddhi Fund-1 6,955,640              6,886,084             6,955,640               6,440,923             6,955,640                  7,059,975               
Total 6,955,640                6,886,084               6,955,640                 6,440,923                6,955,640                    7,059,975                 

Investment in unquoted equity Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Prabhu Capital Ltd. 1,500,000              1,500,000             1,500,000               1,500,000             1,500,000                  1,500,000               

Center for Micro-Finance Nepal 10,000                   10,000                  10,000                    10,000                  10,000                       10,000                    

Nepal Finsoft Company Ltd 2,000,000              2,000,000             2,000,000               2,000,000             2,000,000                  2,000,000               

Total 3,510,000           3,510,000          3,510,000            3,510,000          3,510,000              3,510,000            
Grand Total 10,465,640              10,396,084              10,465,640               9,950,923                10,465,640                   10,569,975               

Note No. 4.9
Current tax assets

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 

31st Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Current tax assets

Current year income tax assets 169,113,625            334,703,862            246,011,536             

Tax assets of prior periods -                           -                          -                            

Total 169,113,625            334,703,862            246,011,536             

Current tax Liabilities

Current year income tax liabilities 129,438,359            311,730,624            239,909,439             

Tax Liabilities of prior periods -                           13,505,644              -                            

Total 129,438,359            325,236,268            239,909,439             

Total 39,675,266              9,467,595               6,102,097                 

As at 31st Ashadh 2077 Restated As at 31st Ashadh 2076

As at 31st Ashadh 2077 Restated As at 31st Ashadh 2076 Restated As at 32nd Ashadh 2075

Restated As at 32nd Ashadh 2075



Note No. 4.10

Investment in Subsidiaries (Figures in NPR)

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries -                           -                                -                                

Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries -                           -                                -                                

Total Investment -                           -                                -                                

Less: Impairment allowances -                           -                                -                                

Net carying amount -                           -                                -                                

Note No. 4.10.1

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Total -                           -                                -                                

Note No. 4.10.2

Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Total -                           -                                -                                

Note No. 4.10.3

Information relating to subsidiaries of the Bank

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Total -                           -                                -                                

Note No. 4.10.4

Non controlling Interest of the subsidiaries

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Equity Interest held by NCI(%)

Profit/(Loss) allocated during the year 

Accumulated balances of NCIs as on Asadh end

Dividend paid to NCI

Total -                           -                                -                                

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Percentage of Ownership held by the Bank



Note No. 4.11

Investment in Associates (Figures in NPR)

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Investment in Quoted Associates -                               -                                    -                                    

Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries -                               -                                    -                                    

Total Investment -                               -                                    -                                    

Less: Impairment allowances -                               -                                    -                                    

Net carying amount -                               -                                    -                                    

Note No. 4.11.1

Investment in Quoted Associates

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Total -                               -                                    -                                    

Note No. 4.11.2

Investment in Unquoted Associates

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Total -                               -                                    -                                    

Note No. 4.11.3

Information relating to associates of the Bank

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Total -                               -                                    -                                    

Note No. 4.11.4

Equity value of Associates

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Total -                               -                                    -                                    

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars



Note No. 4.12

Investment Properties (Figures in NPR)

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Investment Properties measured at fair value

Balance as on Shrawan 1 -                                -                                -                                 

Addition/Disposal during the year -                                -                                -                                 

Net changes in fair value during the year -                                -                                -                                 

Adjustment/Transfer -                                -                                -                                 

Net Amount -                                -                                -                                 

Investment Properties measured at cost

Balance as on Shrawan 1 -                                -                                -                                 

Addition/Disposal during the year -                                -                                -                                 

Adjustment/Transfer -                                -                                -                                 

Accumulated depreciation -                                -                                -                                 

Accumulated impairment loss -                                -                                -                                 

Net Amount -                                -                                -                                 

Total -                                -                                -                                 

Particulars

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077



Note :  4.13

Property and Equipment

(Figures in NPR)

Cost                                   -   

Balance as on Shrawan 1, 2074        27,469,841            87,490,726             75,051,928        23,320,337.00        34,411,797.38           42,353,558                 290,098,187 

2074-75                                   -   

Addition during the Year                       -                             -            3,876,255.00                             -            1,432,629.37        1,067,796.78                6,376,681.15 

Acquisition                                   -   

Capitalization                                   -   

Disposal during the year -                                             -                  1,960,715                  1,200.00                18,247.50                 108,466                     2,088,629 

Adjustment/Revaluation                                   -   

Balance as on 32nd Ashadh 2075        27,469,841            87,490,726                        -               76,967,467             23,319,137             35,826,179                 -             43,312,888                 294,386,239 

2075-76                                   -   

Addition during the Year                       -                             -          16,836,040.78          9,050,000.00          1,841,876.76           936,232.26              28,664,149.80 

Acquisition                                   -   

Capitalization                             -                                     -   

Disposal during the year -                                             -                     653,193             422,200.00                  7,000.00                 178,922                     1,261,315 

Adjustment/Revaluation                                   -   

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2076        27,469,841            87,490,726                        -               93,150,315             31,946,937             37,661,056                 -             44,070,199                 321,789,075 

2076-77                                   -   

Addition during the Year                                   -   

Acquisition        13,511,490                           -                  4,607,603                   233,900                1,568,883             3,140,906                   23,062,782 

Capitalization                                   -   

Disposal during the year                       -                             -                       30,500                2,963,581                             -                             -                       2,994,081 

Adjustment/Revaluation                                   -   

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2077        40,981,331            87,490,726                        -               97,727,419             29,217,256             39,229,939                 -             47,211,105                 341,857,775 

                                  -   

Depreciation and Impairment                                   -   

Balance as on 1st Shrawan 2074                       -              17,376,754             31,573,201        12,804,104.07        15,064,449.99           16,550,803                   93,369,311 

2074-75                                   -   

Impairment for the year                                   -   

Depreciation charge for the Year                       -           2,624,721.79        14,991,824.17          4,430,636.03          3,477,888.16        4,200,403.69              29,725,473.84 

Disposals                       -                             -            1,686,845.09                  1,086.00                12,295.00             79,972.09                1,780,198.18 

Adjustment                                   -   

As on Ashadh end 2075                       -              20,001,475                        -               44,878,180             17,233,654             18,530,043                 -             20,671,235                 121,314,587 

2075-76                                   -   

Impairment for the year                                   -   

Depreciation charge for the Year                       -                2,624,722             17,467,689                6,036,941                3,649,499             4,305,426                   34,084,277 

Disposals                       -                             -               531,072.16             299,023.62                  4,063.00           110,405.00                   944,563.78 

Adjustment                                   -   

As on Ashadh end 2076                       -              22,626,197                        -               61,814,797             22,971,572             22,175,479                 -             24,866,256                 154,454,301 

2076-77                                   -   

Impairment for the year                                   -   

Depreciation charge for the Year                       -                2,624,722             18,973,923                5,521,814                3,860,220             4,437,407                   35,418,086 

Disposals                       -                             -                    1,857.10          2,921,459.22                             -                             -                  2,923,316.32 

Adjustment                                   -   

As on Ashadh end 2077                       -              25,250,919                        -               80,786,863             25,571,926             26,035,699                 -             29,303,663                 186,949,070 

Capital Work in Progress 2075.03.32                       -                             -                          -                               -                               -                               -                   -                             -                                     -   

Capital Work in Progress 2076.03.31                       -                             -                          -                               -                               -                               -                   -                             -                                     -   

Capital Work in Progress 2077.03.31                       -                             -                          -                               -                               -                               -                   -                             -                                     -   

Net Book Value as on 32nd Ashadh 2075        27,469,841            67,489,251                        -               32,089,288                6,085,483             17,296,136                 -             22,641,654                 173,071,652 

Net Book Value as on 31st Ashadh 2076 27,469,841      64,864,529          -                     31,335,519            8,975,365              15,485,577            -             19,203,942          167,334,774                

Net Book Value as on 31st Ashadh 2077 40,981,331      62,239,807          -                     16,940,556            3,645,330              13,194,239            -             17,907,441          154,908,705                

 Furniture & 

Fixture 
Machinery

Equipment & 

Other Assets
TotalParticulars Land Building

Leasehold 

Properties

Computer and 

Accessories
 Vehicles 



Note :  4.14

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Purchased Developed

Cost

Balance as on 32nd Ashadh 2075

2075/76

Addition during the Year

Acquisition

Capitalization

Disposal during the year

Adjustment/Revaluation

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2076

2076/77

Addition during the Year

Acquisition

Capitalization

Disposal during the year

Adjustment/Revaluation

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2076

Ammortization and Impairment

Balance as on 32nd Ashadh 2075

2075/76

Ammortization charge for the Year

Imapirment for the year

Disposals  

Adjustment

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2076

Ammortization charge for the Year

Imapirment for the year

Disposals  

Adjustment

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2076

Capital Work in Progress

Net Book Value as on 32nd Ashadh 2075                             -   

Net Book Value as on 31st Ashadh 2076                             -   

Net Book Value as on 31st Ashadh 2077                             -   

Particulars Goodwill
Software

Other Total



Note No. 4.15 (Figures in NPR)

Deferred Tax

 Deferred Tax 

Assets 

 Deferred 

Tax 

Liabilities 

 Net Deferred 

Tax (Assets) / 

Liabilities 

Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following items

Loans and Advances to B/FIs -                      -              -                      

Loans and Advances to customers -                      -              -                      

Investment Properties -                      -              -                      

Investment Securities 20,867                -              (20,867)               

Property and equipment (1,927,566)          -              1,927,566            

Employees' defined benefit plan 46,194,621         -              (46,194,621)        

Lease liabilities 6,915,095           -              (6,915,095)          

Provisions -                      -              -                      

Other temporary differences -                      -              -                      

Deferred Tax on Temporary differences 51,203,017         -              (51,203,017)        

Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax losses -                      -              -                      

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate -                      -              -                      

Net Defered tax (asset)/liabilities as on year end of 2076/77 (51,203,017)        

Deferred tax(asset)/liabilities as on shrawan1, 2076 (56,722,851)        

Origination/(Reversal) during the year 5,519,834            

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss 25,070,765          

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income (19,550,931)        

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised directly in equity -                      

Deferred Tax 

Assets

Deferred 

Tax 

Liabilities

Net Deferred Tax 

(Assets) / 

Liabilities

Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following items

Loans and Advances to B/FIs -                      -              -                      

Loans and Advances to customers -                      -              -                      

Investment Properties -                      -              -                      

Investment Securities 154,415              -              (154,415)             

Property and equipment -                      1,108,091   1,108,091            

Employees' defined benefit plan 52,693,389         (52,693,389)        

Lease liabilities 4,983,138           (4,983,138)          

Provisions -                      

Other temporary differences -                      

Deferred Tax on Temporary differences (56,722,851)        

Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax losses -                      -              -                      

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate -                      -              -                      

Net Defered tax (asset)/liabilities as on year end of 2075/76 (56,722,851)        

Deferred tax(asset)/liabilities as on shrawan1, 2075 (47,772,487)        

Origination/(Reversal) during the year (8,950,363)          

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss 4,341,799            

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income (13,292,162)        

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised directly in equity -                      

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077

Particulars

Particulars

Previous Year

Current Year



Note No. 4.16

Other Assets (Figures in NPR)

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashad 

2077 

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076 

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 2075 

Assets held for sale -                        -                        -                        

Other Non-Banking Assets -                        -                        -                        

Bills Receivable -                        -                        -                        

Accounts receivable 24,494,701           100,768,601         80,715,375           

Accrued income -                        -                        -                        

Prepayments and deposits 126,373,832         9,186,712             11,139,919           

Income tax deposit -                        -                        -                        

Deferred Employee Expenditure 236,563,420         199,955,226         161,924,522         

Other

Inter Branch Account -                        -                        -                        

Stationery Stock 5,063,834             6,547,105             5,744,129             

Gold Bullion in Vault -                        -                        -                        

Government Transaction Receivable -                        -                        -                        

DD Paid without Schedule -                        -                        -                        

Other 50,000,000           -                        (0)                          

Total 442,495,787         316,457,644         259,523,944         

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077



Note:4.17

Due to Bank and financial institution (Figures in NPR)

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Money market deposits -                              -                             -                                   

Interbank borrowing -                              -                             -                                   

Other deposits from BFIs -                              -                             -                                   

Settlement and clearing accounts -                              -                             -                                   

Other deposits from BFIs -                              -                             -                                   

Total -                              -                             -                                   

Note:4.18

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Refinance from NRB -                              -                             -                                   

Standing liquidity facility -                              -                             -                                   

Lender of last report facilty from NRB -                              -                             -                                   

Securities sold under repurchase agreement -                              -                             -                                   

Other payable to NRB -                              -                             -                                   

Total -                              -                             -                                   

Note:4.19

Derivative financial instruments

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Held for trading

Interest rate swap -                              -                             -                                   

Currency swap -                              -                             -                                   

Forward exchange contract -                              -                             -                                   

Others -                              -                             -                                   

Held for risk management

Interest rate swap -                              -                             -                                   

Currency swap -                              -                             -                                   

Forward exchange contract -                              -                             -                                   

Others -                              -                             -                                   

Total -                              -                             -                                   

Note:4.20

Deposits from Customers

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Institutions Customers:

Term deposits -                                   

Call Deposits -                              -                             -                                   

Current Deposits -                              -                             -                                   

Other -                              -                             -                                   

Sub total: -                              -                             -                                   

Individual Customers:

Term deposits 105,058,810.52          83,446,023.75           86,296,557.34                  

Saving Deposits 13,236,569,994.39     10,965,497,654.40    8,483,730,197.53             

Current Deposits -                              -                             -                                   

Other -                              -                             -                                   

Sub total: 13,341,628,805          11,048,943,678         8,570,026,755                  

Total 13,341,628,805          11,048,943,678         8,570,026,755                  

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077



Note:4.20.1

Currency wise analysis of deposits from customers

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Nepalese rupee 13,341,628,805          11,048,943,678         8,570,026,755                  

Indian rupee -                              -                             -                                   

United state dollar -                              -                             -                                   

Great Britain pound -                              -                             -                                   

Euro -                              -                             -                                   

Japanese yen -                              -                             -                                   

Chinese yuan -                              -                             -                                   

Other -                              -                             -                                   

Total 13,341,628,805          11,048,943,678         8,570,026,755                  

Note:4.21

Borrowing

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Domestic Borrowing:

Nepal Government -                              -                             -                                   

Other institution 6,945,132,858            7,694,286,836           6,640,215,301                  

Other -                              -                             -                                   

Sub total 6,945,132,857.89       7,694,286,836.46      6,640,215,301                  

Foreign Borrowing:

Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions -                              -                             -                                   

Multilateral Development Bank -                              -                             -                                   

Other institutions -                              -                             -                                   

Sub total -                              -                             -                                   

Total 6,945,132,858            7,694,286,836           6,640,215,301                  

Note:4.22

Provisions

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Provisions for redundancy -                              -                             -                                   

Provision for restructuring -                              -                             -                                   

Pending legal issues and tax litigation -                              -                             -                                   

Onerous contract -                              -                             -                                   

Other 149,632                      173,034                     179,043                            

Total 149,632                      173,034                     179,043                            

Note:4.22.1

Movement in provision

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Balance at shrawan 1st 173,034                      179,043                     179,043                            

Provisions made during the year -                              -                             -                                   

Provisions used during the year 23,401                        6,010                         -                                   

Provisions reversed during the year -                              -                             -                                   

Unwind of discount -                              -                             -                                   

Balance at Ashadh End 149,632                      173,034                     179,043                            



Note:4.23

Other liabilities

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Liability for employees defined benefit obligations 51,533,003                 74,447,629                67,950,090                       

Liability for long-service leave 79,059,691                 80,390,502                82,524,067                       

Short-term employee benefits 30,058,952                 28,322,201                21,379,841                       

Bills payable -                              -                             -                                   

Creditors and Accruals 91,310,993                 61,352,772                37,425,308                       

Interest payable on deposit 4,239,489                   4,033,459                  4,381,615                         

Interest payable on borrowing 2,935,716                   2,195,015                  1,152,284                         

Liabilities on deferred grant income -                              -                             -                                   

Unpaid Dividend 56,472,901                 36,812,272                22,002,174                       

Liabilities under finance lease -                              -                             -                                   

Employee bonus payable 42,910,932                 115,222,231              79,285,985                       

Other 18,029,653                 8,787,360                  7,910,875                         

Total 376,551,330               411,563,442              324,012,238                     

Note:4.23.1

Defined benefit obligaation

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Present value of unfunded obligations -                              -                             -                                   

Present value of funded obligations 597,391,510               489,634,535              414,088,529                     

Total present value of obligations

Fair value of plan assets 545,858,507               415,186,906              346,138,439                     

Present value of net obligations 51,533,003                 74,447,629                67,950,090                       

Recognised liability for defined benefit obligation 51,533,003                 74,447,629                67,950,090                       

Note:4.23.2

Plan Assets

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Equity securities -                              -                             -                                   

Government bonds -                              -                             -                                   

Bank deposits 545,858,507.06          415,186,906.00         346,138,439.00                

Other -                              -                             -                                   

Total 545,858,507.06          415,186,906.00         346,138,439.00                

Note:4.23.3

Movement in the present value of defined benefit 

obligations

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Defined benefit obligation at shrawan 1st 489,634,535               414,088,529              302,036,580                     

Actuarial losses 46,931,521                 28,111,925                85,150,872                       

Benefit paid by the plan (8,832,530)                  (13,816,029)               (26,955,835)                     

Current service cost and interest 69,657,984                 61,250,110                53,856,912                       

Defined benefit obligation at Ashadh end 597,391,510               489,634,535              414,088,529                     

Note:4.23.4

Movement in the fair value of plan assets

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Fair value of plan assets at shrawan 1st 415,186,906               346,138,439              302,036,580                     

Contributions paid into the plan 139,504,131               82,864,496                71,057,694                       

Benefit paid during the year (8,832,530)                  (13,816,029)               (26,955,835)                     

Actuarial (losses) gains (18,683,411)                (15,576,230)               (13,591,646)                     

Expected return on plan assets 18,683,411                 15,576,230                13,591,646                       

Fair value of plan assets at Ashadh end 545,858,507               415,186,906              346,138,439                     



Note:4.23.5

Amount recognised in profit or loss

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Current service cost 46,865,029                 41,907,705                39,379,233                       

Interest on obligation 4,109,544                   3,766,175                  886,033                            

Expected return on plan assets -                              -                             -                                   

Total 50,974,573                 45,673,880                40,265,266                       

Note:4.23.6

Amount recognised in other comprehensive income

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Acturial (gain)/loss 46,931,521.00            28,111,925.00           85,150,872.00                  

Total 46,931,521.00            28,111,925.00           85,150,872.00                  

Note:4.23.7

Actuarial assumptions

Particulars

As at 31st Ashadh 

2077

As at 31st Ashadh 

2076
As at 32nd Ashadh 2075

Gratuity Gratuity Gratuity

Discount rate 4.50% 4.50% 4.50%

Expected return on plan assets 4.50% 4.50% 4.50%

Future salary increase 3.25% 3.25% 3.25%

Expected Average remaining working lives (years) 30 years of service period or 60 years of Age whichever is earlier.

Withdrawal rate 2.85% 2.85% 2.85%

Note:4.24

Debt securities issued

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Debt securities issued designated at fair value through profit or loss -                              -                             -                                   

Debt securities issued at amortised cost -                              -                             -                                   

Total -                              -                             -                                   

Note:4.25

Subordinated liabilities

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Redeemable preference shares -                              -                             -                                   

Irredemable cummulative preference shares -                              -                             -                                   

Other -                              -                             -                                   

Total -                              -                             -                                   



Note:4.26

Share capital (Figures in NPR)

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Ordinary shares 1,500,000,000.00       1,200,000,000           1,000,000,000                

Convetible preference share(Equity component) -                              -                            -                                 

Irredemable preference share(Equity component) -                              -                            -                                 

Perpetual debt(Equity component only) -                              -                            -                                 

Total 1,500,000,000.00       1,200,000,000.00      1,000,000,000                

Note:4.26.1

Ordinary shares

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Authorized capital:

20,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 2,000,000,000            2,000,000,000           2,000,000,000                

Issued capital:

10,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,000,000,000                

12,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,200,000,000           

15,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,500,000,000            

Subscribed and paid of capital:

10,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,000,000,000                

12,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,200,000,000           

15,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,500,000,000            

Total 1,500,000,000.00       1,200,000,000.00      1,000,000,000                

Nirdhan Utthan Lagubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077



Note:4.26.2

Ordinary share ownership

Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount

Domestic ownership: 90.90% 1,363,515,990          72.72% 1,090,812,792     59.26% 888,855,664          

Nepal Government 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

"A" class licensed institutions 36.29% 544,373,237             36.29% 435,498,590       36.29% 362,915,490          

Other licensed institutions 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Other institutions 22.40% 336,033,675             20.40% 244,826,940       20.40% 204,022,449          

Public 32.21% 483,109,078             34.21% 410,487,263       32.19% 321,917,724          

Other 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Foreign ownership 9.10% 136,484,010             9.10% 109,187,208       11.11% 111,144,336          

Total 100.00% 1,500,000,000          100.00% 1,200,000,000     100.00% 1,000,000,000       

Details of Shareholders holding 0.5% 

or more shares

Name of Shareholder No. of Share Holding % Amount No. of Share Holding % Amount No. of Share Holding % Amount

Promoter Share

Nabil Bank Ltd 1,408,989                  9.39% 140,898,887                 1,127,191           9.39% 112,719,110          939,324      9.39% 93,932,400      

Himalayan Bank Ltd 1,142,175                  7.61% 114,217,500                 913,740              7.61% 91,374,000            761,449      7.61% 76,144,900      

Everest Bank Ltd 1,142,175                  7.61% 114,217,500                 913,740              7.61% 91,374,000            761,449      7.61% 76,144,900      

Nirdhan Sanstha 1,115,432                  7.44% 111,543,159                 892,345              7.44% 89,234,527            743,619      7.44% 74,361,900      

Mina Panta 803,904                     5.36% 80,390,381                   643,123              5.36% 64,312,304            535,351      5.35% 53,535,100      

International Finance Corporation 1,131,540                  7.54% 113,154,041                 905,232              7.54% 90,523,233            754,360      7.54% 75,436,000      

Grameen Trust 233,300                     1.56% 23,329,969                   186,640              1.56% 18,663,975            357,083      3.57% 35,708,300      

Ganesh Bahadur Thapa 108,543                     0.72% 10,854,270                   86,834                0.72% 8,683,416              72,361        0.72% 7,236,100        

Janardhan Dev Panta 95,380                       0.64% 9,538,031                     76,304                0.64% 7,630,425              63,585        0.64% 6,358,500        

National Life Insurance Company Ltd 300,000                     2.00% 30,000,000                   240,000              2.00% 24,000,000            -              0.00% -                  

Public

Nirdhan Sanstha 1,944,905                  12.97% 194,490,516                 1,555,924           12.97% 155,592,413          1,296,602   12.97% 129,660,200    

Nabil Bank Ltd 667,766                     4.45% 66,776,550                   534,212              4.45% 53,421,240            445,177      4.45% 44,517,700      

Himalayan Bank Ltd 541,314                     3.61% 54,131,400                   433,051              3.61% 43,305,120            360,876      3.61% 36,087,600      

Everest Bank Ltd 541,314                     3.61% 54,131,400                   433,051              3.61% 43,305,120            360,876      3.61% 36,087,600      

Mina Panta 378,671                     2.52% 37,867,050                   302,936              2.52% 30,293,640            252,447      2.52% 25,244,700      

Top Bahadur Raimajhi 109,010                     0.73% 10,901,012                   87,208                0.73% 8,720,809              72,672        0.73% 7,267,200        

Indira K.C. 94,944                       0.63% 9,494,382                     75,955                0.63% 7,595,505              63,295        0.63% 6,329,500        

Keshari Chand Kucheria 75,902                       0.51% 7,590,235                     60,722                0.51% 6,072,188              50,600        0.51% 5,060,000        

Sanjeev Kumar Dahal -                             0.00% -                                -                      0.00% -                        50,530        0.51% 5,053,000        

Restated As at 31st Ashadh 2075Restated As at 31st Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 31st Ashadh 2076 Restated As at 31st Ashadh 2075

Particulars

As at 31st Ashadh 2077

As at 31st Ashadh 2077



Note:4.27

Reserves

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Statutory General Reserve 656,569,226               603,900,003              461,180,791                  

Client Protection Fund 197,331,594               232,242,480              179,135,214                  

Corporate social responsibility reserve 2,633,461                   17,744,454                11,147,168                    

Employee training fund 28,999,623                 28,999,623                22,716,960                    

Investment adjustment reserve 1,510,000                   1,510,000                  1,510,000                      

Actuarial Reserve (145,631,924)              (99,701,471)               (69,119,763)                   

Institutional Development Fund 152,247                      152,247                     152,247                         

Exchange equilisation reserve 709,566                      709,566                     709,566                         

Deferred Tax Reserve 51,203,017                 56,722,851                47,772,487                    

Capital reserve 5,991,951                   16,010,176                21,569,739                    

Fair value reserve (48,689)                       (360,302)                   73,034                           

Total 799,420,073               857,929,626              676,847,444                  



Note No. 4.28

Contingent Liabilities and Commitment (Figures in NPR)

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Contingent Liabilities -                            -                            -                                

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities -                            -                            -                                

Capital commitment -                            -                            -                                

Lease commitment -                            -                            -                                

Litigation 7,300,532                 -                            -                                

Total 7,300,532                 -                            -                                

Note No. 4.28.1

Contingent Liabilities 

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Acceptance and Documentary credit -                            -                            -                                

Bills for collection -                            -                            -                                

Forward exchange contracts -                            -                            -                                

Guarantees -                            -                            -                                

Underwriting commitments -                            -                            -                                

Other commitments -                            -                            -                                

Total -                            -                            -                                

Note No. 4.28.2

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Undisbursed amount of loans -                            -                            -                                

Undrawn limits of overdraft -                            -                            -                                

Undrawn limits of credit cards -                            -                            -                                

Undrawn limits of letter of credit -                            -                            -                                

Undrawn limits of guarantee -                            -                            -                                

Total -                            -                            -                                

Note No. 4.28.3

Capital commitments

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Approved and contracted for -                            -                            -                                

Approved but not contracted for -                            -                            -                                

Sub Total -                            -                            -                                

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets

Approved and contracted for -                            -                            -                                

Approved but not contracted for -                            -                            -                                

Sub Total -                            -                            -                                

Total -                            -                            -                                

Nirdhan Utthan Lagubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment



Note No. 4.28.4

Lease Commitments

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Operating lease commitments

Not later than 1 year

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years

Later than 5 years

Sub Total

Finance lease commitments

Not later than 1 year

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years

Later than 5 years

Sub Total -                            -                            -                                

Grand Total -                            -                            -                                

Note No. 4.28.5

Litigation

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2075 

Income Tax Litigation 7,300,532.00            

Total 7,300,532.00            -                            -                                

Particulars

Particulars

Future minimum lease payment under non cancellable operating 

lease, where the bank is lessee

Future minimum lease payment under non cancellable operating 

lease, where the bank is lessee



Note: 4.29

Interest income (Figures in NPR)

Particulars
 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

Cash and cash equivalents -                         -                            

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank -                         -                            

Placement with Banks and Financial Institutions 28,654,619             32,080,457               

Loans and Advances to Bank and Financial Institutions -                         -                            

Loans and advances to customers 3,238,038,804        3,019,615,135          

Investment securities 56,826,810             45,241,928               

Loans and advances to staff 8,617,163               8,287,489                 

Other -                         (0)                              

Total interest income 3,332,137,396        3,105,225,009          

Note: 4.30

Interest expense

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 690,860,970           682,650,980             

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank -                         -                            

Deposits from customers 967,871,123           775,933,365             

Borrowing -                         -                            

Debt securities issued -                         -                            

Subordinated liabilities -                         -                            

Other 10,151,370             18,900,858               

Total interest expense 1,668,883,463        1,477,485,202          

Note: 4.31

Fees and Commission Income

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

Loan Administration fees -                         -                            

Service fees 359,201,339           432,273,675             

Consortium fees -                         -                            

Commitment fees -                         -                            

DD/TT/Swift fees -                         -                            

Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees -                         -                            

Prepayment and swap fees -                         -                            

Investment banking fees -                         -                            

Assets management fees -                         -                            

Brokerage fees -                         -                            

Remittance fees 1,484,167               1,965,061                 

Commission on letter of credit -                         -                            

Commission on Guarantee Contracts issued -                         -                            

Commission on share underwriting/issued -                         -                            

Locker rental -                         -                            

Other Fees and Commission Income 28,934,498             51,222,098               

Total Fees and Commission Income 389,620,003           485,460,835             

Nirdhan Utthan Lagubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd

Notes to the financial statement for the year ened 31st Ashadh 2077



Note: 4.32

Fees and commission expense

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

ATM management fees -                         -                            

VISA/Master card fees -                         -                            

Guarantee commission -                         -                            

Brokerage -                         -                            

DD/TT/Swift fees -                         -                            

Remittance fees and commission 9,117,305               6,102,341                 

Other Fees and Commission Expense -                         -                            

Total Fees and Commission Expense 9,117,305               6,102,341                 

Note: 4.33

Net trading income

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

Changes in fair value of trading assets -                         -                            

Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets -                         -                            

Interest income on trading assets -                         -                            

Dividend income on trading assets -                         -                            

Gain/Loss Foreign Exchange Transaction -                         -                            

Other -                         -                            

Total Net trading income -                         -                            

Note: 4.34

Other operating income

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

Foreign Exchange Revaulation Gain -                         -                            

Gain/loss on sale of investment Securities -                         -                            

Fair value gain/loss on investment property -                         -                            

Dividend on equity instruments 384,299                  709,475                    

Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment 1,336,716               59,750                      

Gain/loss on sale of investment property -                         -                            

Operating lease income -                         -                            

Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver -                         -                            

Grant Income 1,283,137               13,298,834               

Other -                         -                            

Total other operating income 3,004,152               14,068,059               

Note: 4.35

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/FIs -                         -                            

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer 544,676,471           129,436,916             

Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment -                         -                            

Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with bank and financial 

institutions -                         -                            

Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment -                         -                            

Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets -                         -                            

Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment property -                         -                            

Total impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 544,676,471           129,436,916             



Note: 4.36

Personnel Expense

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

Salary 379,818,602           324,501,521             

Allowances 198,071,173           175,407,048             

Gratuity expenses 2,965,360               8,509,384                 

Provident fund 28,660,272             25,755,859               

Uniform 6,791,625               7,023,750                 

Training & Development Expense 12,976,925             12,617,912               

Leave encashment 23,469,054             23,602,554               

Medical 20,329,476             19,081,405               

Insurance -                         -                            

Employees Incentive -                         -                            

Cash-settled share-based payments -                         -                            

Pension Expense -                         -                            

Finance expenses under NFRS 3,977,248               3,818,844                 

Other Expenses Related to Staff -                         -                            

Sub-Total 677,059,735           600,318,278             

Employees Bonus 42,910,932             115,222,231             

Total personnel expenses 719,970,667           715,540,509             

Note: 4.37

Other operating expense

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

Directors' fee 265,017                  297,324                    

Directors' expense -                         -                            

Auditors' remuneration 500,000                  545,200                    

Other audit related expense -                         -                            

Professional and legal expense 227,750                  852,500                    

Office administration expense 77,313,233             73,065,377               

Operating lease expense 43,576,397             50,370,161               

Operating expense of investment properties -                         -                            

Client Protection Fund Expense -                         15,607,642               

Corporate Social Responsibility Expense 17,744,454             538,675                    

Onerous lease provision -                         -                            

Other -                         

Total other operating expense 139,626,851           141,276,879             

Note: 4.37.1

Office administration expense

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

Water and electricity 3,946,891               3,848,709                 

Repair and maintenance

(a)Building 46,373                    714,835                    

(b) Vehicle 1,096,556               426,704                    

(c) Computer and accessories 502,811                  -                            

(d) Office equipment and furniture -                         -                            

(e) Other 687,064                  1,507,428                 

Insurance 4,765,849               3,973,534                 

Postage, telex, telephone, fax 11,887,137             11,535,362               

Printing and Stationery 9,797,208               12,056,209               

Newspaper, books and journals 528,428                  584,785                    

Advertisement 252,584                  499,219                    

Donation -                         -                            

Security Expense 596,640                  607,078                    

Deposit and loan guarantee premium -                         -                            

Travel allowance and expense 14,011,992             12,034,690               

Entertainment 4,562,444               3,870,630                 

Annual/Special general meeting expense 763,276                  847,300                    

Other 23,867,980             20,558,894               

Total office administration expense 77,313,233             73,065,377               



Note: 4.38

Depreciation & Amortisation

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

Depreciation on Property and Equipment 25,456,042             23,842,382               

Depreciation on investment property -                         -                            

Amortisation of intangible assets -                         -                            

Total depreciation and amortisation 25,456,042             23,842,382               

Note: 4.39

Non operating income

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

Recovery of loan written off 1,219,857               1,769,643                 

other income -                         -                            

Total non operating income 1,219,857               1,769,643                 

Note: 4.40

Non Operating Expense

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

Loan Written Off 342,921.00             1,502,106.00            

Redundancy provision -                         -                            

Expenses of restructuring -                         -                            

Other expense -                         -                            

Total non operating Expenses 342,921.00             1,502,106.00            

Note: 4.41

Income tax expense

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

Current tax expense 129,438,359           325,236,268             

Current year 129,438,359           311,730,624             

Adjustment for prior years -                         13,505,644               

Deferred tax expense 25,070,765             4,341,799                 

Origination and reversal of temporary differences 25,070,765             4,341,799                 

Changes in tax rate -                         -                            

Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses -                         -                            

Total income tax expense 154,509,124           329,578,066             

4.41.1

Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit

Particulars

 As at 31st Ashadh 

2077 

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashadh 2076 

Profit before tax 617,907,688           1,111,337,212          

Tax amount at tax rate of 30% 185,372,306           333,401,164             

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose 9,447,201               3,866,448                 

Less: Tax effect on exempt income 115,290                  212,843                    

Add/less: Tax effect on other items (40,195,094)           (7,476,702)                

Total income tax expense 154,509,124           329,578,066             

Effective tax rate 25.01% 29.66%



Particulars As per GAAP As per NFRS Difference Remarks

Interest income 3,062,153,652      3,105,225,009     43,071,356      
Interest of loans to customers booked on accrual basis and 

Interest on Staff Loan booked on EIR basis

Interest expense 1,477,485,202      1,477,485,202     -                  

Net interest income 1,584,668,450      1,627,739,807     43,071,356      

Fees and commission income 485,460,835         485,460,835        -                  

Fees and commission expense 6,102,341             6,102,341            -                  

Net fee and commission income 479,358,494         479,358,494        -                  

Net interest, fee and commission income 2,064,026,945      2,107,098,301     43,071,356      

Net trading income -                        -                       -                  

Other operating income 14,068,059           14,068,059          -                  

Total operating income 2,078,095,004      2,121,166,360     43,071,356      

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 129,436,916         129,436,916        -                  

Net operating income 1,948,658,088      1,991,729,445     43,071,356      

Operating expense

Personnel expenses 772,398,604         715,540,509        (56,858,095)    

Gratuity and Leave Expenses booked on basis of acturial 

valuation.

Employee Benefit Expenses on EIR basis.

Other Operating expenses 124,666,419         141,276,879        16,610,459      Lease Rental booked on SLM basis

Depreciation and Amortisation 14,860,524           23,842,382          8,981,858        Depreciation of fixed assets booked on SLM basis

Operating Profit 1,036,732,541      1,111,069,675     74,337,134      

Non operating Income 1,769,643             1,769,643            -                  

Non operating expense 1,502,106             1,502,106            -                  

Profit before income tax 1,037,000,078      1,111,337,212     74,337,134      

Income tax expense

Current Tax 325,236,268         325,236,268        -                  

Deferred Tax (1,832,248)            4,341,799            6,174,047        Net changes due to NFRS implementation

Profit for the period 713,596,059         781,759,146        68,163,087      

Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank 713,596,059         781,759,146        68,163,087      Net changes due to NFRS implementation

Non-controlling interests -                        -                       -                  

Profit for the period 713,596,059         781,759,146        68,163,087      

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS 59.47                    65.15                   5.68                 Net changes due to NFRS implementation

Diluted EPS 59.47                    65.15                   5.68                 Net changes due to NFRS implementation

Reconciliation of Statement of Profit & Loss for the Fiscal Year 2075.76 due to adoption of NFRS



Particulars As per GAAP As per NFRS Difference Remarks

Interest income 3,167,381,619         3,332,137,396     164,755,777   
Interest of loans to customers booked on accrual basis and 

Interest on Staff Loan booked on EIR basis

Interest expense 1,668,883,463         1,668,883,463     -                  

Net interest income 1,498,498,156         1,663,253,933     164,755,777   

Fees and commission income 389,620,003            389,620,003        -                  

Fees and commission expense 9,117,305                9,117,305            -                  

Net fee and commission income 380,502,698            380,502,698        -                  

Net interest, fee and commission income 1,879,000,854         2,043,756,631     164,755,777   

Net trading income -                           -                       -                  

Other operating income 3,004,152                3,004,152            -                  

Total operating income 1,882,005,006         2,046,760,783     164,755,777   

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 544,676,471            544,676,471        -                  

Net operating income 1,337,328,535         1,502,084,312     164,755,777   

Operating expense

Personnel expenses 798,121,678            719,970,667        (78,151,011)    

Gratuity and Leave Expenses booked on basis of acturial 

valuation.

Employee Benefit Expenses on EIR basis.

Other Operating expenses 133,186,995            139,626,851        6,439,856       Lease Rental booked on SLM basis

Depreciation and Amortisation 20,698,405              25,456,042          4,757,637       Depreciation of fixed assets booked on SLM basis

Operating Profit 385,321,456            617,030,752        231,709,296   

Non operating Income 1,219,857                1,219,857            -                  

Non operating expense 342,921                   342,921               -                  

Profit before income tax 386,198,392            617,907,688        231,709,296   

Income tax expense

Current Tax 129,438,359            129,438,359        -                  

Deferred Tax 443,854                   25,070,765          24,626,911     Net changes due to NFRS implementation

Profit for the period 256,316,179            463,398,564        207,082,385   

Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank 256,316,179            463,398,564        207,082,385   Net changes due to NFRS implementation

Non-controlling interests -                           -                       -                  

Profit for the period 256,316,179            463,398,564        207,082,385   

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS 17.09                       30.89                   13.81              Net changes due to NFRS implementation

Diluted EPS 17.09                       30.89                   13.81              Net changes due to NFRS implementation

Reconciliation of Statement of Profit & Loss for the Fiscal Year 2076.77 due to adoption of NFRS



Particulars As per GAAP As per NFRS Difference Remarks

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 102,311,683        102,311,683          -                 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 169,413,333        169,413,333          -                 

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 1,304,562,171     1,304,562,171       -                 

Derivative Financial Instruments -                      -                        -                 

Other Trading Assets -                      -                        -                 

Loans and advances to B/FIs -                      -                        -                 

Loans and advances to customers 15,482,026,659   15,429,949,097     (52,077,562)    
Interest of loans to customers booked on accrual basis

Staff Loan booked on EIR basis

Investment securities 249,190,640        249,370,833          180,193          
Quoted Shares booked on Fair Value

Government bond booked at amortised cost

Current tax assets 6,102,097            6,102,097              -                 

Investment in subsidiaries -                      -                        -                 

Investment in associates -                      -                        -                 

Investment property -                      -                        -                 

Property and Equipment
183,082,416        173,071,652          (10,010,764)    Depreciation of fixed assets booked on SLM basis

Goodwill and Intangible assets -                      -                        -                 

Deferred Tax Assets 27,418,761          47,772,487            20,353,727     Net changes due to NFRS implementation

Other assets 97,675,281          259,523,944          161,848,663   
Balance of Deferred Employee benefit Expenses

Accrued Interest on government bond t/f to Investment Securities

Total Assets 17,621,783,040   17,742,077,298     120,294,258   

  Restated As at31st Ashadh 2075

Liabilities -                        -                 

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions -                      -                        -                 

Due to Nepal Ratsra Bank -                      -                        -                 

Derivative Financial Instrument -                      -                        -                 

Deposits from customers 8,570,026,755     8,570,026,755       -                 

Borrowings 6,640,215,301     6,640,215,301       -                 

Current Tax Liabilities -                      -                        -                 

Provisions 179,043              179,043                 -                 

Deferred Tax Liabilities -                      -                        -                 

Other liabilities
253,577,242        324,012,238          70,434,996     Gratuity and Leave Expenses booked on basis of acturial valuation.

Debt securities issued -                      -                        -                 

Subordinated Liabilities -                      -                        -                 

Total liabilities 15,463,998,341   15,534,433,337     70,434,996     

Equity -                        -                 

Share Capital 1,000,000,000     1,000,000,000       -                 

Share Premium 510,111              510,111                 -                 

Retained Earnings 426,910,621        530,286,406          103,375,786   Net changes due to NFRS implementation

Reserves 730,363,967        676,847,444          (53,516,523)    Net changes due to NFRS implementation

Total equity attributable to equity holders 2,157,784,699     2,207,643,961       49,859,262     

Non-controlling interest -                      -                        -                 

Total Equity 2,157,784,699     2,207,643,961       49,859,262     

Total Liabilities and Equity 17,621,783,040   17,742,077,298     120,294,258   

Contingent Liabilities and commitment -                        -                 

Net Assets Value Per share 215.78                220.76                   4.99                Net changes due to NFRS implementation

Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position reported for 32nd Asadh 2075 due to adoption of NFRS



Particulars As per GAAP As per NFRS Difference Remarks

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 88,337,899          88,337,899             -                  

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 265,856,168        265,856,168           -                  

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 1,244,635,699     1,244,635,699       -                  

Derivative Financial Instruments -                       -                          -                  

Other Trading Assets -                       -                          -                  

Loans and advances to B/FIs -                       -                          -                  

Loans and advances to customers 19,578,729,098   19,527,873,344     (50,855,754)   

Interest of loans to customers booked on 

accrual basis

Staff Loan booked on EIR basis

Investment securities 202,465,640        202,920,923           455,283          

Quoted Shares booked on Fair Value

Government bond booked at amortised 

cost

Current tax assets 9,467,595            9,467,595               -                  

Investment in subsidiaries -                       -                          -                  

Investment in associates -                       -                          -                  

Investment property -                       -                          -                  

Property and Equipment
192,022,571        167,334,774           (24,687,797)   

Depreciation of fixed assets booked on 

SLM basis

Goodwill and Intangible assets -                       -                          -                  

Deferred Tax Assets 29,251,009          56,722,851             27,471,842     

Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation

Other assets 117,472,417        316,457,644           198,985,226   

Balance of Deferred Employee benefit 

Expenses

Accrued Interest on government bond t/f 

to Investment Securities

Total Assets 21,728,238,096   21,879,606,896     151,368,800   

Liabilities -                          -                  

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions -                       -                          -                  

Due to Nepal Ratsra Bank -                       -                          -                  

Derivative Financial Instrument -                       -                          -                  

Deposits from customers 11,048,943,678   11,048,943,678     -                  

Borrowings 7,694,286,836     7,694,286,836       -                  

Current Tax Liabilities -                       -                          -                  

Provisions 173,034               173,034                  -                  

Deferred Tax Liabilities -                       -                          -                  

Other liabilities

341,506,772        411,563,442           70,056,670     Lease Rental booked on SLM basis

Gratuity and Leave Expenses booked on 

basis of acturial valuation.

Debt securities issued -                       -                          -                  

Subordinated Liabilities -                       -                          -                  

Total liabilities 19,084,910,320   19,154,966,990     70,056,670     

Equity

Share Capital 1,200,000,000     1,200,000,000       -                  

Share Premium 510,111               510,111                  -                  

Retained Earnings
501,779,412        666,200,169           164,420,757   

Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation

Reserves
941,038,253        857,929,626           (83,108,626)   

Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation

Total equity attributable to equity holders 2,643,327,776     2,724,639,906       81,312,131     

Non-controlling interest

Total Equity 2,643,327,776     2,724,639,906       81,312,131     

Total Liabilities and Equity 21,728,238,096   21,879,606,896     151,368,800   

Contingent Liabilities and commitment -                       -                          -                  

Net Assets Value Per share 220.28                  227.05                    6.78                

Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation

Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position reported for 31st Asadh 2076 due to adoption of NFRS



Particulars As per GAAP As per NFRS Difference Remarks

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 174,733,219          174,733,219         -                 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 293,103,708          293,103,708         -                 

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 2,162,438,302        2,162,438,302      -                 

Derivative Financial Instruments -                         -                       -                 

Other Trading Assets -                         -                       -                 

Loans and advances to B/FIs -                         -                       -                 

Loans and advances to customers 19,577,891,463      19,651,206,045    73,314,583     

Interest of loans to customers booked 

on accrual basis

Staff Loan booked on EIR basis

Investment securities 600,465,640          601,438,632         972,992          

Quoted Shares booked on Fair Value

Government bond booked at amortised 

cost

Current tax assets 39,675,266            39,675,266           -                 

Investment in subsidiaries -                         -                       -                 

Investment in associates -                         -                       -                 

Investment property -                         -                       -                 

Property and Equipment
186,138,658          154,908,705         (31,229,953)    

Depreciation of fixed assets booked on 

SLM basis

Goodwill and Intangible assets -                         -                       -                 

Deferred Tax Assets 28,807,155            51,203,017           22,395,862     

Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation

Other assets 206,974,915          442,495,787         235,520,872   

Balance of Deferred Employee benefit 

Expenses

Accrued Interest on government bond 

t/f to Investment Securities

Total Assets 23,270,228,326      23,571,202,681    300,974,355   

Liabilities -                       -                 

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions -                         -                       -                 

Due to Nepal Ratsra Bank -                         -                       -                 

Derivative Financial Instrument -                         -                       -                 

Deposits from customers 13,341,628,805      13,341,628,805    -                 

Borrowings 6,945,132,858        6,945,132,858      -                 

Current Tax Liabilities -                         -                       -                 

Provisions 149,632                 149,632               -                 

Deferred Tax Liabilities -                         -                       -                 

Other liabilities

316,497,831          376,551,330         60,053,499     Lease Rental booked on SLM basis

Gratuity and Leave Expenses booked on 

basis of acturial valuation.
Debt securities issued -                         -                       -                 

Subordinated Liabilities -                         -                       -                 

Total liabilities 20,603,409,126      20,663,462,625    60,053,499     

Equity -                       -                 

Share Capital 1,500,000,000        1,500,000,000      -                 

Share Premium 510,111                 510,111               -                 

Retained Earnings
232,847,638          607,809,873         374,962,235   

Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation

Reserves
933,461,451          799,420,073         (134,041,378)  

Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation

Total equity attributable to equity holders 2,666,819,200        2,907,740,056      240,920,856   

Non-controlling interest -                       -                 

Total Equity 2,666,819,200        2,907,740,056      240,920,856   

Total Liabilities and Equity 23,270,228,326      23,571,202,681    300,974,355   

Contingent Liabilities and commitment 7,300,532              7,300,532             -                 

Net Assets Value Per share 177.79                   193.85                 16.06              

Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation

Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position reported for 31st Asadh 2077 due to adoption of NFRS
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NIRDHAN UTTHAN LAGHUBITTA BITTIYA SANSTHA LIMITED 

Significant Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes 

Fiscal Year 2076/77 

1. General Information of Reporting Entity 

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (NUBL) (hereinafter "the Institution"), “the 

Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha for upliftment of the poor” is a micro-finance established in 

November 1998 under Company Act of Nepal 1997 (now Company Act 2006). Nepal Rastra 

Bank, the Central Bank of Nepal, granted a license in April 1999 to undertake banking activities 

under the Development Bank Act 1996. It started its formal operation from July 1999. Now, 

operated under Bank and Financial Institutions Act 2017, Nirdhan Utthan provides micro-

finance services such as Loans, Deposits, Micro-Insurance and Remittance services to low 

income families of Nepal. NUBL follows group lending based on Grameen Bank, Bangladesh 

model as well as group lending based on NUBL developed Self-Reliant Group model through 

a network of 181 branch offices spread over all 77 districts of Nepal. 

 

2. Basis of Preparation 

The Financial Statements of the Institution have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting 

in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) as published by the 

Accounting Standards Board (ASB) Nepal and pronounced by The Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of Nepal (ICAN). 

 

The preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements are in compliance with the 

requirements of format issued by Nepal Rastra Bank in Directive No.4 of Unified NRB 

Directives, 2077 for Micro-finance Institutions. 

 

The Financial Statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit and 

Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of changes in Equity, the 

Statement of Cash Flows and the Notes to Financial Statements.   

 

2.1 Statement of Compliance 

The Financial Statement has been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting 

Standards (NFRS) as published by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB)-Nepal. NFRSs 

conform, in all material respect, to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued 

by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB). 

 

2.2 Reporting Period and approval of Financial Statements 

The Institution follows the Nepalese Financial Year based on the Nepalese Calendar. The Micro 

Finance has prepared the financial statements that comply with NFRS applicable for the period 

ending on or after 31stAshadh 2077, together with the comparative period data as at and for the 

period ending 31stAshadh 2076 as described in its accounting policies. The Institution has also 

prepared the opening statement of financial position as at 1stSharwan, 2075, the Institution’s 

date of transition to NFRS.  

The accompanied Financial Statements have been adopted by the Board of Directors on its 

board meeting held on 24th Poush, 2077 and have been recommended for approval by 

shareholders in 22nd Annual General Meeting. 

 

2.3 Functional and Presentation Currency 

Financial Statements are denominated in Nepalese Rupees, which is the functional and 

presentation currency of the Institution. 
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2.4 Accounting Convention, Estimates, assumptions and judgements 

The Financial Statements of the Institution have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting 

except the cash flow information which is prepared, on a cash basis, using direct method. The 

Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. 

 

The Institution is required to apply the accounting policies that are most appropriate for the 

circumstance and operating environment. NFRS requires the Institution to exercise judgement 

in making choice of specific accounting policies and accounting estimates. The Institution, 

while complying with the reporting standards, makes critical accounting judgment as having 

potentially material impact on the financial statements. Description of such estimates and 

significant accounting policies has been given in the relevant sections wherever they have been 

applied. These policies are consistently applied to all the years presented, except for the changes 

in accounting policies disclosed specifically. The underlying assumption made while making 

accounting estimates are periodically reviewed and such revision are recognized in the period 

in which the estimates is revised and are applied prospectively.  

 

Disclosures of the accounting estimate have been included in the relevant section of the notes 

whenever the estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of 

accounting estimates, if any. 

 

2.5 Change in accounting Policies 

The same accounting policies are normally adopted in each period and from one period to the 

next to maintain the compatibility of the Financial Statements of the entity over time to identify 

trends in the financial position, performance and cash flows, however the changes  when 

required by NFRS or due the requirement that results in the financial statements providing more 

reliable and more relevant information about the effects of transaction, other events or 

conditions on the entity’s financial position, financial performance or cash flows are made and 

the changes are applied retrospectively. An entity has use the same accounting policies in its 

opening NFRS Statement of financial position and throughout all periods presented in its first 

NFRS financial statements. Those accounting policies have complied with each NFRS effective 

at the end of its first NFRS reporting period except those specifically stated under relevant notes 

below. 

 

2.6 New Standards in issue but not yet effective 

As per the guidelines of the ICAN, When International Accounting Standard Board revises, 

amends or withdraws International Accounting Standards, IFRSs, IFRIC or SIC, such revisions, 

amendments and withdrawals shall accordingly be treated as effected with immediate revision, 

amendment and withdrawal in NFRS by ASB as well, to the extent not in conflict with existing 

National laws. The standards that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of 

the Institution’s financial statements are disclosed below. The Institution intends to adopt these 

standards, if applicable, when they become effective. 

 

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 

IFRS 15 was issued in May 2014 and establishes a five-step model to account for revenue 

arising from contracts with customers. Under IFRS 15, revenue is recognized at an amount that 

reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring 

goods or services to a customer. 

The new revenue standard will supersede all current revenue recognition requirements under 

IFRS. Either a full retrospective application or a modified retrospective application is required 
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for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018, when the IASB finalizes their 

amendments to defer the effective date of IFRS 15 by one year. These amendments are not 

expected to have any impact on the Institution. 

 

IFRS 16 Leases 

Under the new standard, the accounting treatment of leases by lessees will change 

fundamentally because it eliminates the current dual accounting model for lessees, which 

distinguishes between on-balance sheet finance leases and off-balance sheet operating leases. 

Instead, there is a single, on-balance sheet accounting model that is similar to current finance 

lease accounting. IFRS 16 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019, 

with early application permitted if IFRS 15 is also adopted. The Institution plans to adopt the 

new standard on the required effective date and will further investigate the implications in the 

near future. 

 

2.7 New Standard and  Interpretation not adopted 

The financial statement which is prepared in compliance with all the standards that are issued 

and adopted by Accounting Standard Board of Nepal except NFRS 9 in respect of Expected 

Credit Loss Model. 

 

2.8 Discounting 

Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and the impact of the 

discounting is material. 

 

2.9 Offsetting 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement 

of Financial Position, only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized 

amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the 

liabilities simultaneously. Income and expenses are not offset in the Statement of Profit or Loss, 

unless required or permitted by Nepalese Financial Reporting Standards or Interpretation 

(issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) and 

Standard Interpretations Committee (SIC)) and as specifically disclosed in the Significant 

Accounting Policies of the Institution. 

2.10 Materiality and Aggregation 

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items 

of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately, unless they are immaterial as permitted 

by the Nepal Accounting Standard – NAS 1 on ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’.  

Notes to the Financial Statements are presented in a systematic manner which ensures the 

understandability and comparability of Financial Statements of the Institution. 

Understandability of the Financial Statements is not compromised by obscuring material 

information with immaterial information or by aggregating material items that have different 

natures or functions. 

2.11 Limitation of NFRS Implementation 

If the information is not available and the cost would exceed the benefit derived, such exception 

to NFRS Implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective section. 
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3. Significant accounting Policies 

The principal accounting policies applied by the Institution in the preparation of these financial 

statements are presented below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years 

presented unless stated otherwise. 

3.1 Basis of Measurement 

The financial statements are prepared on the historical-cost basis except for the following 

material items in the statement of financial position: 

 Investment property is measured initially at cost and subsequently at Fair value.  

 Liabilities for cash-settled, share-based-payment arrangements are measured at fair value. 

 Defined benefit schemes, surpluses and deficits are measured at fair value. 

 Net defined benefit liabilities are measured at present value of defined benefit obligations less 

total plan assets. 

 Impairment of financial asset is measured at fair value and related disposal cost. 

 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and are based on 

historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed 

to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The 

estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously 

evaluated by the Institution. Any revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively 

in the period in which the estimates are revised and in the future periods. The areas involving a 

higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are 

significant to the financial statements are disclosed in notes. 

Materiality and Aggregation 

In compliance with NFRS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements, each material class of 

similar items is presented separately in the financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or 

functions are presented separately unless they are material. Such presentation of line items is 

consistent with the format issued by NRB. 

3.2 Basis of consolidation  

The Microfinance does not have any subsidiaries or special purpose entities over which it 

exercises control. Hence, only standalone financial statement is prepared. 

3.3 Cash and cash equivalent 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at vault, balances with other bank & finance 

institutions, money at call and short notice which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes 

in value including interest receivable on investment with maturity up to 3 month or less. Cash 

and Cash equivalent are measured at amortized cost in the statement of financial position. 

Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared by using the ‘Direct Method’ in accordance with 

NAS 07- Statement of Cash Flows. 

3.4 Financial assets and financial liabilities 

Recognition 

The Institution initially recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of 

financial position when, and only when, it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the 

instrument. The Institution initially recognize loans and advances, deposits; and debt securities/ 
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subordinated liabilities issued on the date that they are originated which is the date that the 

Institution becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Investments in equity 

instruments, bonds, debenture, Government securities, NRB bond or deposit auction, reverse 

repos, outright purchase are recognized on trade date at which the Institution commits to 

purchase/ acquire the financial assets. Regular purchase and sale of financial assets are 

recognized on trade date. All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised at their cost 

value and are subsequently presented as per NFRS based on the respective classification. 

Classification 

i. Financial Assets 

The Institution classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair 

value on the basis of the Institution’s business model for managing the financial assets and the 

contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The two classes of financial assets 

are as follows: 

1. Financial assets measured at amortized cost 

The Institution classifies a financial asset measured at amortized cost if both of the 

following conditions are met: 

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to 

collect contractual cash flows and 

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows 

that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

2. Financial asset measured at fair value 

Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. 

Financial assets measured at fair value are further classified into two categories as below: 

a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are 

held for trading or are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial 

recognition, transaction costs are directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized 

in profit or loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and 

changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss. 

 

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 

Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial 

recognition, the Institution makes an irrevocable election that the subsequent changes 

in fair value of the instrument is to be recognized in other comprehensive income are 

classified as financial assets at fair value though other comprehensive income. Such 

assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized 

in other comprehensive income. 

 

ii. Financial Liabilities   

The Institution classifies the financial liabilities as follows: 
 

a) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they 

are held for trading or are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial 

recognition, transaction cost is directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in 
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Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is recognized 

at profit or loss. 

 

b) Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost 

All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are 

classified as subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest method. 

Measurement 

Financial assets at FVTOCI 

On initial recognition, the Institution can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by 

instrument basis) to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive 

income pertaining to investments in equity instruments. This election is not permitted if the 

equity investment is held for trading. These elected investments are initially measured at fair 

value. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes 

in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the ‘Fair Value 

Reserve’.  The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss on 

disposal of the investments. 

A financial asset is held for trading if: 

 It has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or 

 On initial recognition, it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the 

company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or 

 It is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial 

guarantee.  

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognized in Statement of Profit and 

Loss when the Institution’s right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the 

economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not 

represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be 

measured reliably.  

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Institution irrevocably 

elects on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive 

income for investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading. 

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortized cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria (see above) 

are measured at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet the amortized cost criteria or 

the FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL. 

A financial asset that meets the amortized cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the 

FVTOCI criteria may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation 

eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would arise 

from measuring assets or liabilities or recognizing the gains and losses on them on different 

bases. 

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with 

any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognized when the Institution’s right to receive the 

dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend 

will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the 

investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably. 
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Financial liabilities at FVTPL 

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or 

is designated as at FVTPL. 

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if: 

 It has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or 

 On initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the 

Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or 

 It is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument  
 

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading may be designated as at 

FVTPL upon initial recognition if: 

 Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition 

inconsistency that would otherwise arise; 

 The financial liability forms part of a company of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, 

which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the 

Company’s documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about the 

Company is provided internally on that basis; or 

 It forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and NFRS 9 permits 

the entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with NFRS 9  
 

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-

measurement recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognized in 

Statement of Profit and Loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is 

included in the ‘Other income’ line item. 

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the 

amount of change in the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the 

credit risk of that liability is recognized in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition 

of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would 

create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes 

in credit risk are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. The remaining amount of change 

in the fair value of liability is always recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. Changes in 

fair value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk that are recognized in other 

comprehensive income are reflected immediately in retained earnings and are not subsequently 

reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortized cost 

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are 

measured at amortized cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts 

of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortized cost are determined based 

on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalized as part of costs of an 

asset is included in the ‘Finance Expenses’ line item. 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial 

liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate 

is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees paid or 

received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other 
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premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where 

appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. 

De-recognition 

i. De-recognition of financial assets 

The Institution derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from 

the financial asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset in a transaction in which 

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in 

which the Institution neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of 

ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.    

Any interest in such transferred financial assets that qualify for de-recognition that is created 

or retained by the Institution is recognized as a separate asset or liability. On de-recognition of 

a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset, and the sum of  

(i) The consideration received and 

(ii) Any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is 

recognized in retained earnings. 

The Institution enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its Statement 

of Financial Position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the 

transferred assets or a portion of them. If all or substantially all risks and rewards are retained, 

then the transferred assets are not derecognized. Transfers of assets with retention of all or 

substantially all risks and rewards include, for example repurchase transactions. 

ii. De-recognition of financial liabilities 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or 

cancelled or expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same 

lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially 

modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability 

and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original 

financial liability and the consideration paid is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss. 

Determination of fair value 

‘Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (exit 

price) in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the 

principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the Institution has access at 

that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk. 

When available, the Institution measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price 

in an active market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the 

asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information 

on an ongoing basis. If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Institution uses 

valuation techniques that maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use 

of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates all of the factors that 

market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction. 

The fair value measurement hierarchy is as follows: 

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active 

markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
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Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or 

quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments 

valued using models where all significant inputs are observable. 

Level 3 portfolios are those where there are unobservable inputs of the instruments. The inputs 

are not based on observable market data. 

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is normally 

the transaction price i.e. the fair value of the consideration given or received. If the Institution 

determines that the fair value at initial recognition differs from the transaction price and the fair 

value is evidenced neither by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability 

(Level 01 valuation) nor based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable 

markets (Level 02 valuation), then the financial instrument is initially measured at fair value, 

adjusted to defer the difference between the fair value at initial recognition and the transaction 

price. Subsequently, that difference is recognized in profit or loss on an appropriate basis over 

the life of the instrument but not later than when the valuation is wholly supported by 

observable market data or the transaction is closed out. In case the fair value is evidenced by a 

quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability (Level 01 valuation), the 

difference between the transaction price and fair value is recognized in profit or loss 

immediately. 

Impairment 

At each reporting date, the Institution assesses whether there is objective evidence that a 

financial asset or group of financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are 

impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired when objective evidence 

demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and that 

the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset(s) that can be estimated 

reliably. 

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include significant financial difficulty 

of the borrower or issuer, default or delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or 

advance by the Institution on terms that the Institution would not otherwise consider, 

indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active 

market for a security, or other observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse 

changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers in the group, or economic conditions that 

correlate with defaults in the group. In addition, for an investment in an equity security, a 

significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost is objective evidence of 

impairment.  

In case of financial difficulty of the borrower, the Institution considers to restructure loans 

rather than take possession of collateral. This may involve extending the payment arrangements 

and agreement of new loan conditions. Once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment 

is measured using the EIR method and the loan is no longer considered past due. Management 

continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that all criteria are met and that future 

payments are likely to occur. The loans continue to be subject to an individual or collective 

impairment assessment, calculated using the loan’s original EIR. 

 Impairment of financial assets measured at amortized cost 

The Institution considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances measured at amortized 

cost at both specific asset and collective level. The Institution first assesses individually whether 

objective evidence of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant and 

that are not individually significant are assessed on collectively. 
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If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss 

is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of 

estimated future cash flows. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an 

allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognized in profit or loss. Interest income 

continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest 

used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.  

Impairment of loans and advances portfolios are based on the judgments in past experience of 

portfolio behavior. In assessing collective impairment, the Institution uses historical trends of 

the probability of default, the timing of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for 

management’s judgment as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that the 

actual losses are likely to be greater or less than suggested by historical trends. Default rates, 

loss rates and the expected timing of future recoveries are regularly benchmarked against actual 

outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate.  

Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect 

of future recovery and all collateral has been realized or has been transferred to the Institution. 

If in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases 

because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized 

impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write off is 

later recovered, the recovery is recognized in the ‘Non-operating income’. 

3.5 Property and Equipment 

a) Recognition and Measurement 

Property and Equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated 

with the assets will flow to the Institution and the cost of the asset can be reliably measured. 

The cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. Cost 

of self-constructed assets includes followings: 

 Cost of materials and direct labor; 

 Any other cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to the working condition for their 

intended use; and 

 Capitalized borrowing cost 

Property and equipment are measured at cost (for land using deemed cost at on the transition 

date) less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss if any. Neither class of 

the property and equipment are measured at revaluation model nor is their fair value measured 

at the reporting date.  

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized if it is probable that the future economic benefits from 

the expenditure will flow to the entity. Ongoing repairs and maintenance to keep the assets in 

working condition are expensed as incurred. 

Any gain or losses on de-recognition of an item of property and equipment is recognized in 

profit or loss. 

b) Grant Assets. 

The assets received under grant has been booked under Property and Equipment by creating a 

capital reserve of equal amount. The annual depreciation is deducted every year from this 

reserve till the useful life of assets. The balance of capital reserve depicts Written down Value 

of the Grant Assets. 

c) Depreciation 
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Property and equipment’s are depreciated from the date they are available for use on property 

on Straight Line method over estimated useful lives as determined by the Management.  

Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss. Land is not depreciated. Charging of depreciation 

is ceased from the earlier of the date from which the asset is classified as held for sale or is 

derecognized. 

The estimated useful lives of significant items of property and equipment for current year and 

comparative periods are as follows: 

 

Class of Assets Useful Life 

Building 30 years 

Computer and Accessories 5 years 

Vehicles 5 years 

Furniture, Fixture & Equipment 10 years 

 

Assets costing less than NPR 1,000 are fully depreciated in the year of purchase. 

3.6 Income tax 

The Company is subject to tax laws of Nepal. Income Taxes have been calculated as per the 

provisions of the Income Tax Act, 2058. Deferred tax is recorded on temporary differences 

between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts, at the rates that have 

been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The ultimate realization of deferred 

tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable profits during the periods in which 

those temporary differences and tax law carry-forwards become deductible. The Institution 

considers the expected reversal of deferred tax liabilities and projected future taxable income 

making this assessment. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered realizable, however, 

could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the carry-forward 

period are reduced. 

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the 

statement of profit and loss except to the extent it relates to items directly recognized in equity 

or in other comprehensive income. 

Current Tax 

Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit 

differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items 

of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never 

taxable or deductible.  

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount 

expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. Current income tax assets and 

liabilities also include adjustments for tax expected to be payable or recoverable in respect of 

previous periods. 

Deferred Tax 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences arising between the carrying amounts of 

assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation 

purposes.  
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Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) enacted or substantively enacted at the 

reporting date and that are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realized or 

the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and 

reversed if it is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be realized. The 

measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner 

in which the Institution expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount 

of its assets and liabilities.  

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of 

unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will 

be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of 

unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized except: 

i. Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the 

initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination 

and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or 

loss. 

ii. In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, 

associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognized only to the 

extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future 

and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognized in OCI is recognized in OCI. Deferred tax items are 

recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income 

or directly in equity. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to 

set off current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to 

the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority. 

3.7 Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities 

Institution's deposits consist of money placed into the Institution by its customers. These 

deposits are made to deposit accounts such as fixed deposit accounts, savings accounts, margin 

deposit accounts, call deposit accounts and current accounts. Details and further disclosures 

about deposits have been explained in Note that follows. 

3.8 Provisions 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as 

a result of a past event, when it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle 

the obligation and when the amount can be reliably estimated. 

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle 

the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and 

uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows 

estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash 

flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material). 

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be 

recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognized as asset if it is virtually certain that 

reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. 

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is: 
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 a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed 

only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly 

within the control of the entity; or 

 present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because: 

o It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 

required to settle the obligation; or 

o The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. 

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be 

confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not 

wholly within the control of the entity. 

3.9 Revenue Recognition 

Revenue comprises of interest income, fees and commission, disposal income etc. Revenue is 

recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Institution and 

the revenue can be reliably measured. The Institution applies NAS 18- “Revenue” in the 

accounting of revenue, unless otherwise stated. Revenue is not recognized during the period in 

which its recoverability of income is not probable. The bases of incomes recognition are as 

below: 

Interest income  

i. Interest income are recognized under accrual basis (using the effective interest rate method) in 

the profit or loss for all interest-bearing financial assets except loans categorized as bad loan 

measured at amortized cost.  Effective Interest Rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated 

future cash receipts or cash payments through the expected life of financial asset to the net 

carrying amount of the financial asset. Effective Interest Rate method is a method of calculating 

the amortized cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest income over the relevant 

period. 

ii. The Institution has adopted the alternative treatment as provided by the Carve Out in NFRS 

implementation as explained in Note 2. As a result, it has not included all fees  paid or received, 

considering it to be immaterial or impracticable to determine reliably for calculating effective 

interest rate.  
 

Interest income presented in statement of profit and loss includes: 

 Interest income on financial assets measured at amortized cost calculated on an effective 

interest rate method. These financial assets include loans and advances including staff loans, 

investment in government securities and deposit instruments etc. 

 Interest on investment securities measured at fair value, calculated on effective interest rate. 

 Income on discounted instruments like bills purchased, documents negotiation is recognized 

over the period of discounting on accrual basis using effective interest rate. 

 

NFRS Requirement 

NFRS requires interest income to be recognized using the effective interest method, except for 

those classified at fair value through profit or loss. The effective interest method is a method of 

calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest income over the 

expected life of the financial instrument. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly 

discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial 

instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount of the financial 

asset or financial liability. The effective interest rate is calculated on initial recognition of the 

financial asset or liability by estimating the future cash flows after considering all the 

contractual terms of the instrument but not future credit losses. The calculation includes all 
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amounts expected to be paid or received by the Institution including expected early redemption 

fees and related penalties and premiums and discounts that are an integral part of the overall 

return. Direct incremental transaction costs related to the acquisition, issue or disposal of 

financial instruments is also taken into account in the calculation. Once financial asset or a 

group of similar financial assets has been written down as a result of an impairment loss, interest 

income is recognized using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the 

purpose of measuring the impairment loss.  

 

Carve-out for Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method 

The Institution has availed the carve-out for interest income recognition by applying the rate 

implicit on individual products. Considering the amount of renewal and initial service fees that 

the Institution charges on the loans and advances (which is in negligible figure), applying EIR 

method would not be practical and cost effective. Hence, initial service fees and renewal 

charges have been recognized during the period when such income accrue rather than being 

included within the component of interest income under EIR method.  

Fee and commission income 

Fees and commission income that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial asset 

are included in measurement of effective interest rate. Other fees and commission income 

including management fee, service charges are recognized as the related services are performed. 

Dividend income 

Dividend on investment in resident company is recognized when the right to receive payment 

is established. Dividend income are presented in other operating income, net income from other 

financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss or other revenue based on the 

underlying classification of the equity instruments. 
 

Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through Profit or Loss 

Financial assets and financial liabilities classified in this category are those that have been 

designated by management upon initial recognition. Management may only designate an 

instrument at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition when the following 

criteria are met, and designation is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis: 

 The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that would 

otherwise arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognizing gains or losses on 

them on a different basis. 

 The assets and liabilities are part of a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both, 

which are managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance 

with a documented risk management or investment strategy. 

 The financial instrument contains one or more embedded derivatives, which significantly 

modify the cash flows that would otherwise be required by the contract. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recorded in the 

statement of financial position at fair value. Changes in fair value are recorded in Net gain or loss 

on financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in 

statement of Profit or Loss. Interest earned or incurred is accrued in Interest income or Interest 

expense, respectively, using the effective interest rate (EIR), while dividend income is recorded 

in other operating income when the right to the payment has been established. 
 

 

3.10 Interest expense 
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Interest expense on all financial liabilities including deposits are recognized in profit or loss using 

effective interest rate method. Interest expense on all trading liabilities are considered to be 

incidental to the Institution’s trading operations and are presented together with all other changes 

in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income. 

3.11 Employees Benefits 

a) Short Term Employee Benefits 

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are 

expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is also recognized for the amount 

expected to be paid under bonus required by the prevailing Bonus Act pay the amount as a 

result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably 

under short term employee benefits. 

Short-term employee benefits include all the following items (if payable within 12 months after 

the end of the reporting period): 

 wages, salaries and social security contributions; 

 paid annual leave and paid sick leave; 

 non-monetary benefits  

 

b) Post-Employment Benefit Plan 

Post-employment benefit plan includes followings: 

i. Defined Contribution Plan 

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays a 

fixed contribution to a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay future 

amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as 

personnel expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the related service are rendered 

by employees. Pre-paid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that cash refund 

or reduction in future payments is available. Contributions to a defined contribution plan 

being due for more than 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee render 

the service are discounted at their present value. The following are the defined contribution 

plan provided by the Institution to its employees: 

a) Employees Provident Fund   

In accordance with law, all employees of the Institution are entitled to receive benefits under 

the provident fund, a defined contribution plan in which both the employee and the 

Institution contribute monthly at a pre-determined rate (currently, 10% of the basic salary 

plus grades). Institution does not assume any future liability for provident fund benefits other 

than its annual contribution. 

ii. Defined Benefit Plan 

The Institution provides Gratuity Plan and Leave Encashment Plan (in terms of Annual Leave 

and Sick Leave) as defined benefits to its employees. These benefits are post-employment 

benefit plans and are paid based on length of service. These benefit plans are funded whereas 

the Institution makes earmark investment of these funds. The gratuity plan provides for lump 

sum payments to vested employees at retirement or upon death while in employment or on 

termination of employment for an amount equivalent defined days’ eligible salary payable 

for each completed year of service.  

Further, employees of the Institution are entitled to avail Annual Leave and Sick Leave. The 

employees can carry forward the un-availed leave and are entitled to encash the cumulative 
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leave at the time of the retirement. The obligation under these plans are calculated by a 

qualified actuary every year using projected unit credit method. 

The following are the defined benefit plans provided by the Institution to its employees: 

a) Gratuity 

Institution provides for gratuity on accrual basis covering eligible employees in terms of 

Employee Service Byelaws of the Institution. The plan provides for lump sum payments to 

vested employees at retirement or upon death while in employment or on termination of 

employment for an amount equivalent defined days’ eligible salary payable for each 

completed years of service. The Institution accounts for the liability for gratuity as per the 

actuarial valuation. 

b) Leave Salary 

The employees of the Institution are entitled to carry forward a part of their unavailed / 

unutilized leave subject to a maximum limit. The employees can encash unavailed/ unutilized 

leave partially in terms of Employee Service Byelaws of the Institution. The Institution 

accounts for the liability for accumulated leave as per the actuarial valuation. 

c) Termination Benefits 

Termination benefits are recognized as expense when the Institution is demonstrably 

committed, without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal plan to provide termination 

benefits to employees as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. 

Termination benefits are recognized if the Institutions made an offer for voluntary 

redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted and the number of acceptances can 

be measured reliably. If the benefits are payable in more than 12 months after the reporting 

date, they are discounted to their present value. 

3.12 Leases 

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the 

substance of the arrangement at the inception date and requires an assessment of whether the 

fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the 

arrangement conveys a right to use the asset, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an 

arrangement. 

The Institution as a Lessee: 

Finance leases that transfer to the Institution substantially all of the risks and benefits incidental 

to ownership of the leased item, are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the fair 

value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. 

Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so 

as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges 

are recognized in Finance cost in the income statement. 

Leased assets are depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable 

certainty that the Institution will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is 

depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term. 

Leases that do not transfer to the Institution substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to 

ownership of the leased items are operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as 

an expense in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Where the 

rentals are structured solely to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate 

for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognized in the year 
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in which such benefits accrue. Contingent rentals are recognized as an expense in the period in 

which they are incurred. 

The Institution as a lessor 

Leases in which the Institution does not transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits of 

ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in 

negotiating an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and 

recognized over the lease term on the same bases as rental income. Contingent rents are 

recognized as revenue in the period in which they are earned. 

In para 33, lease payments under an operating lease shall be recognized as an expense on a 

straight-line basis over the lease term unless either: 

(a) Another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit even 

if the payments to the lessors are not on that basis; or 

(b) The payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation 

to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor 

vary because of factors other than general inflation, then this condition is not met. 

Institution operates its branches under operating lease agreements. Operating lease rentals 

payable are charged to the profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease. 

For the reporting period the Institution did not have a finance lease in the capacity of the lessor 

or in the capacity of a lessee and it also did not have an operating lease in the capacity of the 

lessor. 

3.13 Share capital and reserves 

The Institution classifies the capital instruments as equity instruments or financial liabilities in 

accordance with the substance with the contractual terms of the instruments. Equity is defined 

as residual interest in total assets of an entity after deducting all its liabilities. Common shares 

are classified as equity of the Institution and distributions thereon are presented in statement of 

changes in equity. 

The Institution is required to maintain the capital adequacy ratio imposed by the regulator. The 

ratio is fixed at 8.00% for current year and the Institution has maintained the ratio equal to 

11.88%. 

Incremental costs directly attributable to issue of an equity instruments are deducted from the 

equity.  

The reserves include retained earnings and other statutory reserves such as general reserve, 

exchange equalization reserve, regulatory reserve, fair value reserve, revaluation reserve and 

other reserves. 

Regulatory reserve includes any amount derived as result of NFRS convergence with effect in 

retained earning computed as per NRB Directive No. 4. 

3.14 Earnings per share including diluted 

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year by the weighted 

average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year as adjusted for 

dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating 

to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares 
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considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity 

shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would 

decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity 

shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been 

issued at a later date. 

There have been no transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares between 

the reporting date and the date of the completion of these financial statements which would 

require the restatement of earnings per share. 

3.15 Segment reporting 

An operating segment is a component of the Institution that engages in business activities from 

which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relating 

to transactions with any of the Institution’s other components, whose operating results are 

reviewed by the management to make decision about resource allocation to each segment and 

assess its performance. 

4. Explanatory Notes 

The explanatory notes and significant disclosure relating to the financial statements are as 

follows: 

 

4.1 Cash and Cash Equivalent 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of the total amount of cash in hand, balances with other banks 

and financial institutions, money at call and short notice. 

Particulars 
 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashad 2075  

Cash in hand 32,259,155 26,242,987 24,220,774 

Balance with B/FIs 142,474,064 62,094,912 78,090,909 

Money at call and short notice - - - 

Other - - - 

Total 174,733,219 88,337,899 102,311,683 

 

4.2 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 

Statutory balances held with Nepal Rastra Bank for compulsory cash reserve, securities 

purchased from Nepal Rastra Bank under resale agreement, other deposits with and receivables 

from Nepal Rastra Bank has been presented under this account head.  

 Particulars 

 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As 

at 31st Ashad 

2076  

 Restated As 

at 32nd Ashad 

2075  

Statutory Balances with NRB 293,103,708 265,856,168 169,413,333 

Securities Purchased under re-sale agreement - - - 

Other deposit and receivable from NRB - - - 

Total 293,103,708 265,856,168 169,413,333 
 

4.3 Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 

Placement with domestic as well as foreign bank and financial institutions are presented under 

this account head.  
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Particulars  
 As at 31st Ashad 

2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 2075  

Placements with domestic B/FIs 2,162,438,302 1,244,635,699 1,304,562,171 

Placement with foreign B/FIs - - - 

Less: Allowances for Impairment - - - 

Total 2,162,438,302 1,244,635,699 1,304,562,171 
 

4.4 Derivative Financial Instruments 

There were no derivative financial instruments held by the Institution during the year.  

4.5 Other Trading Assets 

  There were no trading assets held by the Institution during the year. 

4.6 Loan and Advances to Banks and Financial Institutions 

There were no Loans and Advances provided to Banks and Financial Institutions during the 

year. 

4.7 Loans and advances to customers 

Outstanding amount of all loans and advances extended to the customers other than BFIs as well 

as Bills Purchased and discounted less the amount of impairment allowances has been presented. 

Loan to employees provided according to employee bye-laws of the Institution has also been 

presented under this head.  

Particulars 
 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 2075  

Loans and advances measured at 

amortized cost 20,554,585,968 19,886,576,796 15,659,215,632 

Less: Impairment allowances (903,379,922) (358,703,451) (229,266,535) 

Collective Allowances  (22,250,429)  (40,621,570)  (30,204,662) 

Individual Allowances  (881,129,493)  (318,081,881)  (199,061,874) 

Net amount 19,651,206,045 19,527,873,344 15,429,949,097 

Loans and advances measured at FVTPL - - - 

Total 19,651,206,045 19,527,873,344 15,429,949,097 

 

4.7.1 Analysis of Loans and advances- By Currency 

Particulars 
 As at 31st Ashad 

2077  

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashad 2075  

Nepalese rupee 19,651,206,045 19,527,873,344 15,429,949,097 

Indian rupee - - - 

United State dollar - - - 

Great Britain pound - - - 

Euro - - - 

Japanese yen - - - 

Chinese yen - - - 

Other - - - 

Total 19,651,206,045 19,527,873,344 15,429,949,097 
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4.7.2 Allowances for Impairment 

Particulars 
 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 2075  

Specific allowance for impairment       

Balance at Shrawan 1 193,723,188 153,101,618 122,896,956 

Impairment loss for the year 22,250,429 40,621,570 30,204,662 

Charge for the year - - - 

Recoveries/reversal during the year - - - 

Write-offs - - - 

Exchange rate variance on foreign 

currency impairment 

- - - 

Other Movement - - - 

Balance at Asadh end 215,973,617 193,723,188 153,101,618 

  
   

Collective allowance for Impairment 
   

Balance at Shrawan 1 164,980,263 76,164,918 24,971,550 

Impairment loss for the year 522,426,042 88,815,346 51,193,367 

Charge/(reversal) for the year - - - 

Exchange rate variance on foreign 

currency 

- - - 

Other movement - - - 

Balance at Asadh end 687,406,305 164,980,263 76,164,918 

Total Allowance for impairment 903,379,922 358,703,451 229,266,535 

 

4.8 Investment securities 

Particulars  
 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 2075  

Investment securities measured at amortized 

cost 591,042,548 192,970,000 238,800,859 

Investment Securities measured at FVTOCI 10,396,084 9,950,923 10,569,975 

Total 601,438,632 202,920,923 249,370,833 
 

4.8.1 Investment securities measured at amortized cost 

Particulars  
 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 2075  

Debt securities - - - 

Government bonds 191,042,548 190,970,000 38,800,859 

Government treasury bills - 2,000,000 - 

Nepal Rastra Bank bonds - - - 

Nepal Rastra Bank deposits 

instruments - - - 

Other 400,000,000 - 200,000,000 

Less: specific allowances for 

impairment    
Total 591,042,548 192,970,000 238,800,859 
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4.8.2 Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income 

 Particulars 

 

 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 2075  

Equity instrument 
   

Quoted equity instrument 6,886,084 6,440,923 7,059,975 

Unquoted equity instrument 3,510,000 3,510,000 3,510,000 

Total 10,396,084 9,950,923 10,569,975 

 

4.8.3 Information relating to investment in equities 

Investment in Quoted Equity 

Particulars 

As at 31st Ashad 

2077 

Restated As at 31st 

Ashad 2076 

Restated As at 32nd 

Ashad 2075 

 Cost  
Fair 

Value 
Cost 

Fair 

Value 
Cost 

Fair 

Value 

NIBL Samriddhi Fund-1 6,955,640 6,886,084 6,955,640 6,440,923 6,955,640   7,059,975  

Total 6,955,640 6,886,084 6,955,640 6,440,923 6,955,640   7,059,975  
 

Investment in Unquoted Equity 

 Particulars 

As at 31st Ashad 2077 
Restated As at 31st 

Ashad 2076 

Restated As at 32nd 

Ashad 2075 

 Cost  
Fair 

Value 
Cost 

Fair 

Value 
Cost 

Fair 

Value 

Prabhu Capital Ltd. 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 

Center for   Micro-

Finance Nepal 
10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 

Nepal Finsoft 

Company Ltd 
2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 

Total 3,510,000 3,510,000 3,510,000 3,510,000 3,510,000 3,510,000 

 

4.9 Current Tax Assets and Liabilities 

Particulars  
 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 2075  

Current tax assets    
Current year income tax assets 169,113,625  334,703,862   246,011,536  

Tax assets of prior periods  -     -     -    

Sub-Total 169,113,625 334,703,862 246,011,536 

Current tax Liabilities    

Current year income tax liabilities 129,438,359  311,730,624   239,909,439  

Tax Liabilities of prior periods -  13,505,644   -    

Sub-Total 129,438,359     325,236,268   239,909,439  

Total 39,675,266  9,467,595   6,102,097  

 

4.10 Investment in Subsidiaries 

 There was no Investment by Institution in Subsidiaries.  

4.11 Investment in Associates 

 There was no Investment by Institution in Associates. 
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4.12 Investment Properties 

This also includes land, land and building acquired as non-banking assets by the Institution but 

not sold. After The Institution has measured Investment properties are measured at cost, however 

no deprecation has been charged as no such properties has been used by the Institution. There 

was no Investment properties held by the Institution during the year. 
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4.13 Property and Equipment 

All assets of long-term nature (fixed) like land, building, IT equipment, fixtures and fittings, office equipment and appliances, vehicles, machinery, leasehold 

developments and capital work in progress owned by the Institution has been presented under this head. 

 

Particulars Land Building 
Leasehold 

Properties 

Computer 

and 

Accessories 

 Vehicles  
 Furniture & 

Fixture  
 Machinery  

Equipment 

& Other 

Assets 

Total 

Cost         - 

Balance as on Shrawan 1, 2074 27,469,841 87,490,726 
 

75,051,928 23,320,337.00 34,411,797.38 
 

42,353,558 290,098,187 

2074-75 

        
- 

Addition during the Year - - 
 

3,876,255.00 - 1,432,629.37 
 

1,067,796.78 6,376,681.15 

Acquisition 

        
- 

Capitalization 

        
- 

Disposal during the year - - 
 

1,960,715 1,200.00 18,247.50 
 

108,466 2,088,629 

Adjustment/Revaluation 

        
- 

Balance as on 32nd Asadh 2075 27,469,841 87,490,726 - 76,967,467 23,319,137 35,826,179 - 43,312,888 294,386,239 

2075-76 

        
- 

Addition during the Year - - 
 

16,836,040.78 9,050,000.00 1,841,876.76 
 

936,232.26 28,664,149.80 

Acquisition 

        
- 

Capitalization 

     
- 

  
- 

Disposal during the year - - 
 

653,193 422,200.00 7,000.00 
 

178,922 1,261,315 

Adjustment/Revaluation 

        
- 

Balance as on 31st Asadh 2076 27,469,841 87,490,726 - 93,150,315 31,946,937 37,661,056 - 44,070,199 321,789,075 

2076-77 

        
- 

Addition during the Year 

        
- 

Acquisition 13,511,490 - 
 

4,607,603 233,900 1,568,883 
 

3,140,906 23,062,782 

Capitalization 

        
- 

Disposal during the year - - 
 

30,500 2,963,581 - 
 

- 2,994,081 

Adjustment/Revaluation 

        
- 

Balance as on 31st Asadh 2077 40,981,331 87,490,726 - 97,727,419 29,217,256 39,229,939 - 47,211,105 341,857,775 
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Particulars Land Building 
Leasehold 

Properties 

Computer 

and 

Accessories 

 Vehicles  
 Furniture & 

Fixture  
 Machinery  

Equipment 

& Other 

Assets 

Total 

Depreciation and Impairment 

        
- 

Balance as on 1st Shrawan 2074 - 17,376,754 
 

31,573,201 12,804,104.07 15,064,449.99 
 

16,550,803 93,369,311 

2074-75 

        
- 

Impairment for the year 

        
- 

Depreciation charge for the Year - 2,624,721.79 
 

14,991,824.17 4,430,636.03 3,477,888.16 
 

4,200,403.69 29,725,473.84 

Disposals  - - 
 

1,686,845.09 1,086.00 12,295.00 
 

79,972.09 1,780,198.18 

As on Asadh end 2075 - 20,001,475 - 44,878,180 17,233,654 18,530,043 - 20,671,235 121,314,587 

2075-76          

Impairment for the year 

        
- 

Depreciation charge for the Year - 2,624,722 
 

17,467,689 6,036,941 3,649,499 
 

4,305,426 34,084,277 

Disposals  - - 
 

531,072.16 299,023.62 4,063.00 
 

110,405.00 944,563.78 

As on Asadh end 2076 - 22,626,197 - 61,814,797 22,971,572 22,175,479 - 24,866,256 154,454,301 

2076-77          

Impairment for the year 

        
- 

Depreciation charge for the Year - 2,624,722 
 

18,973,923 5,521,814 3,860,220 
 

4,437,407 35,418,086 

Disposals  - - 
 

1,857.10 2,921,459.22 - 
 

- 2,923,316.32 

As on Asadh end 2077 - 25,250,919 - 80,786,863 25,571,926 26,035,699 - 29,303,663 186,949,070 

Capital Work in Progress 2075.03.32 - - - - - - - - - 

Capital Work in Progress 2076.03.31 - - - - - - - - - 

Capital Work in Progress 2077.03.31 - - - - - - - - - 

Net Book Value as on 32nd Asadh 2075 27,469,841 67,489,251 - 32,089,288 6,085,483 17,296,136 - 22,641,654 173,071,652 

Net Book Value as on 31st Asadh 2076 27,469,841 64,864,529 - 31,335,519 8,975,365 15,485,577 - 19,203,942 167,334,774 

Net Book Value as on 31st Asadh 2077 40,981,331 62,239,807 - 16,940,556 3,645,330 13,194,239 - 17,907,441 154,908,705 

 

4.14 Goodwill and Intangible Assets 

There was no Goodwill and Intangible Assets held by the Institution during the year. 
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4.15 Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities 

Current Year 2076-77 

Particulars  
 Deferred Tax 

Assets  

 Deferred Tax 

Liabilities  

 Net Deferred 

Tax (Assets) / 

Liabilities  

 Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following 

items  
      

 Loans and Advances to B/FIs   -     -     -    

 Loans and Advances to customers   -     -     -    

 Investment Properties   -     -     -    

 Investment Securities   20,867   -     (20,867) 

 Property and equipment  (1,927,566)   -    1,927,566 

 Employees' defined benefit plan  46,194,621    -    (46,194,621) 

 Lease liabilities   6,915,095   -     (6,915,095) 

 Provisions   -     -     -    

 Other temporary differences   -     -     -    

 Deferred Tax on Temporary differences   51,203,017  -    (51,203,017) 

 Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax losses   -     -     -    

 Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate   -     -     -    

 Net Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on year end of 

2076/77  

  
(51,203,017) 

 Deferred tax(asset)/liabilities as on shrawan1, 2076  
  

 (56,722,851) 

 Origination/(Reversal) during the year  
  

5,519,834    

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized in profit 

or loss 

  
25,070,765 

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized in other 

comprehensive income 

  
(19,550,931) 

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized directly 

in equity 

  
 -    

 

Previous Year 2075-76 

Particulars  
 Deferred Tax 

Assets  

 Deferred Tax 

Liabilities  

 Net Deferred 

Tax (Assets) / 

Liabilities  

 Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following 

items  
      

 Loans and Advances to B/FIs  - - - 

 Loans and Advances to customers  - - - 

 Investment Properties  - - - 

 Investment Securities  154,415 - (154,415) 

 Property and equipment  - 1,108,091 1,108,091 

 Employees' defined benefit plan  52,693,389 
 

(52,693,389) 

 Lease liabilities  4,983,138 
 

(4,983,138) 

 Provisions  
  

- 

 Other temporary differences  
  

- 

 Deferred Tax on Temporary differences   
  

(56,722,851) 
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Particulars  
 Deferred Tax 

Assets  

 Deferred Tax 

Liabilities  

 Net Deferred 

Tax (Assets) / 

Liabilities  

 Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  - - - 

 Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  - - - 

 Net Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on year end of 

2076/77  

  
(56,722,851) 

 Deferred tax(asset)/liabilities as on shrawan1, 2076  
  

(47,772,487) 

 Origination/(Reversal) during the year  
  

(8,950,363) 

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized in profit 

or loss 

  
4,341,799 

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized in other 

comprehensive income 

  
(13,292,162) 

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized directly 

in equity 

  
- 

 

4.16 Other assets 

Particulars  
 As at 31st Ashad 

2077  

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashad 2075  

 Assets held for sale  - - - 

 Other Non-Banking Assets  - - - 

 Bills Receivable  - - - 

 Accounts receivable  24,494,701 100,768,601 80,715,375 

 Accrued income  - - - 

 Prepayments and deposits  126,373,832 9,186,712 11,139,919 

 Income tax deposit  - - - 

 Deferred Employee Expenditure  236,563,420 199,955,226 161,924,522 

 Other  
   

 Inter Branch Account  - - - 

 Stationery Stock  5,063,834 6,547,105 5,744,129 

 Gold Bullion in Vault  - - - 

 Government Transaction    

Receivable  - - - 

 DD Paid without Schedule  - - - 

 Other  50,000,000 - - 

 Total  442,495,787 316,457,644 259,523,944 

 

4.17 Due to Bank and financial institution 

There was no due to bank and financial institutions by the Institution during the year. 

4.18 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 

There was no due to Nepal Rastra Bank by the Institution during the year. 
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4.19 Derivative financial instruments 

There was no Derivative financial instruments held by the Institution during the year. 

4.20 Deposits from Customers 

Particulars 

 As at 31st Ashad 

2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 

2075  

Term deposits 105,058,811 83,446,024 86,296,557 

Saving Deposits 13,236,569,994 10,965,497,654 8,483,730,198 

Current Deposits - - - 

Other - - - 

Total 13,341,628,805 11,048,943,678 8,570,026,755 

 

4.20.1 Currency wise analysis of deposits from customers 

Particulars 
 As at 31st Ashad 

2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 

2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 

2075  

Nepalese rupee 13,341,628,805 11,048,943,678 8,570,026,755 

Indian rupee - - - 

United states dollar - - - 

Great Britain pound - - - 

Euro - - - 

Japanese yen - - - 

Chinese yuan - - - 

Other - - - 

Total 13,341,628,805 11,048,943,678 8,570,026,755 

 

4.21 Borrowing 

Particulars 
 As at 31st Ashad 

2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 

2075  

Domestic Borrowing:    

Nepal Government - - - 

Other institution 6,945,132,858 7,694,286,836 6,640,215,301 

Other  - - - 

Sub total 6,945,132,858 7,694,286,836 6,640,215,301 

Foreign Borrowing:    

Foreign Bank and Financial 

Institutions 
- - - 

Multilateral Development Bank - - - 

Other institutions - - - 

Sub total - - - 

Total 6,945,132,858 7,694,286,836 6,640,215,301 
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4.22 Provisions 

Particulars 
 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 2075  

Provisions for redundancy - - - 

Provision for restructuring - - - 

Pending legal issues and tax litigation - - - 

Onerous contract - - - 

Other 149,632 173,034 179,043 

Total 149,632 173,034 179,043 

 

4.22.1 Movement in Provision 

Particulars 
 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 

2075  

Balance at Shrawan 1st 173,034 179,043 179,043 

Provisions made during the year - - - 

Provisions used during the year 23,401 6,010 - 

Provisions reversed during the year - - - 

Unwind of discount - - - 

Balance at Ashad End 149,632 173,034 179,043 
 

4.23 Other liabilities 
 

Particulars 

 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 

2075  

Liability for employees defined benefit 

obligations 51,533,003 74,447,629 67,950,090 

Liability for long-service leave 79,059,691 80,390,502 82,524,067 

Short-term employee benefits 30,058,952 28,322,201 21,379,841 

Bills payable - - - 

Creditors and Accruals 91,310,993 61,352,772 37,425,308 

Interest payable on deposit 4,239,489 4,033,459 4,381,615 

Interest payable on borrowing 2,935,716 2,195,015 1,152,284 

Liabilities on deferred grant income - - - 

Unpaid Dividend 56,472,901 36,812,272 22,002,174 

Liabilities under finance lease - - - 

Employee bonus payable 42,910,932 115,222,231 79,285,985 

Other 18,029,653 8,787,360 7,910,875 

Total 376,551,330 411,563,441 324,012,238 
 

4.23.1 Defined benefit obligation 

Particulars 
 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 2075  

Present value of unfunded obligations - - - 

Present value of funded obligations 597,391,510 489,634,535 414,088,529 

Total present value of obligations    
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Particulars 
 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 2075  

Fair value of plan assets 545,858,507 415,186,906 346,138,439 

Present value of net obligations 53,533,003 74,447,629 67,950,090 

Recognized liability for defined 

benefit obligation 51,533,003 74,447,629 67,950,090 
 

4.23.2 Plan Assets 

Particulars 
 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashad 2075  

Equity securities - - - 

Government bonds  - - - 

Bank deposits 545,858,507 415,186,906 346,138,439 

Other - - - 

Total 545,858,507 415,186,906 346,138,439 

 

4.23.3 Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations 

Particulars 

 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 

2075  

Defined benefit obligation at Shrawan 1st 489,634,535 414,088,529 302,036,580 

Actuarial losses 46,931,521 28,111,925 85,150,872 

Benefit paid by the plan (8,832,530) (13,816,029) (26,955,835) 

Current service cost and interest 69,657,984 61,250,110 53,856,912 

Defined benefit obligation at Ashad end 597,391,510 489,634,535 414,088,529 

 

4.23.4 Movement in the fair value of plan assets 

Particulars 
 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 2075  

Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1st 415,186,906 346,138,439 302,036,580 

Contributions paid into the plan 139,504,131 82,864,496 71,057,694 

Benefit paid during the year (8,832,530) (13,816,029) (26,955,835) 

Actuarial (losses) gains (18,683,411) (15,576,230) (13,591,646) 

Expected return on plan assets 18,683,411 15,576,230 13,591,646 

Fair value of plan assets at Ashad end 545,858,507 415,186,906 346,138,439 

 

4.23.5 Amount recognized in profit or loss 

Particulars 
 As at 31st Ashad 

2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashad 2075  

Current service cost 46,865,029 41,907,705 39,379,233 

Interest on obligation 4,109,544 3,766,175 886,033 

Expected return on plan assets - - - 

Total 50,974,573 45,673,880 40,265,266 



 Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 

                            Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts Year Ended 31st Ashad 2077 

  

30 | P a g e  

 

4.23.6 Amount recognized in other comprehensive income 
 

Particulars 

 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashad 2075  

Acturial (gain)/loss 46,931,521 28,111,925 85,150,872 

Total 46,931,521 28,111,925 85,150,872 
 

4.23.7 Actuarial assumptions 

Particulars 

As at 31st Ashad 

2077 

As at 31st Ashad 

2076 

As at 32nd Ashad 

2075 

Gratuity Gratuity Gratuity 

Discount rate 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% 

Expected return on plan assets 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% 

Future salary increase 3.25% 3.25% 3.25% 

Expected Average remaining 

working lives (years) 
 30 years of service period or 60 years of Age whichever is earlier.  

Withdrawal rate 2.85% 2.85% 2.85% 
 

4.24 Debt securities issued 

  No debt securities have been issued by the Institution. 

4.25 Subordinated Liabilities 

 No Subordinated Liabilities has been issued by the Institution. 

4.26 Share Capital 

Particulars 

 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 

2075  

Ordinary shares 1,500,000,000 1,200,000,000 1,000,000,000 

Convertible preference share(Equity 

component) - - - 

Irredeemable preference share(Equity 

component) - - - 

Perpetual debt(Equity component only) - - - 

Total 1,500,000,000 1,200,000,000 1,000,000,000 
 

4.26.1 Ordinary Shares 

Particulars 
As at 31st 

Ashad 2077 

Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076 

Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 2075 

Authorized capital:    

20,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000 

Issued capital:    

10,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each   1,000,000,000 

12,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each  1,200,000,000  
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Particulars 
As at 31st 

Ashad 2077 

Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076 

Restated As at 

32nd Ashad 2075 

15,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,500,000,000   

Subscribed and paid of capital:    

10,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each   1,000,000,000 

12,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each  1,200,000,000  

15,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,500,000,000   

Total 1,500,000,000 1,200,000,000 1,000,000,000 

 

4.26.2 Ordinary share ownership 

Particulars 
As at 31st Ashad 2077 

Restated As at 31st 

Ashad 2076 

Restated As at 32nd 

Ashad 2075 

% Amount % Amount %  Amount 

Domestic 

ownership: 
90.90 1,363,515,990 90.90 1,090,812,792 88.89 888,855,664 

Nepal Government 0.00  0.00  0.00  

"A" class licensed 

institutions 
36.29 544,373,237 36.29 435,498,590 36.29 362,915,490 

Other licensed 

institutions 
0.00  0.00  0.00  

Other institutions 22.40 336,033,675 20.40 244,826,940 20.40 204,022,449 

Public 32.21 483,109,078 34.21 410,487,263 32.19 321,917,724 

Other 0.00  0.00  0.00  

Foreign 

ownership 
9.10 136,484,010 9.10 109,187,208 11.11 111,144,336 

Total 100.00 1,500,000,000 100.00 1,200,000,000 100.00 1,000,000,000 

 

4.26.3 Details of Shareholders holding 0.5% or more shares 

Name of Shareholder 

As at 31st Ashad 2077 Restated As at 31st Ashad 2076 Restated As at 32nd Ashad 2075 

No of 

Share 
%  Amt  

No of 

Share 
% Amt 

No of 

Share 
% Amt 

Promoter Share 

Nabil Bank Ltd 1,408,989 9.39 140,898,887 1,127,191 9.39 112,719,110 939,324 9.39 93,932,400 

Himalayan Bank Ltd 1,142,175 7.61 114,217,500 913,740 7.61 91,374,000 761,449 7.61 76,144,900 

Everest Bank Ltd 1,142,175 7.61 114,217,500 913,740 7.61 91,374,000 761,449 7.61 76,144,900 

Nirdhan Sanstha 1,115,432 7.44 111,543,159 892,345 7.44 89,234,527 743,619 7.44 74,361,900 

Mina Panta 803,904 5.36 80,390,381 643,123 5.36 64,312,304 535,351 5.35 53,535,100 

International Finance 

Corporation 
1,131,540 7.54 113,154,041 905,232 7.54 90,523,233 754,360 7.54 75,436,000 

Grameen Trust 233,300 1.56 23,329,969 186,640 1.56 18,663,975 357,083 3.57 35,708,300 

Ganesh Bahadur Thapa 108,543 0.72 10,854,270 86,834 0.72 8,683,416 72,361 0.72 7,236,100 

Janardhan Dev Panta 95,380 0.64 9,538,031 76,304 0.64 7,630,425 63,585 0.64 6,358,500 
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Name of Shareholder 

As at 31st Ashad 2077 Restated As at 31st Ashad 2076 Restated As at 32nd Ashad 2075 

No of 

Share 
%  Amt  

No of 

Share 
% Amt 

No of 

Share 
% Amt 

National Life Insurance 

Company Ltd 
300,000 2.00 30,000,000 240,000 2.00 24,000,000 - 0.00 - 

Public 

Nirdhan Sanstha 1,944,905 12.97 194,490,516 1,555,924 12.97 155,592,413 1,296,602 12.97 129,660,200 

Nabil Bank Ltd 667,766 4.45 66,776,550 534,212 4.45 53,421,240 445,177 4.45 44,517,700 

Himalayan Bank Ltd 541,314 3.61 54,131,400 433,051 3.61 43,305,120 360,876 3.61 36,087,600 

Everest Bank Ltd 541,314 3.61 54,131,400 433,051 3.61 43,305,120 360,876 3.61 36,087,600 

Mina Panta 378,671 2.52 37,867,050 302,936 2.52 30,293,640 252,447 2.52 25,244,700 

Top Bahadur Raimajhi 109,010 0.73 10,901,012 87,208 0.73 8,720,809 72,672 0.73 7,267,200 

Indira K.C. 94,944 0.63 9,494,382 75,955 0.63 7,595,505 63,295 0.63 6,329,500 

Keshari Chand Kucheria 75,902 0.51 7,590,235 60,722 0.51 6,072,188 50,600 0.51 5,060,000 

Sanjeev Kumar Dahal - - - - - - 50,530 0.51 5,053,000 

 

4.26.4 Proposed Distributions (Dividend and Bonus Share) 

The Board has recommended 13 percent bonus share and 0.68 percent cash dividend for the 

purpose of  tax on bonus share of the existing paid up capital for the reported Fiscal Year 2075/76. 

This proposal of the board of directors is subject to the approval from NRB and ratification by 

the Annual General meeting of the shareholders. The proposed distribution shall be recognized 

in the equity in the period in which they are paid. 

4.27 Reserves 

Particulars 
 As at 31st Ashad 

2077  

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashad 2076  

 Restated As at 32nd 

Ashad 2075  

Statutory General Reserve  656,569,226  603,900,003 461,180,791 

Client Protection Fund  197,331,594  232,242,480 179,135,214 

Corporate social 

responsibility reserve 

 2,633,461  17,744,454 11,147,168 

Employee training fund   28,999,623  28,999,623 22,716,960 

Investment adjustment 

reserve 

 1,510,000  1,510,000 1,510,000 

Actuarial Reserve  (145,631,924) (99,701,471) (69,119,763) 

Institutional Development 

Fund 

 152,247  152,247 152,247 

Exchange Equalization 

reserve 

 709,566  709,566 709,566 

Deferred Tax Reserve  51,203,017  56,722,851 47,772,487 

Capital reserve  5,991,951  16,010,176 21,569,739 

Fair value reserve  (48,689) (360,302) 73,034 

Total  799,420,073  857,929,626 676,847,444 

 

4.27.1 General Reserve 



 Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 

                            Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts Year Ended 31st Ashad 2077 

  

33 | P a g e  

 

General Reserve is created as per Section 44 of the Banks and Financial Institutions Act 2073 

equivalent to 20% of the net profit earned during the year until the reserve is twice the paid-up 

share capital of the Institution after which 10% of the net profit earned during the year shall be 

set aside as General Reserve. 

Such reserve could not be expensed or transferred to other heads without prior approval of Nepal 

Rastra Bank. 

4.27.2 Client protection fund 

As per Clause 6.14 of Microfinance Directive, 2076 issued by NRB, every microfinance must 

allocate 1% of its profit to Client Protection Fund. 

4.27.3 Corporate Social Responsibility Fund  

The fund created for the purpose of corporate social responsibility by allocating profit of 1% has 

been presented under this account head. 

4.27.4  Exchange Equalization Reserve 

Exchange Fluctuation Reserve is the reserve created as per Section 44 of the Banks and Financial 

Institutions Act 2073 equivalent to 25% of the foreign exchange gain realized on the translation 

of foreign currency to the reporting currency during the year other than Indian Rupees. 

Such reserve could not be expensed or transferred to other heads without prior approval of Nepal 

Rastra Bank other than to set off revaluation loss incurred, if any during the year. 

4.27.5 Capital Reserve 

The assets received under grant has been booked under Property and Equipment by creating a 

capital reserve of equal amount. The annual depreciation is deducted every year from this reserve 

till the useful life of assets. The balance of capital reserve depicts Written down Value of the 

Grant Assets. 

4.27.6 Fair Value Reserve 

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets 

that are measured at fair value and the changes in fair value is recognized in other comprehensive 

income, until the assets are derecognized. The cumulative amount of changes in fair value of 

those financial assets has been presented under this account head. 
 

4.28 Contingent Liabilities and Commitment 

The institution has currently contingent liability amounting to NPR 7,300,532 as Income Tax 

Liability as on 31st Ashad, 2077. 

 

4.29 Interest Income 

Particulars 
 As at 31st Ashad 

2077  

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashad 2076  

Cash and cash equivalents - - 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - - 

Placement with Banks and Financial Institutions 28,654,619 32,080,457 
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Loans and Advances to Bank and Financial Institutions - - 

Loans and advances to customers 3,238,038,804 3,019,615,135 

Investment securities 56,826,810 45,241,928 

Loans and advances to staff 8,617,163 8,287,489 

Other - - 

Total interest income 3,332,137,396 3,105,225,009 

4.30 Interest Expenses 

Particulars 
 As at 31st Ashad 

2077  

 Restated As at 31st Ashad 2076  

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 690,860,970 682,650,980 

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank - - 

Deposits from customers 967,871,123 775,933,365 

Borrowing - - 

Debt securities issued - - 

Subordinated liabilities - - 

Other 10,151,370 18,900,858 

Total interest expense 1,668,883,463 1,477,485,202 

 

4.31 Fees and Commission Income 

Particulars 
 As at 31st Ashad 2077   Restated As at 31st 

Ashad 2076  

Loan Administration fees - - 

Service fees 359,201,339 432,273,675 

Consortium fees - - 

Commitment fees - - 

DD/TT/Swift fees - - 

Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees - - 

Prepayment and swap fees - - 

Investment banking fees - - 

Assets management fees - - 

Brokerage fees - - 

Remittance fees 1,484,167 1,965,061 

Commission on letter of credit - - 

Commission on Guarantee Contracts issued - - 

Commission on share underwriting/issued - - 

Locker rental - - 

Other Fees and Commission Income 28,934,498 51,222,098 

Total Fees and Commission Income 389,620,003 485,460,835 

 

4.32 Fees and Commission Expense 

Particulars 
 As at 31st Ashad 2077   Restated As at 31st Ashad 

2076  

ATM management fees - - 

VISA/Master card fees - - 

Guarantee commission - - 
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Brokerage - - 

DD/TT/Swift fees - - 

Remittance fees and commission 9,117,305 6,102,341 

Other Fees and Commission Expense - - 

Total Fees and Commission Expense 9,117,305 6,102,341 

 

4.33 Net trading income 

There were no trading income earned by the Institution during the year. 

4.34 Other operating income 

Particulars 
 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashad 2076  

Foreign Exchange Revaulation Gain - - 

Gain/loss on sale of investment Securities - - 

Fair value gain/loss on investment property - - 

Dividend on equity instruments 384,299 709,475 

Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment 1,336,716 59,750 

Gain/loss on sale of investment property - - 

Operating lease income - - 

Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver - - 

Grant Income 1,283,137 13,298,834 

Other - - 

Total other operating income 3,004,152 14,068,059 

 

4.35 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 

Particulars 
As at 31st 

Ashad 2077 

Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/FIs - - 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer 544,676,471 129,436,916 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment - - 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with bank and 

financial institutions - - 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment - - 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets - - 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment property - - 

Total impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 544,676,471 129,436,916 
 

4.36 Personnel Expense 

Particulars 
 As at 31st Ashad 2077   Restated As at 31st Ashad 2076  

Salary  379,818,602  324,501,521 

Allowances  198,071,173  175,407,048 

Gratuity expenses 2,965,360 8,509,384 

Provident fund  28,660,272  25,755,859 
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Particulars 
 As at 31st Ashad 2077   Restated As at 31st Ashad 2076  

Uniform  6,791,625  7,023,750 

Training & Development Expense  12,976,925  12,617,912 

Leave encashment  23,469,054  23,602,554 

Medical  20,329,476  19,081,405 

Insurance - - 

Employees Incentive  -    - 

Cash-settled share-based payments  -    - 

Pension Expense  -    - 

Finance expenses under NFRS  3,977,248  3,818,844 

Other Expenses Related to Staff  -    - 

Sub-Total 677,059,735  600,318,277 

Employees Bonus 42,910,932 115,222,231 

Total personnel expenses 719,970,667 715,540,509 

 

4.37 Other operating expense 

Particulars 
As at 31st Ashad 

2077 

Restated As at 31st 

Ashad 2076 

Directors' fee 265,017 297,324 

Directors' expense - - 

Auditors' remuneration 500,000 545,200 

Other audit related expense - - 

Professional and legal expense 227,750 852,500 

Office administration expense 77,313,233 73,065,377 

Operating lease expense 43,576,397 50,370,161 

Operating expense of investment properties - - 

Client Protection Fund Expense - 15,607,642 

Corporate Social Responsibility Expense 17,744,454 538,675 

Onerous lease provision - - 

Other - - 

Total other operating expense 139,626,851 141,276,879 

 

4.37.1 Office Administration Expense 

Particulars 
 As at 31st Ashad 

2077  

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashad 2076  

Water and electricity 3,946,891 3,848,709 

Repair and maintenance - - 

(a)Building 46,373 714,835 

(b) Vehicle 1,096,556 426,704 

(c) Computer and accessories 502,811 - 

(d) Office equipment and furniture - - 

(e) Other 687,064 1,507,428 

Insurance 4,765,849 3,973,534 

Postage, telex, telephone, fax 11,887,137 11,535,362 
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Particulars 
 As at 31st Ashad 

2077  

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashad 2076  

Printing and Stationery 9,797,208 12,056,209 

Newspaper, books and journals 528,428 584,785 

Advertisement 252,584 499,219 

Donation - - 

Security Expense 596,640 607,078 

Deposit and loan guarantee premium - - 

Travel allowance and expense 14,011,992 12,034,690 

Entertainment 4,562,444 3,870,630 

Annual/Special general meeting expense 763,276 847,300 

Other  23,867,980 20,558,894 

Total office administration expense 77,313,233 73,065,377 

 

4.38 Depreciation & Amortization 

Particulars 
 As at 31st Ashad 

2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

Depreciation on Property and Equipment 25,456,042 23,842,382 

Depreciation on investment property - - 

Amortization of intangible assets - - 

Total depreciation and amortization 25,456,042 23,842,382 
 

4.39 Non-operating income  

Particulars 
 As at 31st Ashad 

2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

Recovery of loan written off 1,219,857 1,769,643 

other income - - 

Total non-operating income 1,219,857 1,769,643 
 

4.40 Non-Operating Expenses 

Particulars 
 As at 31st Ashad 

2077  

 Restated As at 

31st Ashad 2076  

Loan Written Off 342,921.00 1,502,106.00 

Redundancy provision - - 

Expenses of restructuring - - 

Other expense - - 

Total non-operating Expenses 342,921.00 1,502,106.00 
 

4.41 Income tax Expense 

Particulars 
 As at 31st Ashad 

2077  

 Restated As at 31st 

Ashad 2076  

Current tax expense  129,438,359   325,236,268  

Current year  129,438,359   311,730,624  

Adjustment for prior years  -     13,505,644  

Deferred tax expense  25,070,765   4,341,799  
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Origination and reversal of temporary differences  25,070,765   4,341,799  

Changes in tax rate  -     -    

Recognition of previously unrecognized tax losses  -     -    

Total income tax expense  154,509,124   329,578,066  

 

 

4.41.1 Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit 

Particulars 
 As at 31st 

Ashad 2077  

 Restated As 

at 31st Ashad 

2076  

Profit before tax  617,907,688 1,111,337,212 

Tax amount at tax rate of 30% 185,372,306 333,401,164 

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose 9,447,201 3,866,448 

Less: Tax effect on exempt income 115,290 212,843 

Add/less: Tax effect on other items (40,195,094) (7,476,702) 

Total income tax expense 154,509,124 329,578,066 

Effective tax rate 25.01% 29.66% 

 

5. Disclosures and Additional Information 

 

5.1 Risk Management  

 

The Institution in compliance with Nepal Rastra Bank Directive No.6 “Corporate Governance” 

has established a Risk Management Committee. Such committee comprised of following 

members as on date of the report: 

S.N. Members of Risk Management Committee Designation 

1 Dy. Iswar Man Shrestha Co-ordinator 

2 Dy. Sushiel Joshi Member 

3 Head of Operation Department Member 

4 Head of Loan & Recovery Department Secretory 

 

The committee shall meet at least once every 3 months and also as per necessity based on 

circumstances. The committees play the advisory roles in the issues of risk of the Institution after 

overseeing the various risk relating to liquidity, credit, operation, capital etc. The committee’s 

major function is to identify and minimize the Liquidity Risk, Credit Risk, Operating Risk, 

Marketing Risk and IT Risk 

 

Management Committee 

 

The Management Committee represented by all key Business and Function Heads of Institution 

that manages Institution’s operation on day to day basis. This committee meets as and when 

required. The strategies of Institution are decided and monitored on regular basis and decision 

are taken collectively by this committee. The CEO chairs committee. As at the date of this report, 

the committee comprises of following Members: 



 Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 

                            Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts Year Ended 31st Ashad 2077 

  

39 | P a g e  

 

S.N. Members of Management Committee 

1 Janardan Dev Pant, CEO 

2 Raj Narayan Das, AGM 

3 Ram Bahadur Chaudhary, Chief Manager 

4 Mukesh Dahal, Chief Manager 

5 Gokarna Prasad Upadhaya, Chief Manager 

6 Narayan Bahadur Karki , Chief Manager 

5.2 Credit Risk 

 

The risk of potential loss because of counterparty failure to meet its obligations to pay the credit 

obtained from Institution as per the agreed terms is known as credit risk.  

A loan application form which has been used by Institution, includes all the relevant data and 

information required for assessment of borrowers’ background, business and experience, 

financial statement of borrower, credibility, sector wise analysis etc. 

 

5.3 Market Risk 

 

Market Risk includes risk arises due to adverse movements in the interest rates and equity price. 

Our exposure to market risk arises predominantly from customer driven transactions.  

 

Institution focuses on risk management by enacting with Risk Management Guidelines 

prescribed by NRB, also by addressing interest rate risk in regular interval to strengthen the risk 

management. The market risk is managed within the risk tolerances and market rate risk set by 

ALCO.  

 

Sensitivity Analysis 

Particulars 
Name of 

Variables 

Changes 

in 

Variables 

Current Year Previous Year 

Financial effect on Financial effect on 

Profit Before 

Tax 
Equity 

Profit Before 

Tax 
Equity 

Increase in Variable Cost of Funds + 1 % (202,867,617) - (187,432,305)  

Decrease in 

Variable 
Cost of Funds - 1 % 202,867,617 - 187,432,305  

Increase in Variable Interest Rate + 1 % 201,508,177 - 196,395,748  

Decrease in 

Variable 
Interest Rate - 1 % (201,508,177) - (96,395,748)  

Increase in Variable NAV of Fund + Rs. 1 - 695,564 - 695,564 

Decrease in 

Variable 
NAV of Fund - Rs. 1 - (695,564) - (695,564) 

 

5.4 Liquidity Risk 

 

Liquidity has been actively monitored at an appropriate frequency. Routine reporting, Trend 

Analysis and Budget Variance Analysis was in place to BOD and through the ALCO and Risk 

Management Committee. 
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Daily MIS, Daily Liquidity Sheet, CRR Report and Monthly Liquidity Gap Report have been 

used for the insight of liquidity risk information to the management. 

 

5.5 Capital Management 

 

The company’s objective is to prudently manage shareholder capital. In order to maintain or 

adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, 

return capital to shareholder, undertake share buybacks, issue new shares and make borrowings 

in the short term. 

 

5.6 Segment Analysis 

The Institution’s operation is managed centrally through Head Office. All strategic, financial and 

operational policies and operations are controlled and directed from the head office. The 

Institution operates in seven provinces though has a single jurisdiction.  

Particulars Province 1 Province 2 
Bagmati 
Province 

Gandaki 
Province 

Lumbini 
Province 

Karnali 
Province 

Province 7 Total 

Revenues from External 
Customers 

358,971,388 1,156,601,079 372,104,159 145,641,550 894,820,136 222,844,353 304,044,558 3,455,027,224 

Intersegment Revenues - - - - - - - - 

Net Revenue 358,971,388 1,156,601,079 372,104,159 145,641,550 894,820,136 222,844,353 304,044,558 3,455,027,224 

Interest Revenue 323,818,691 1,040,664,774 330,133,555 127,960,678 801,109,824 198,593,251 272,855,680 3,095,136,453 

Interest Expenses 97,561,710 271,100,305 100,416,043 57,208,333 303,143,592 55,438,227 83,002,912 967,871,123 

Net Interest Revenue 226,256,981 769,564,469 229,717,512 70,752,345 497,966,231 143,155,024 189,852,768 2,127,265,330 

Depreciation & 
Amortization 

- - - - - - - 20,698,405 

Segment Profit / (Loss) 7,755,842 37,034,501 30,635,070 15,020,478 143,422,096 8,225,956 9,778,275 251,872,218 

Entity's interest in the profit 
or loss of associates 
accounted for using equity 
method 

- - - - - - - - 

Other material non-cash 
items 

- - - - - - - - 

Provision for loan loss 114,687,420 327,168,243 92,600,279 40,721,915 160,941,142 42,651,020 70,559,394 849,329,414 

Impairment of Assets - - - - - - - - 

Segment Assets 2,147,509,659 7,211,429,332 2,218,530,365 850,300,459 5,197,384,637 1,307,605,470 1,729,663,509 20,662,423,430 

Segment Liabilities 1,348,091,761 3,710,608,205 1,407,780,760 804,899,826 4,137,305,288 795,460,745 1,151,874,776 13,356,021,361 

 

5.7 Share options and share based payment  

There is no share-based payment made by the Institution. 

 

5.8 Contingent liabilities and commitment  

The Institution discloses amount as contingent liabilities when it undertakes to make a payment 

on behalf of its customers for guarantee issued as part of its transaction’s for which no obligation 

will arise at the end of the reporting period. Other contingent liability can arise in respect of taxes 

and other regulatory liabilities. Though Institution has been complying with applicable laws and 

regulation it may be subject to regulatory action which may result in material financial liability 

to the Institution and are difficult to predict. None of such material claim exist at the end of 

reporting date.  

When the Institution has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customers or on behalf of 

a customers in the form of loans and advances, future guarantee and the Institution has not made 

the payment at the end of reporting period, those instruments are included in the financial 

statements as commitment. 
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The institution has currently contingent liability amounting to NPR 7,300,532 as Income Tax 

Liability as on 31st Ashad, 2077. 

 

5.9 Related Parties Disclosures 

Followings are the related parties to the Institution as per NAS 24” Related Parties Disclosures”: 

Key Management Personnel (KMP) 

The key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility of planning, 

directing and controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly including any director. 

The key management of the Institution includes members of its Board of Directors, Chief 

Executive Officer, and other higher-level employee of the Institution. The name of the key 

management personnel who were holding various positions in the office during the year (As at 

Ashad end 2077) were as follows: 

Name of the Key Management Personnel Post 

Janardan Dev Panta Chief Executive Officer 

Raj Narayan Das Assistant General Manager 

Ram Bahadur Chaudhary Chief Manager 

Mukesh Dahal Chief Manager 

Gokarna Prasad Upadhaya Chief Manager 

Narayan Bahadur Karki Chief Manager 

 

5.9.1 Compensation to Key Management Personnel 

The members of Board of Directors are entitled for meeting allowances. Salary and allowances 

are provided to Chief Executive Officer and other member of Key Management Personnel (KMP). 

Salary and Allowances paid to the Chief Executive Officer is based on the contract entered by the 

Institution with him whereas compensation paid to other member of KMP are governed by 

Employees Byelaws and decisions made by management time to time in this regard. In addition 

to salaries and allowances, non- cash benefits like vehicle facility, subsidized rate employees’ 

loan, and termination benefits are also provided to KMP. 

The details relating to compensation paid to key management personnel (Director’s only) were as 

follows: 

 

 

 

The details relating to compensation paid to key management personnel other than directors were 

as follows: 

S.N. Name Position Remuneration 

1 Janardan Dev Panta Chief Executive Officer 52,10,523.80 

2 Raj Narayan Das Assistant General Manager 21,21,844.20 

Particulars Current Year 

Director’s Fee (including all BoD level committee) 538,000 

Other Expenses 265,017 

Total 803,017 
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3 Ram Bahadur Chaudhary Chief Manager 17,31,923.40 

4 Mukesh Dahal Chief Manager 15,64,284.60 

5 Gokarna Prasad Upadhaya Chief Manager 14,94,955.60 

6 Narayan Bahadur Karki Chief Manager 15,02,199.60 

Besides above remuneration, vehicle facilities were provided to key management personnel. 

Above amount also includes the retirement facilities. 

5.10 Merger and acquisition  

No any Merger and acquisition has taken in the years presented. 

5.11 Additional disclosures of non-consolidated entities 

There are no further disclosures to be made as per NFRS requirements. 

5.12 Events after reporting date.  

 There are no other events after Reporting Date affecting financial status as on Ashad end, 2077. 

5.13 Valuation Hierarchy 

Following tables demonstrates the valuation hierarchy of Institution’s Assets and Liabilities. This 

fair value may differ from the actual amount that may be received or paid on settlement, 

realization or maturity of those Financial Assets and Liabilities. 

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value 

The fair value measurement hierarchy is as follows: 

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active 

markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or 

quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments 

valued using models where all significant inputs are observable. 

Level 3 portfolios are those where there are unobservable inputs of the instruments. The inputs 

are not based on observable market data. 

 

5.14 Impairment of financial assets 

At each reporting date, the Institution has assessed whether there exists objective evidence that a 

financial asset or group of financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are 

impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired when objective evidence 

Fair Value 

Disclosure 
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Particulars 
As on 

31.03.2077 

As on 

31.03.2076 

As on 

32.03.2075 

As on 

31.03.2077 

As on 

31.03.2076 

As on 

32.03.2075 

As on 

31.03.2077 

As on 

31.03.2076 

As on 

32.03.2075 

Quoted Equity 

Shares 
6,886,084 6,440,923 7,059,975 - - - - - - 

Unquoted 

equity 
- - - - - - 3,510,000 3,510,000 3,510,000 
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demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and that 

the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset(s) that can be estimated reliably. 

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include significant financial difficulty 

of the borrower or issuer, default or delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or advance 

by the Institution on terms that the Institution would not otherwise consider, indications that a 

borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market for a security, or 

other observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status 

of borrowers or issuers in the group, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the 

group. In addition, for an investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in 

its fair value below its cost is objective evidence of impairment.  

In case of financial difficulty of the borrower, the Institution considers to restructure loans rather 

than take possession of collateral. This may involve extending the payment arrangements and 

agreement of new loan conditions. Once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment is 

measured using the original EIR as calculated before the modification of terms and the loan is no 

longer considered past due. Management continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that 

all criteria are met and that future payments are likely to occur. The loans continue to be subject 

to an individual or collective impairment assessment, calculated using the loan’s original EIR. 

 

5.14.1 Use of Carve Outs for Financial Assets  

a. For Impairment Calculation  

An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective 

evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets measured at amortized cost is 

impaired. If any such evidence exists, the entity shall apply paragraph 63 of NAS 39: Financial 

Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, to determine the amount of any impairment loss 

unless the entity is bank or financial institutions registered as per Bank and Financial 

Institutions Act, 2073. Bank and Financial Institutions shall measure impairment loss on loan 

and advances as higher of amount derived as per prudential norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra 

Bank and amount determined as per paragraph 63. However, bank and financial institutions 

shall apply paragraph 63 of NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement to 

determine the amount of impairment loss on financial assets other than loan and advances. 

 

The Institution for the financial years 2076/77 has assessed the impairment under NFRS 

impairment model and under NRB Directives. Since the impairments under NRB directives are 

more than under NFRS, the Institution has recognized impairment calculated under NRB 

directives. Following table below depicts the calculation of impairment allowance as per NFRS 

and as per NRB Directives: 

 

IMPAIRMENT AS PER NAS 39 

Particulars 

For the year 

ended 31st Ashad 

2077 

For the year 

ended 31st 

Ashad 2076 

For the year 

ended 32nd 

Ashad 2075 

Loans and advances to Customers 

(excluding staff loan, AIR and impairment) 

(A) 

20,150,817,707 
19,639,574,76

4 

15,659,215,63

2 
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Less:    

Impairment allowances (a + b) 
                      

903,379,922 

                     

358,703,451 

                     

229,266,535 

Collective Allowances (a) 
                        

22,250,429 

                       

40,621,570 

                       

30,204,662 

Individual Allowances (b) 
                      

881,129,493 

                     

318,081,881 

                     

199,061,874 

Impairment as percentage of Total 

Loans and advances 
4.49% 1.83% 1.46% 

 

 

Particulars 
For the year 

ended 31st Ashad 

2077 

For the year 

ended 31st Ashad 

2076 

For the year ended 

32nd Ashad 2075 

Loan Loss Provision as per 

NRB Directive- Alternative 1 
903,379,922 358,703,451 229,266,535 

Impairment Loss as per NFRS-

alternative 2 
830,999,625 53,937,350 34,905,192 

Loss provision recognized in 

financial statements (higher of 

the two alternative) 

903,379,922 358,703,451 229,266,535 

 

5.15 First Time Adoption of NFRS 

 

The Financial Statements for the year ending 31st Asadh 2077 are the first set of Financial 

Statements prepared under NFRS by the Institution which includes the Comparative Financial 

Statements and Statement of Financial Position of transition date beside the complete set of 

Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year 2076/77 under NFRS. 

 

Significant changes form the accounting policies adopted under previous GAAP (i.e. Nepal 

Rastra Bank Directives and Nepal Accounting Standard) and the adoption of NFRS has been 

disclosed in the respective segments including the impact.  

 

NFRS 1 “First-Time Adoption of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards allows the first time 

adopters certain exemption from the retrospective application of certain NFRS, when such 

exemption has been adopted same has been disclosed in respective segment. 

 

Adjustment due to NFRS Adoptions 

 

1. Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position reported for 32nd Asadh 2075 due to the 

adoption of NFRS 

Particulars  As per GAAP   As per NFRS   Difference  Remarks 

ASSETS      

  Cash and cash equivalents 102,311,683 102,311,683 -   

  
Due from Nepal Rastra 

Bank 
169,413,333 169,413,333 -   
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Particulars  As per GAAP   As per NFRS   Difference  Remarks 

  
Placement with Bank and 

Financial Institutions 
1,304,562,171 1,304,562,171 -   

  
Derivative Financial 

Instruments 
- - -   

  Other Trading Assets - - -   

  
Loans and advances to 

B/FIs 
- - -   

  
Loans and advances to 

customers 
15,482,026,659 15,429,949,097 (52,077,562) 

 Interest of loans to customers 

booked on accrual basis 

 Staff Loan booked on EIR 

basis 

  Investment securities 249,190,640 249,370,833 180,193 

 Quoted Shares booked on Fair 

Value 

 Government bond booked at 

amortized cost 

  Current tax assets 6,102,097 6,102,097 -   

  Investment in subsidiaries - - -   

  Investment in associates - - -   

  Investment property - - -   

  Property and Equipment 183,082,416 173,071,652 (10,010,764) 
Depreciation of fixed assets 

booked on SLM basis 

  
Goodwill and Intangible 

assets 
- - -   

  Deferred Tax Assets 27,418,761 47,772,487 20,353,727 
Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

  Other assets 97,675,281 259,523,944 161,848,663 

 Balance of Deferred 

Employee benefit Expenses 

 Accrued Interest on 

government bond t/f to 

Investment Securities 

Total Assets 17,621,783,040 17,742,077,298 120,294,258   

Liabilities      

  
Due to Bank and 

Financial Institutions 
- - -   

  Due to Nepal Ratsra Bank - - -   

  
Derivative Financial 

Instrument 
- - -   

  Deposits from customers 8,570,026,755 8,570,026,755 -   

  Borrowings 6,640,215,301 6,640,215,301 -   

  Current Tax Liabilities - - -   

  Provisions 179,043 179,043 -   

  Deferred Tax Liabilities - - -   

  Other liabilities 253,577,242 324,012,238 70,434,996 

Gratuity and Leave Expenses 

booked on basis of Acturial 

valuation. 

  Debt securities issued - - -   

  Subordinated Liabilities - - -   
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Particulars  As per GAAP   As per NFRS   Difference  Remarks 

Total liabilities 15,463,998,341 15,534,433,337 70,434,996   

Equity  - -   

  Share Capital 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 -   

  Share Premium 510,111 510,111 -   

  Retained Earnings 426,910,621 530,286,406 103,375,786 
Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

  Reserves 730,363,967 676,847,444 (53,516,523) 
Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

  
Total equity attributable 

to equity holders 
2,157,784,699 2,207,643,961 49,859,262   

  Non-controlling interest - - -   

Total Equity 2,157,784,699 2,207,643,961 49,859,262   

Total Liabilities and Equity 17,621,783,040 17,742,077,298 120,294,258   

Contingent Liabilities and 

commitment 
 - -   

Net Assets Value Per share 215.78 220.76 4.99 
Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

 

2. Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position reported for 31st Asadh 2076 due to the 

adoption of NFRS 

Particulars  As per GAAP   As per NFRS   Difference  Remarks 

ASSETS      

  Cash and cash equivalents 88,337,899 88,337,899 -   

  
Due from Nepal Rastra 

Bank 
265,856,168 265,856,168 -   

  
Placement with Bank and 

Financial Institutions 
1,244,635,699 1,244,635,699 -   

  
Derivative Financial 

Instruments 
- - -   

  Other Trading Assets - - -   

  
Loans and advances to 

B/FIs 
- - -   

  
Loans and advances to 

customers 
19,578,729,098 19,527,873,344 (50,855,754) 

 Interest of loans to 

customers booked on 

accrual basis 

 Staff Loan booked on EIR 

basis 

  Investment securities 202,465,640 202,920,923 455,283 

 Quoted Shares booked on 

Fair Value 

 Government bond booked 

at amortized cost 

  Current tax assets 9,467,595 9,467,595 -   

  Investment in subsidiaries - - -   

  Investment in associates - - -   

  Investment property - - -   
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Particulars  As per GAAP   As per NFRS   Difference  Remarks 

  Property and Equipment 192,022,571 167,334,774 (24,687,797) 

Depreciation of fixed 

assets booked on SLM 

basis 

  
Goodwill and Intangible 

assets 
- - -   

  Deferred Tax Assets 29,251,009 56,722,851 27,471,842 
Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

  Other assets 117,472,417 316,457,644 198,985,226 

 Balance of Deferred 

Employee benefit 

Expenses 

 Accrued Interest on 

government bond t/f to 

Investment Securities 

Total Assets 21,728,238,096 21,879,606,896   151,368,800   

Liabilities   -                       -    

  
Due to Bank and 

Financial Institutions 
- - -   

  Due to Nepal Ratsra Bank - - -   

  
Derivative Financial 

Instrument 
- - -   

  Deposits from customers 11,048,943,678 11,048,943,678 -   

  Borrowings 7,694,286,836 7,694,286,836 -   

  Current Tax Liabilities - - -   

  Provisions 173,034 173,034 -   

  Deferred Tax Liabilities - - -   

  Other liabilities 341,506,772 411,563,442 70,056,670 

 Lease Rental booked on 

SLM basis 

 Gratuity and Leave 

Expenses booked on basis 

of Acturial valuation. 

  Debt securities issued - - -   

  Subordinated Liabilities - - -   

Total liabilities 19,084,910,320 19,154,966,990 70,056,670  

Equity      

  Share Capital 1,200,000,000 1,200,000,000 -   

  Share Premium 510,111 510,111 -   

  Retained Earnings 501,779,412 666,200,169 164,420,757 
Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

  Reserves 941,038,253 857,929,626 (83,108,626) 
Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

  
Total equity attributable 

to equity holders 
2,643,327,776 2,724,639,906 81,312,131   

  Non-controlling interest      

Total Equity 2,643,327,776 2,724,639,906 81,312,131 
Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 
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Particulars  As per GAAP   As per NFRS   Difference  Remarks 

Total Liabilities and Equity 21,728,238,096 21,879,606,896 151,368,800 
Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

Contingent Liabilities and 

commitment 
 - -  

Net Assets Value Per share 220.28 227.05 6.78 
Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

 

3. Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position reported for 31st Asadh 2077 due to the 

adoption of NFRS 

 Particulars  As per GAAP   As per NFRS   Difference  Remarks 

ASSETS     

  Cash and cash equivalents 174,733,219 174,733,219 -  

  
Due from Nepal Rastra 

Bank 
293,103,708 293,103,708 -  

  
Placement with Bank and 

Financial Institutions 
2,162,438,302 2,162,438,302 -  

  
Derivative Financial 

Instruments 
- - -  

  Other Trading Assets - - -  

  
Loans and advances to 

B/FIs 
- - -  

  
Loans and advances to 

customers 
19,577,891,463 19,651,206,045 73,314,583 

 Interest of loans to 

customers booked on 

accrual basis 

 Staff Loan booked on EIR 

basis 

  Investment securities 600,465,640 601,438,632 972,992 

 Quoted Shares booked on 

Fair Value 

 Government bond booked 

at amortized cost 

  Current tax assets 39,675,266 39,675,266 -   

  Investment in subsidiaries - - -   

  Investment in associates - - -   

  Investment property - - -   

  Property and Equipment 186,138,658 154,908,705 (31,229,953) 

Depreciation of fixed 

assets booked on SLM 

basis 

  
Goodwill and Intangible 

assets 
- - -   

  Deferred Tax Assets 28,807,155 51,203,017 22,395,862 
Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

  Other assets 206,974,915 442,495,787 235,520,872 

 Balance of Deferred 

Employee benefit 

Expenses 

 Accrued Interest on 

government bond t/f to 

Investment Securities 
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 Particulars  As per GAAP   As per NFRS   Difference  Remarks 

Total Assets 23,270,228,326 23,571,202,681    300,974,355   

Liabilities   -  -    

  
Due to Bank and 

Financial Institutions 
- - -   

  Due to Nepal Ratsra Bank - - -   

  
Derivative Financial 

Instrument 
- - -   

  Deposits from customers 13,341,628,805 13,341,628,805 -   

  Borrowings 6,945,132,858 6,945,132,858 -   

  Current Tax Liabilities - - -   

  Provisions 149,632 149,632 -   

  Deferred Tax Liabilities - - -   

  Other liabilities 316,497,831 376,551,330 60,053,499 

 Lease Rental booked on 

SLM basis 

 Gratuity and Leave 

Expenses booked on basis 

of Acturial valuation. 

  Debt securities issued - - -   

  Subordinated Liabilities - - -   

Total liabilities 20,603,409,126 20,663,462,625  60,053,499   

Equity      

  Share Capital 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000 -   

  Share Premium 510,111 510,111 -   

  Retained Earnings 232,847,638 607,809,873 374,962,235 
Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

  Reserves 933,461,451 799,420,073 (134,041,378) 
Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

  
Total equity attributable 

to equity holders 
2,666,819,200 2,907,740,056 240,920,856   

  Non-controlling interest  - -   

Total Equity 2,666,819,200 2,907,740,056  240,920,856   

Total Liabilities and Equity 23,270,228,326 23,571,202,681  300,974,355   

Contingent Liabilities and 

commitment 
7,300,532 7,300,532 - 

 

Net Assets Value Per share 177.79 193.85  16.06   

 

4. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for Fiscal Year 2075/76 due to the adoption 

of NFRS 
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Particulars  As per GAAP   As per NFRS  Difference Remarks 

Interest income 3,062,153,652 3,105,225,009 43,071,356 

 Interest of loans to customers 

booked on accrual basis  

 Interest on Staff Loan booked 

on EIR basis 

Interest expense 1,477,485,202 1,477,485,202 -   

Net interest income 1,584,668,450 1,627,739,807 43,071,356   

Fees and commission income 485,460,835 485,460,835 -   

Fees and commission expense 6,102,341 6,102,341 -   

Net fee and commission 

income 479,358,494 479,358,494 -   

Net interest, fee and 

commission income 2,064,026,945 2,107,098,301 43,071,356   

Net trading income - - -   

Other operating income 14,068,059 14,068,059 -   

Total operating income 2,078,095,004 2,121,166,360 43,071,356   

Impairment charge/(reversal) for 

loans and other losses 129,436,916 129,436,916 -   

Net operating income 1,948,658,088 1,991,729,445 43,071,356   

Operating expense      

Personnel expenses 772,398,604 715,540,509 (56,858,095) 

 Gratuity and Leave Expenses 

booked on basis of acturial 

valuation. 

 Employee Benefit Expenses on 

EIR basis. 

Other Operating expenses 
124,666,419 141,276,879 16,610,459 

Lease Rental booked on SLM 

basis 

Depreciation and Amortization 
14,860,524 23,842,382 8,981,858 

Depreciation of fixed assets 

booked on SLM basis 

Operating Profit 1,036,732,541 1,111,069,675 74,337,134   

Non-operating Income 1,769,643 1,769,643 -   

Non-operating expense 1,502,106 1,502,106 -   

Profit before income tax 1,037,000,078 1,111,337,212 74,337,134   

Income tax expense      

  Current Tax 325,236,268 325,236,268 -   

  
Deferred Tax (1,832,248) 4,341,799 6,174,047 

Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

Profit for the period 713,596,059 781,759,146 68,163,087   

Profit attributable to:      

  Equity holders of the Bank 713,596,059 781,759,146 68,163,087 

Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

  Non-controlling interests - - -   

Profit for the period 713,596,059 781,759,146 68,163,087   

Earnings Per Share (EPS)      

  Basic EPS 59.47 65.15 5.68 

Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 
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Particulars  As per GAAP   As per NFRS  Difference Remarks 

  Diluted EPS 59.47 65.15 5.68 

Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

 

5. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for Fiscal Year 2076/77 due to the adoption 

of NFRS 

Particulars  As per GAAP  As per NFRS Difference Remarks 

Interest income 3,167,381,619 3,332,137,396 164,755,777 

 Interest of loans to customers 

booked on accrual basis 

 Interest on Staff Loan booked 

on EIR basis 

Interest expense 1,668,883,463 1,668,883,463 -   

Net interest income 1,498,498,156 1,663,253,933 164,755,777   

Fees and commission income 389,620,003 389,620,003 -   

Fees and commission expense 9,117,305 9,117,305 -   

Net fee and commission 

income 
380,502,698 380,502,698 - 

  

Net interest, fee and 

commission income 
1,879,000,854 2,043,756,631 164,755,777 

  

Net trading income - - -   

Other operating income 3,004,152 3,004,152 -   

Total operating income 1,882,005,006 2,046,760,783 164,755,777   

Impairment charge/(reversal) for 

loans and other losses 
544,676,471 544,676,471 - 

  

Net operating income 1,337,328,535 1,502,084,312 164,755,777   

Operating expense    
  

Personnel expenses 798,121,678 719,970,667 (78,151,011) 

 Gratuity and Leave Expenses 

booked on basis of Acturial 

valuation. 

 Employee Benefit Expenses on 

EIR basis. 

Other Operating expenses 133,186,995 139,626,851 6,439,856 
Lease Rental booked on SLM 

basis 

Depreciation and Amortization 20,698,405 25,456,042 4,757,637 
Depreciation of fixed assets 

booked on SLM basis 

Operating Profit 385,321,456 617,030,752 231,709,296   

Non-operating Income 1,219,857 1,219,857 -   

Non-operating expense 342,921 342,921 -   

Profit before income tax 386,198,392 617,907,688 231,709,296   

Income tax expense    
  

  Current Tax 129,438,359 - -   

  
Deferred Tax 

25,070,765 24,626,911 24,626,911 
Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

Profit for the period 256,316,179 463,398,564 207,082,385   

Profit attributable to: 
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Particulars  As per GAAP  As per NFRS Difference Remarks 

  

Equity holders of the Bank 
463,398,564 207,082,385 207,082,385 

Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

  
Non-controlling interests 

- - -   

Profit for the period 256,316,179 463,398,564 207,082,385   

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 
   

  

  
Basic EPS 30.89 13.81 13.81 

Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

  
Diluted EPS 30.89 13.81 13.81 

Net changes due to NFRS 

implementation 

 

 




